:180-10108-10017

JFK Assassination System Date:

Identification Form

10/2/201

Agency Information

AGENCY: HSCA
> RECORD NUMBER : 180-10108-10017
RECORD SERIES: NUMBERED FILES.
AGENCY FILENUMBER : 013021
Document Information
ORIGINATOR : USSS
FROM:
TO :
TITLE: ANTONIO GUILLERMO ROGRIGUEZ JONES.
DATE: 09/12/1978
PAGES: 161
SUBIJECTS :
CASTRO, FIDEL.
CONSPIRACY THEORY, CUBAN PLOT.
USSS, STAFF.
THREAT, KENNEDY, JOHN.
USSS, METHODOLOGY.
JONES, ANTONIO GUILLERMO RODRIGUEZ.
DOCUMENT TYPE: MEMORANDUM.
CLASSIFICATION :  Secret
RESTRICTIONS: 3
CURRENT STATUS:  Redact
DATE OF LASTREVIEW:  11/03/1997
OPENING CRITERIA :
COMMENTS :

Box 228. Folder 1 of 3. USSS 228-2.
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[A¥¥&% RS Edelman - PRA
SURJECT: Anx—snm Guv_llermo Rodrzguez Jones €0-2-33,115/0000
(prevmus ¥ known as Cuban Plot to Aesassmate JFK C0-2-32,682)

4

- yo: File | F : ‘ C :

On this date copies of all Secret Ser"lce documents from the subject
file were p"ovided to the House Select Committee on Assassinations
per the request of Mr. Belford Lawson, member of the committee,
Request entailed approxmately 66 USSD documents.
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e
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April 1L, 1581

- g

¥isit to the Fan American

i cily
-7 1981, where o3 will address
‘ the Special Meeting of the
Council of the Organization
of American States.

Mr. 7, B, Baughnan - -
Chief, 7, 3. Secmt-Service_ o

07 .

ﬁﬁshicgten,,nc C._ . :

Sir:

hi_\s'rspcrt. is sﬁbmitted in reference to the above captioned 5ubjeé‘c. ,chd |
supplements P rotective Survey Report datad April 12, 1561. . :

T

11'(/\ The President and Mrs. Kehnqdy,f, accompanied by Mr. Arthur Séb.les‘ingér, ’

\;E{:ar‘a::d_-the.ﬁ-ihite’House-’at‘ 10:51 am this date and motorsd to the 7an American .
Unicr Building, arriving at 10:53 an, o , S

The program procesced as outlined Aia the Pro’tecti#a’ Survey Report..

'Fresi_clént and Mra, Fennedy, accompanied by Mr. Arthur Schleainger., departed
the Pan imerican Unica Building at 11:27 am and motored to the Whita douse, arriving
at 11:29 am. - - o : : . . . L o

Taformaticn recelved from dr. Henry C. faed, State Department, on the afternoon
of April 13, 1961, disclosed *hat the Cuban Delegation to thais Yesting would attend.
Pravious information from the Pan American Union officials said tney declined the
invitation and would not attend the Mesting.,| o

¥r. Peed stated that the Cuban Ambsssador to the Orgaaization of American- -
States was Carlos M. Lechnza; the altermate representative was Quintin Pino Machado; -
and the advizer was Jose ¥oleon Carrera. Hr. Reed further stated that both Machado
and Heleon were charactars of 111 repute, bobth reported to be carrying firearms,
and Werz t9 be conaidersd dangercus, ' : S

Phosographs of Maehado and ¥eleon were obtsined from the F8I, aand were _
. 3 :“‘_ y .
reproduced by PES and distributed to all perscanel patviicipating ia tas security

5
arrangsmeats. These pnotograrhs will be tumea ovar to PSS for Ffiture refarance.

{
1

-\/. | o B _.;'.,.:Alﬁkrcfo(v{]lca( Seguence Qa,_‘/\l‘

cCsS- 2.

e 0. . SUPPIEMENTL FEPORT..

- Fet=i Fresident snd Hrs T Eennedyla

e o D Soiom Bullding 64 Apfil 1L, T

o e

¢
i
i

!
|

HW 509535 DocId:32262448 Page 4



(s
N

™

4% 8330 am this data, Mr, ?.aed called and stated uhat the Brazilian Ambassadc—
~0 this Heeting informed him that sfter paying a visit to the Cuban Ambassador's

" residence last eveaing disclosed that it was the plan of Ambassador Lechuga to go

i

vo Hew York City this date, allowing his alternate mpresentauiva, Hachada, %o
‘occupy his place with the 21 A:abassauors seated ca the stage with tae_?res den‘o.

f/y/%nigf‘aaugnman : o -2 - l-lé;écz.llh,

| ASAIC Campion, ..,As \.rii'f th and grksr of t.‘:xis Service ani 3 \_atact.ivns of t‘,e

}‘!etmmlitan Police Department were posted at the entraace to tos Pan Azerican”

Union 3ullding with representatives of the Pam American Ca..”n who conlct i,aeu —
" theae sub;ects in the event tqey would stiend trws E‘ae inge . - T

- e ow G e em . . T i
-

maither the Cuban Ambassacor nor the two subj ects, ‘.achado or Holeou,:aopeamd

- at this Heetling.

" on Fost #9.. SA Burke replaced ﬂA Griffith on Post ﬁfll.

o~

LN

BORIDVed: L . :
bmmres g,
EE . " R e

Feguliing f.'rcxn the above m.for:nation, UAs Hill, Chaney and Burke, as well as
the 3 Mestropolitan Zetectives were also adied to the security. SA HIll was posted
on the balcony near the elavator on the seccnd floor. SA Cbaney replaced SA Parknr

s S
Steha"t G. Spout
ATIATC, 1-16§°u

et

- - -
PN .
- - B

,.“ il S - ‘\
” James J Rowlay v o 3

', cc: © SAIC Washi ngtu n. (2)

HY
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT C0-2-32682

Memorandum

TO : PRS - Files’ DATE: November 23, 1962

FROM  : SA Charlie Taylor - WFO

SUBJECT: Cuban Plot to Assassinace President Kennedy

At 9:00 p.m. on November 21, 1962, I picked up an original letter
from a Mr. Antonio Rodriguez, driver for the Venezuelan Delegation

to the International American Defense Board, 2335 Ashmead Place N. ¥,
Washington, D, C. ) ‘

Working with me in this case for the lederal Bureau of Investigation
are SA L. B. 'lcNonald and .Joseph Scullay who may call you regarding this letter
ot other material relating to this case, '

- The investigation has disclosed that the letter was mis-sent by the
Post Office Department and we are presently trying to find out if there is
an Antonio Rodrigucz here in Washington that was the intended recipient
of this letter, B ’

“The letter was addressed to Antonio Rodréguez.Ozdé 7oMWL 11432 St
washington, D, C. postmarked Havanna, Cuba, November 14, 1962. As translated -
by SA McDOnald, FBI, letter reads as follows: : ' '

- Comrad Rodregue:z

In accordance with the planning and insistent attitude of Kennedy
to invade Cuba carry out the criminal attempt against this Nerson in
the terms made. I won't give vou more instructions because it is not necessary
all that you have to know vou already know, and for its own security
and cffectiveness of the planning, [ comply thus with superior orders, [
have not had means of cammunicating this with you by any other safer means,
for that reason [ did it in this letter. In the United States they are not in ¢
habit of opening letters for that reason [ trust evervthing will go well, A
good communist has to run these risks. We have to count on our own ,
encrgies because the USSR (Russia) is not adopting with Cuba a solid position.
These are things of a figh level that a good communist of action can't discuss
nor doubt., . If he does it that wav it will he for the aood of all communists
that are in the world. Cuba is not all. Enough has already been done by Cuba.

The news that I will send vouw if [ am able (will be) by a far safer
method, - Answer me soon, [ anm embracing vou ' ‘

Pepe
The FOI has advised that a number of possible associations o
N

Antonio Rodreguez will be forthcoming and these should be cross
to the file.

»

w.

he
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ST . SECFET"
g i Vo %%? _ - €?§ C0-2-32,682
o« / H - g . :
%, \ T ' . , o
1\',w”ﬁ, o - Us Se Seopgthngice
s ' SAIC Whitaker - New York Novembor 28. z

§“

. .. SAIC Geiglein - Washington
; - DL N oriwlen B rtir

This will confirm my telephone conversation with you on

November 27, at which time I acquainted you with the background - :
~of this case and identified to you as a suspect Antonio Rodriguez .;:

y Jones (Cuban Nationaljy malej age 19; 5-63 1703 black kinky hairsg -

brown skin; resides Granite State Apartments, apartment 203,

1731 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.). I informed :
~you that the suspect is a son of Antonio Rodriguez y Eschazabalf‘ e
. former Cuban Ambassador to Paklstan, who is a self-avowed defector

to the West and who presently resides in hashlngton, DeCoy '

probably at 1638 R Street, N. w.

Plot to Assassinate the President

T informed you that on October 28, when young Rodrlguez g -
left employment at the Georgetown Inn in the District of Columbia,
he professed to the company's auditor his pro-Castro attitude
and stated that he was 1eav1ng this employment to go to New York
to join Castro 8 "Army

, It was requested that you seek, through any reliable infor-
; . mants, *0 learn whether there has been any rumor of plotting such
- as our investlgatlon indicates but that for the present you keep
concealed from outsiders our interest in these persons. You were
informed that both of these persons are currently in’ Washlngton.
D.C., and that our principal interest in communicating with you
by telephone was to alert you to the investigation in progress.

Since the telephone call, surveillance disclosed that on
November 28, at about 11:05 A.M., four male persons were observed
arriving at and entering what we believe to be the residence
location of the elder Rodriguez at 1638 R Street, N.W., Washington,
D.Ce. These visitors, who are colored, were well dressed and
were observed to alight from a late-model Buick LeSabre, 4-~door
‘'sedan, bearing Mew York license plates 6Q54l19. It is requested
that you initiate investigation to determine registration infor-

~mation on this plate number and adv1se us.

For your information, and not to be exhibited at this time

outside the Service, there are enclosed three photographs
#1 of father and son Rodriguez; #2 closeup shot of a group not

cCs-9

§S=1-15-269 SECRET

HW 5092535 Docld:32262448 Page 12
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 otherwise identifiéd; and §3'ofué group not otherwise identified,
taken from a dlstance beyond that of group photo #2, L

A detailed report will follow. |

Harry W, eeigle -
Special Agent in C arge'hw”

ccg Chief b///f
Miami : : g
Gl T
L1 Ol
T s ,
| ’"fﬂwr~ | ,
SECRET . »Cc"g_(o
$S=1=15-269 |

ﬁfnﬂ :

50955 DocId:32262448 Page 13



e e SECRET —
P fep | g,s C0-2-32,582

U, S. Secret Servica'ﬁ;ﬁf

| .miSAICvGeiglein,- Washington.

Plot to Assassinate the Fresident

. This will confirm my telephone call to you of November 27, -
‘at which time I acquainted you with the background of this case:
and identified to you as a suspect Antonio Rodriguez:y Jones '
-(Cuban Nationalj male; age 193 5-63 1703 black kinky hair; brown

Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Washington, D:C.). I informed you that
.~ the suspect is a son of Antonio Rodriguez y Eschazabal, former
».° Cuban Ambassador to Pakistan, who is a self-avowed defector to
".s. at 1638 R Street, N.W. s
A - You were requested to initiate some inquiry through reliable
... informants in your district, by indirect and discreet means, in
- an effort to learn something of the reputations of either of ,thes

(:-5; persons. - It was mentioned to you that the former ambassador -
- in this country at Miami, and it was requested that the nature .

o . of your inquiry be such that nothing get back to him of our =

Yk interest. Co g S ' Co AN

o Also, you stated that you‘have received no infopmétioh to
- .suggest any such plotting as our investigation indicates.

. For your information and not for-display at this time 6ut, .

greater than the #2 group shot.

A detailed report will follow.

g

VARl e )

[

_ , , Hayry W, Geiglei
cc: Chief ’ - - Specidl Agent in Cth:el L aeGE 1§
New York . o g e %’_
: . "._‘ T o - | “T“RS s <. l;\\"
S , AR \ DOC Sg..m——-N’( S GL—\(\
. -~m4"  j o » ’ . o 1“ “Eﬂ “0' o Cﬂ\c L_Glﬁg f
| ! - pSSIGRE L gesTREY L1890
§5-1-15-268 / a SECRET SRR 10 10 THE GOR |
‘l / / | REVM s / N

SAIC Marshall - Miami . November 28, 1962

the West and who presently resides in Washington, D.C., probably . .

~- professes to have a wide acquaintanceship with Cubans and Haitiahs:;J

“'skin; resides Granite State Apartments, apartment 203, 1731 New =%

sice the Service, there are enclosed three photographs: #lfof‘ﬂff*.
father and son; #2 closeup of a group not otherwise identified;
and #3 of a group, not otherwise identified, taken from a distance -

HW 5092535 Docld:32262448 Page 14
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T " Liberty Loan Bldg., Rm 521
L - ' 401 = 14th Street, S, W,
... ... .. . \Vashingten 25, D, C,

- Rovember 28, _1962,: .

Mr, C.C. Garner d
Post 0ffice Inspector in Charge
Box 1820

’ Washington 13, D, C.

- Dear Mr. Garner;

) This 1s to oonﬁrn the telephone conversation th;n
- date between Speclal Agent Charles E, Taylor, Jdr.,
Post Office Inspector Joseph A, Verant, requesting ¢
mail cover on Antonio Rodrigues Jones ¥nd Yvonné' denesy

who reside at Granite State Apartments, Apartment’ 203, ¥, ,

1731 New Hampshire Avenue, N,W,, Hashington, D;- C. _’2

Pleass have such cover continued for a period of AN N %

two weeks with daily reports by phono to this ofﬁoq. 7‘;
(’dOrth 4-5165) | :

I appu'eciata your assistance in thia matter. V

Sincerely - .
7Ly L g
T eiiats /;Z J:G 'éM?J
d/ | / o
Harry W, Geiglein _

Special Agent in Gharge

BCC: Chier/-"‘

S -2

s
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‘ Flot to Assassinate the President

This will confirm long distance telephone call on Rovamber
30, 1962 from SA Aragon, Miami, to SA Frank G. Stonor of
", your Office rclatins to t.he subject. mttor. :

. 2 -:—"”“’f"-«-cué‘d
7 John A. Marshall
gc:- Chief :
. FRS. - B

S




*

™ v co-2-azgesr

Liberty Loan Bldg., Room 521°
401 = lu4th Street’ Sc_ We
‘Washington-25, De Cywmus

.- November 30, 1962 -

Mr. C. C. Garner .
Postal Inspector in Charge
ERPER Box 1820 B e e RS
-, .. .Washington 13, D. Cs ... . . 5.7 "2

Dear Mr. Garner:

‘This will confirm telephone conversation this

. date between Special Agent Charles E., Taylor, Jr., and _
‘tx..¢ - Postal Inspector Joseph A, Verant, requesting a mail

L cover on Antonio Rodriguez Echdzabal, Enrique Pedro. -
- Rodriguez, and Edith Rodriguez Jones, all of 1638 R
voosren oStreety NeWey Washington, DeCe' ovn ooz oeis) L5
-~ Please have such cover continued for a period of =
one month, with daily reports by phone to this office -

(WO 4-5165), o ~

Your assistance in this matter is greatly
appreciated. . _ :

Very truly‘yours,

/v" - e /f /“: ‘- 3
‘ ;:“““: R A I
. V:’.Jﬁé”; a Py st r.uf«‘:l'.,f Al

’ g - SRR
Hapdy W. Geigleigf/ A o
Speci! Agent in Charge S R

bce: Chief b”%ﬂ - . - R

CCs- 14
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i J- 2N . - R N =
goé‘l’o. 1588 (Havised) ' 3 ‘ _..*:._..E_.___é. . A ‘7

P MEMORANDUM R2PORT

(1-1-50) : UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE -~

) , TREAS.U ARTMENT - ;
o~ h-z‘.' S Y ""f‘ LR |
o VIA AIR MAIL REG! STLx }
-7 iashington | _ '
omem  Tield Cifice orfice  ldami, Florida. S FILE NO, - CC=2-32,682
TYPE OF CASE | | sTatus . , N TITLE OR CAPTION '
Erotective Ressarch » | .Continu,ed ' Plot to Assassz.nate the Pres:.dent
INVESTIGATION MADE AT ) ) o - . PERIOD COVERED
C i ' ' Peruon Io.entlflﬂu. o .?
lori ‘ llove. be -3 :
Ll“ml’ Florida ove ber 27-39, 1962 Name : Antonio Rodrlwunz y Jones
WESTIGKTION MADE S S ’ , Address: 1638 R Street, N. .,
. ’ 3 3
Special Agent Lrnest L. Aragon C o ..fashmgton, D;" C‘: ,

L

HY

DETAILS

. SIICESIS
Dicereet inquiries of r‘elia.ble' sources of informetion
- in ldami has failed to reveal any J.nfomat:.cn relating =
“to. the sub‘]ect., :

(A) I ";'.L"l’ D' CTilN: =
Feference is mals to lonv dJ.s tance- tel\.rnone ca..l of liovember 27, 1962 fmn

... in Charge Jonn & “liarshell, ldami, Fla,, requesting discreet investigation in this
/- case, - e S : SR : '

() G:ﬁﬁEAL:IL;UIHi;Q:

reliable sources of information in the I.lam. arca relative to the subject matter.

wes developed during these iiguiries, although the nature of the inquiries was
extremely removei frow t‘ae subgect matter, : e .

~ror the information of thg “lashington Cield Cffice, the follcwing sources of
inforuation in ‘Jashington, u. C., have been accredite’ by relizble sowces in m_aml
and may be depended upon to assist in thl.: mvestlbatlon in Washington, D. C.» o
Ernesto  Aragen y CGodoy, letsl LaSallc, 1022 Cennecticut Ave., Apt. 622, llashi *1~ton,,
. C., tele ahone w:.rf*ct) 2%-3,2#. The hotel‘La:-Jalle telephone number is 29 -5‘550.

T2 above-naneéd suod-cL, alao na:.ntalre an of ice ‘m v Vorgc Cluv at 30 .,ast Z4.2nd
St., Room 102L, I. Y. 17, U. Y., telephonz nwiber GX 7-3106 and CX 7-2329. His
28] e addres. i tork Lity is ) oy .

ravidernce d.{;c Lol ocew e} lt{ 233 .ast: sth uu%{ DOCUVE\T 'HkS‘ﬁég\l ;gg{;gﬂ)

tilerhicns nunoer SU '-4456

mroubh the per" od love. ber 27 - 23U, 1952, Adiiccrect inquiries were pade of* all -

- During contacts with these known relizble sources of i inforustion, the subject matter
~was not discucscd nor the subjzct of this investigation. Io infermation of interest

pncz.al Age=nt in Charue Harry li. Geiglein, ‘ashington Field Cffice, to Special &Dentf»v

DISTRIBUTION . - | COPIES | REPORT MADE BY _ “SS{’,(:L..EJ :‘r}—;:“‘f’,‘r.‘;‘* PAT&:;CUU\-!
7 . . ) ] PRV L
st TS L 4(&:?”ff«4/~>v’ C'Kz4~4jg del:_ Coitifidt CLTaK.
we . b2 | | wecaLsat _rnest I. Aragon | 11-30-62
poi. T o i2ee [aeRoved M
Coidemi {2cc ' ¢~{;(,A//o/£ce/?47/ccs (s  -//@
wlizerc | lo | SPECIAL AGENT INCHARGE  John 4. 1 arshalll "6'(

o . ! . (CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) Y. 3. COVEImwOINT PEINTING OFFICE 16—A1808-1

50955 DocId:32262448 Page 18
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~The above-named squcct is an at torney, h:x.g,h],, respected and well-
known among the Cuvens in exile. He also acts as interpreter for Dr.

' Jogz, iiro Cardona, head of the Cuban Revoluticnary Council., His Immi-
gration and I aturall aticn file is reported by this 3ervice in liami,
,rla., tebe in either [. Y. City or .v’ashlngton, D. C.. ZIrnesto Arzgon y
Jodoy is 2 white, uuoan malz, about 45 years o. age. ' -

" An addltlonal source of :Lnformatlun in "J’asnlncton D. C., was
furnished by local reliablz sources. His name is Antonio Gonzales l‘ggi
Yy Ferrer. iHic Iondgration and Neturalization number is A124135783.
entered at idami, Fla., on July 1, 1960 and ;h's Imnigration and Natural-
ization £ile was Fforwarded to mashlng‘con, D. C. , on llovember 24, 1961.
.He was born on April 25, 1924 in Cuba and is currently residing at

5300 ‘uestbard Ave., Apt, 22, ‘.asmngton, J. C. He maintzins an ofice T,
~at the Interamerican Bank 808 - 17th Street, Room 882, ‘fashir.gton, Do S
C. This man is reporte! by reliable hiami sourcea az 2 forner Fidel IR
Castro adherent but is now anti-Castro: through convictien. He is

re;ortel Lo be a very reliabl: pirson and knews all or most of the

Ciubans. in .sashlrcton, 0. C., and -can be relied upon to give accurate
-mfomatlon. . ) : L o . . o : - -

-
o
{

S »:'urt,her refer:zuce is riude t.o long dlot,ance tele*hone Call on”
roveuber 20, 1962 from 3;ccial Agmt in Charge Geﬂ.;l‘-ﬂn "asnln{s*'on
#icld L.\.Llce, to Gwrecial i_ent Aragon, idami, [la., rf‘mmstW ng the
results of irquiries in tm.u area and also advising of lonj; <istance

. telephone calls maie from lLashington, D. C. tclﬁr»hone numoer 332-6277

“liste! to Lnrique. Hodrigzuez, brother of a.nwm.o “todrlr*u:’z v Jones,
163, R Street, Is'...,'.-{., as. LolJows. '

Cn-Cectover 15 ,{ 1%2. to Frznklin 1-9394, 1izmi, Fla,

- Un Cetober-17, 1962 to Franklin 1-9221, Idami, fla.

. Un Cctober 23, 1962 to franklin 1-3221) idami, Fla. o S
.Cn 0ct_o'oer 25, 790& to Framclln 1-9291 l'd;ami,v Fla. - s

(n thds same Qat, e J.AQLL‘LI'],‘ uns md o a confidential source in liand R
and it was learre! that telephone numbor Franklin 1-9394 is a pay stetion
liste) to the Rice HZotel, 301 serth iiamd Ave., idami, Fla., and that o o
telzphons numbel Jrunilin 1-9221 1= also a pay station listed under the - o
nzme of dulJ.o uarc'=rc.n, 222 I'. N l7tn L°r*ace, I..c.m., Fla. o s

It i3 pd:,e‘umt the adiress of ullo «.rarcerﬂn, 222 e e l7th, T
Yer., Hiami, la.; is in the vicinity of the: adﬁrevs of Informant 3-11- - - P
- Informznt 3-11=23 war contactel relative to Julio Carceran and .

S Infernant roperts that Julio Carceran iz well-known. His %1l name is
- (\/ ~ Julic Garceren de Vell and he-ic S0 years of age. Informant 3-11-23

ces-16 /-
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_states that uarcaran is a fonner magistrate and professcr in Cuba that
Garceran now claims to be the head of the Constitutional Coverrment of
‘Cuba in Zvdls and has laid his own plans to take over the presidency of
Cuba after the overthirow of Castro. Informant states that Carceran is

- not recognized by legitimate and responsible Cuban organizations in Miami.
and that he does not have a large rollowing. Informant states that
Qarceran s ldeals are conSWdared "fantasy."v

. The lnfonnatlon relating to the llStS of the telanhone numbers was. S |
relajed to Opucial Ag,nu Frank G, utoncr, Washington iield Ofice, Vash- o
ington, u. C., lovemcer 30, 1962 via long distance telephcne call, together . .

with the 1n¢orzatLﬂn pertulnlng to Julio GarC°ran. : L

(u} DIorquLIcm:.'

Continued luVLSulfatlcn in- tnls case is nelc in aonvarce perdln_ further
.lnstructlons ;rcm tha cont*ollln, of”lce.

HW 5092535 Docld:32262448 Page 20
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,' - @ . " UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE SECRET

P . - TREASURY DEPARTMENT -

" 's-1-15-270 = -_ S

Jf“wmm Field OFFiCE Washihgton, D. C. - FLENO. CQ-2-32,6€2

. -[YPE OF CASE STATUS S TITLE OR CAPTION e
Protective Research Pending Cuban Plot to Assassinate
INVESTIGATION MADE AT PERIOD COVERED the President -
Washington, D.C. lov. 21-30, 1962 Antonio Rodriguez y Jones

INVESTIGATION MACE BY SATC H, W. Geiglein; Specj_al
Agents J. Grimes, R. '

Kyanko, N. Hall,

O Fﬁ1qnn and C -
| DETAILS : oo L
SYNOPSIS R
" A letter in Spanish, postmarked Havana, .
" Cuba, November 14, 1962 and improperly ST
.addressed, 1nvolv1ng a plot to assassinate R
the.President » was intercepted by this IRV
Service. Subsequent investigatl/n dis- SRR
closed Antonio.Rodriguéz v Jones” as the S
e -most logical Intended recipient of the . S
- I*;‘letter and the person deSLgnated to carrj CoL
& - out this plot. Investigation contlnulng "‘A*‘;,.
~ -to establish the ldentlty of the co- ' -' 2 e
. - - conspirators of this plot. Collateral ~<i?h=5\F
. © investigation requested of varlous orrlces S =
—a | - as indicated. | o 3,158
‘ o ' DN T A
, For purposes. of clarlty, thls report wlll be lelded lnto:éhe; -
- following sections: (a) Introductlon, (b) General InQulrles 5; ; e
() Survelllance, and (d) Conclu51on. . v =
(a) INTRODUCTION iﬂ;; .‘,’.-‘1- ’ ’_1 SR ::;”Lgu’
. . : . . o hf«;ﬁfﬁf;
There follows a chronology of the oevelopment of tnls case3;3<:
. o B o
_Wednesday, November 21 ' R o " o g.@ E 2
4150 PLM. o o =285
ESmc:

T;vlnr

Informant 1-15-45 telephoned the Washlngton Fleld OIflC

adv1s;ng ASAIC Dahlqulst of the existence of a paper which 1no1c§t§ﬁ

a plot to assassinate the President by certain Cuban revolutionary’

factlons.v

.special agent for appropriate investigation.
DATE

This information was lmmeolately relayed to the reportlng

Miami cec
‘ ‘ seecy AGENTC E Taler‘.

-

DlSTR(l?ll'JlTlONf . - 60P5ES ' REPORT ‘MADE BY } ‘
.Lniet .o rlg. : o S
N R ' é_ C“m,é Q /g/// />D 11/30/62 |

R 12

-~ Baltimore 12 cc - .

N’ Newark 1 v cC . " | APPROVED . - DATE ‘ C
- New York 12 e g Lt ( //} CKS~I8 11/30/62 |
. WH Detail 11l e Ly cr Qe
. Washington 12 cc - 9KWJumm%%ﬁﬂarry T GeTZIELn Zf/ﬁf .
- LS B4 3 oy \ " S |

k_! \\/_/A-,,__ I s ﬂ T L e Br py vy paremy 7 .. e e g qm—srer .
HW 50955 DooId:32262448 Page 21



e o |  Secret
i C0-2-32,682
e "~ Page 2
‘/“\
{E. .
§:30 P.M.

At the home of 1-15-45, it was learned that at approximately
10:15 A.M. that day a telephone call was received from Informant
1-15-47 who related that a chauffeur employed for the Venezuelan
Delegation of the Inter-American Defense Board had seen a letter
which involved a plot to assassinate President Kennedy. = Fearing
that the Chief of the Delegation, Colonel Hugo Treco, was. involved
in the plot, the incident was reported to 1-15-47 requesting advice
~in the matter and what action should be taken to advise. the proper
United States officials. e D : S U

After 1-15-47 made appropriate inquiries with U. S. officials,
he checked back with the chauffeur to insure that the letter g
- would be given to the U. S. Secret Service for investigation.
This chauffeur, Antonio Rodriguez y. 6il, stated that the letter
was received in the morRing Mail at approximately 8:00 A.M. that :

- .day, and that since contacting 1-15-47 he had made inquiries among .
,~, members of the Venezuelan Delegation and had decided to turn the - .. =
'nyﬁletter over to-an official of the Delegation for possible referral .

‘to the Federal Bureau of Investigation. - C el L i

TN T30 PLM. T T
\ ~ Through the VWashington City Directory it was ascertained .

that Antonio Rodriguez y Gil resided at 2335 Ashmead Place, MN.W.,.
Washington, D.C., Telephone No. Hobart 2-39170. Rodriguez was '

. called and arrangements were made for an interview later that |

- evening. - LT L O

It was ascertained from 1-15-45 that Antonio Rodriguez Gil's.
~supervisor, Colonel Hugo Tregc, had been under investigation for
sometime in connection with certain reported associations with
Communist groups in Venezuela; also, the possibility existed that
Trego had been involved -in attempts to obtain a change in the
present status of the Venezuelan government. It is for these
reasons that 1-15-45 advised that Trego could not be trusted. - -

. 9:00 F.M.. T
- At.the office of the Venezuelan Delegation to the Inter- <
‘American Defense Board, 2335 Ashmead Place, N.W., Washington, D.C., = .
"~ Colonel Hugo Trego, Chief of the Delegation, advised he had this -~ -
-letter in his possession. Col. Trego also advised he "had notified
the FBI and the HMetropolitan Police Department to make certain. -
.. the proper investigative organizations in the United States were
( ; apprised of the existence of this letter. He stated that the

R SR I

et CeST 4l
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.,‘.CUbé, 9:00wA;H.,INovember.lu, 1962, and bore the address 9246 7 N.W.

C0-2-32,682 ? -
Page 3 :

letter was received at the Venezuelan Delegation at 12:00 Noon ;
that day and was opened by Col. Trego at 7:00 P.M. (this differs

from the information received from Antonio Rodriguez Gil in that

he reported the letter was received at 8:00 A.M. and was opened
shortly after being received in the morning mail).

. During the course of the evening and interrogation of Col,
Trego, Antonio Rodriguez, et al, the following were present:
Lt. Jacob Brecknan and Sgt. Robert Gray (Detective) of No. 13
Precinct; Special Agents L. B. McDonald and Joseph Sculley of the e

FBI; and Jose Valado,_translatqr, Venezuelan Delegation. .

During the eVening,.the’letfér»wés(translated by.Cbl;'Trégo, B
in cooperation with Jose Valado and Special Agent McDonald of the

FBI. - Subsequently,‘on Hovember 26, 1962, the letter was shown

to SA Victor J. Gonzalez of this Service and following is the
translation which SA‘Gonzalez-furnished; o ' ‘
- "Comrad Rodreguez, o SRR ST
"In accord with the planning and obstinant attitude L
of Kennedy to invade Cuba carry out the attempt on his T
-.1ife in the terms conceived. I am not giving you.more.. .-
- date bédauSe_itfisgnOtlnecessary since all that you have . .
. to know you know,’and'forfits,ownlsecurity and effective-
~ ness of the planning I.comply'thuS'with_superior orders.

. .- "I have had no other way of communicating this to b
you by any other safer means, for that reason I had to ,
do it by letter. In the U. States they are not in habit
~of opening the letters for that reason I trust everything Lo
‘will go-well. A -good communist has to run these risks. T
We have to count on our own energeys because USSR hasg T
hot adopted a solid position with Cuba. These are high
~level questions that a good communist (card carrying)
- should not question. . ' A

f"Ifahefdoes_it in that way it will be for the good
of all communist that are in the world.  Cuba is not all.

- Enough-already has been -done by Cuba. = . S
"I will send ydu!the'next'neWSzif'Ijam able by a - L
far safer method. Give me a prompt answer. I am o o S

-embracing you.. .= - 7 [ Pepe" . ‘ -

”-The’ehvélopé;-wfitteh;injEnglish; was postmarked Havana, = < ;» @

and 11432»St.,1Washington, USA. " The letter, written in Spanish, . |
VCHAiS dated Havana, Cuba, November 13, lss2.. - . B ST

ces-20
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Durlng the course of the lnterrogatlon of Antonio Rodrlguez
Gil and members of the Venezuelan Delegation by the reporting
special agent and representatives of the FBI and Metropolitan
Police Departnent, efforts were made to determine if any address
existed in Washington, D.C., which would in any way tie in with
the address on the envelope of this. letter. It appeared strange,

indeed, that a conspirator involved in a plot to take the life

of the President would not know how to contact a co- consolrator.
Although the writer of this letter indicates some knowledge of
the United States customs, he apparently is confused as to the-

- proper procedure employed by the Post,0ffice in dlrectlng mail
in view of the fact that two addresses which are non-existent
‘appear on the envelope. No information could be developed during .

this lnvestlgatlon which would in any way clarlfy thls grossly
inaccurate address. v , ‘

Informatlon was developed fron Antonlo Rodrlguez Gll and

“Col. Hugo Trego -that Gil was born on July 7, 1231, in Galesia,.
' Spain. He is described as white; male; Spanlsh 5 6; 1I54; brown

nair (shaved to the scalp. with bald patches). ~Gil left Soaln and

“traveled to Venezuela in lSSZ,-was married there in 1957 to

Delores Valado,‘and worked in Caracas with the Columbian Embassy;_l

'In 1956 he Decame a Venezuelan citizen, Passport #019965, and that_da

same . year came to the United States. His citizenship status was .

temporary and when he traveled to the United States he lost this

status and is no longer a citizen of Venezuela. In 1958, in the

_jUnlted States, he obtalned a position with the. Venezuelan Delega~- =
~tion to the Inter-American Defense Board. Gll claimed he has never
- traveled to or re51ded in. Cuba. Ll : IR ‘

Durlng the 1nterrogatlon, it was learneo that aporox1mately

~ three months ago. Gil received a letter from the Central Office
of Safeway Stores, Inc., and, as dlrected went to the office and

was shown a check payable to Safeway from an Antonio Rodriguez,'
drawn on Riggs Bank. - A micro-film strip of this check was pro-
jected and on examining the signature Gil lmmedlately observed
that it was not his but’ probably that of some other Antonio
Rodriguez. Gil was of the opinion that the check was drawn at

,'the l8th and Columbla Branch ol Rlccs Bank

It was also learned durlng lnterrogatlon, from Jose Valado, .
that approximately two months ago, while attending the Amerlcan1~
zation School, 19th and California Streets, N.W., he recalled a

‘student there by the name of Antonio Rodriguez; that this man was -
in his early 30's; 5-1 in helght,'slender bulld, very. llght skln,

black hair; and marrled |
A: r“}- R ‘ CC',S ’ll ‘ A
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. was contacted ‘throu
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. At the conclusion of the
‘his. full cooperation to this S
wold immediately report any in
attention concerning the inten

interrogation, Col. Trego offered
ervice and the FBI, and advised he
formation that might come to his .
ded recipient of thig letter.,

Thursday, November 22

pment of this case were -
As per instructions, .
er at 10:00 A.M. He - = =
e House Detail and White House Police would =

- Full details,concerning,the develo
reported to SAIC Geiglein at 2:00 A.M.
SAIC Bouck, PRS, was advised of this lett
indicated that the Whit

~be alerted. o
During the course of this investi
been maintained with the Chief
 immediately
cccur.. -

igation, CIOse.lﬁi56ﬁ'has‘.;f_ikf
s Office through SAIC Bouck by S
‘transmitting any significant developments as they ... =

(b) " GENERAL INQUIRIES:

On November 22, 1962, 1-15-
‘was. presently under investigatio
' the United States; further,

S advised that Colonel Hugo Trego
n for possible subversive ties in: 7
there had been reports concerning his -
- activities in which he has been working. through intermediaries to
“increase_his,pbsition of power with the Venezuelan Goyernment,_and

a4 possibility exists that he has been involved in recent efforts

to depose the current leaders in”that”government, e

-+ 1-15~5 further advised *thg one A
been contacted by pro-Castro Cubans k
acts of violence

'these incidents w

ntonioc Rodriguez Jones had .
_ nown to have been involved in ‘
in the United States, and that further details of. T
ould be furnished at a later date. . ST T

Malone, Superintendent, Inquiry
n PostﬁOffice,'Washington,,D.C.,

gh Postal Inspector Joseph Verant. It was :
Malone that the address, 92u6 7 N.W. and 11432

St., USA, on the envelope in question was crossed out in red: ink .
and. on the bottom was written No. 953 -and the address of Antonio
Rodriguez Gil, 2335 Ashmead Place, N.W., Washington, D.C. Mr. Malone

On Hovember 23, 1862, Mr. Cari

and Claims, Dead Letter Section, Mai

- pointed out to Mr.

she

}]-explained'mat.the.Post Office furni
- mail originating from a foreign countr
. The:mail is'forward§d=to his section f

50955

S8
g

cret

$ a registry service for any -
Y that is,improperlyﬁaddressed..,
or searching and, in this '

Ces-22
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"""" - particular case, Mrs. Elizabeth Acree looked in the Washington -
- - Directory and found the only Antonio Rodriguez listed, and wrote
the address, 2335 Ashmead Place, N.W., on the envelope with a note
- that the postman should try that address. v - o

; A & search was initiated through the foreign and local Dead
. Letter Sections of the Post Office for any mail addressed to
Antonio Rodriguez, with negative results. As per request,

Mr. Malone placed a flag in his files and if any letter is
received in his section addressed to Antonio Rodriguez, this .
Service will be immediately advised. IR ’

fi’7;on'November“23;‘igsé;xmrs;fcOraFBeasly;'D; C. Board of Educa-

tion,: John Quincy Adams School (Americanization School), 19th and [; .11

California Streets, N.W., Washington, D.C., was -interviewed and

2 search was’ initiated in an effort to determine whether she hadgj g-fﬁ
any students by the name of Antonio Rodriguez. Mrs. Beasly advised R

that no current students by that name are on the rolls of that
school;jhowever,,in“lgsg_there

7;'ag§ SO;,addressvunknqu{fn;A

“In‘view of the fact that

-~/ that name, and whether or not agencies engaged. in. conducting .

R _ - Antonio Rodriguez is a very common S
 =’Latin*American_name, effortwaere‘immedlately commenced to deter- -
(ﬁ\ mine the number of individuals in the Washington, D.C., area with .

investigations on individuals involved in subversive activities

_ would.showra,record‘forAany_Qf.these persons.. .. .

On November 23 and during the week of November 26, 1362,

o 1-15-5 furnishedyinformaticn concerning Antonio Rodriguez Jones =
~and his possible association with Jose Moleon Carrerarand Quinton .
- Pino Machadof'vCarreraVostensibly 1s @ Military Adviser to the

. Cuban Delegation to. the Organization of American States and works

with the Cuban Delegation through the Inter-American Defense e

. Board. Both he and Machado, who is known as the "hatchet man" A
~ for.the Cuban Embassy in Washington, have been. involved in acts
- of violence, including. beatings and .abductions of defectors from
~Communist Cuba. = o7 0 L e e SN

According'to'lélS;S,,in“August"bf 1961, one Felipe Martinez

 ;'Z‘River9 was abducted by a group of Cuban Communists in the United:

states after it was learned that Martinez was severing all ties
with Communist Cuba. Martinez was taken to Baltimore, Haryland,
‘and held by this group. Antonio Rodriguez Jones was observed as
. being a member of the group and standing watch outside of the

s door during interrogation of Martinez. o L

NG

| L (Cs-23 -
- Secref D

4
¢+
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1= 15 5 learned that the Cuban Ministry of Forelcn Relatlons,
on October 4, 1961, had requested that subject be contacted )
through thefOrganlzatlon of American States, requestlng that he
-furnish'the,Cuban Government w;th 1nformatlon concernlng schoollng.

It waS{further learned by l 15-5 that on June 20, 1961, the
subject was observed making pro-Castro remarks to members of his
- class while attending the - Institute of Modern Languages, 1322 M
Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.; further, that the subject was e
" quite frequently with Martinez prior to Martinez' defection to the - |
United States. When the sub]ect learned that the Cuban Embassy N
in Washington, D.C., was interested in .the whereabouts of Martinez, .
he reported whatever information he had to Quinton Pino Machado ST
who was then acting as' an alternate. representative to the Organlza-i.””:
tion of American States with Jose Moleon Carrera. It was further
learned that in December 1960 the subject had a Communlst publica-"
tion delivered to. hls residence ‘in Washington, D.C.  1In addltlon,-
Jose Moleon Carrera’had been in contact with the subject 1n '
'-November 1960 concernlng the whereabouts of Mart1nez.~ o

‘(5}' - l 15 5 recelved 1nformatlon that Captaln Jose Moleon Carrera
~7 'was active in New York City in December 1861 in selectlng and
}x‘vtralnlng 15 pro-Castro Cubans for undercover work-in the United .
™ States. Follow1ng his activity in New York, Moleon, acconpanled
wa-by an individual of. unknown identity, left the United States for
- Cuba and they were expected to return to the Unlted States ln a
very short perlod of tlme._=;‘ : : :

-

1-15-5 furnlshed ‘the current address of subject as The Granlte.'*'
State Apartments, 1731 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Washington, e
D.C., Apt. No. 203. Inrormatlon was also transmitted that photo--
graphs of subject and members of his famlly had been taken and
efforts would be made to obtaln cooles ror thls Serv1ce.

’, On November 24 1962 ,an effort was. made to determ;ne the
.- maker of the check. w1th an account at Riggs Bank which had been -
" charged to ‘Antonio Rodriguez Gil's: account through the Safeway -
Store at 18th and Columbia Road, H.W. - It was learned that it is
the policy of the Riggs Bank not to. furnlsh information concerning -
. depositors without a subpoena. Mr. D. E. Visecarver, Vice Presi- - .
~dent and Manager of the Riggs Bank at: lSth and Columbia Road, I.W., -
inquired of the Central Depositor Listing and established that the
- Dupont: Llrcle Branch. had two Antonioc Rodriguez' listed; however,
- it would be necessary to obtain information concerning these
;;*deL051tors from the Cashier of Riggs Bank, John C HcCorm;ck

\ . the abaence of a subcoena. ST SR s R . ,f-jf"ﬁ

et o Ces-2y gL
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- Mr. McCormick was telephoned and he advised that representa-
‘tives of 1-15-5 had previously made inquiry concerning this matter
and information was furnished them that the Dupont Circle Branch
has two Antonio Rodriguez' - one, Antonio Rodriguez Gil (the "
recipient of this letter) and another Antonio Rodriguez who does
not have a Washington, D.C., address but lists an address in a
foreign country. Mr. McCormick suggested that since the original
.contact with the Riggs Bank was made by a representative of 1-15-5, .

. the Riggs Bank be again contacted by 1-15-5 as additional infor-.

- mation was in existence concerning the present location of the = .

. Oother depositor named Antonio Rodriguez. 1-15-5 was advised of =
. Mr. McCormick's request. .~ = _ e i ST

__ On iovember 26, 1962, contact was made with 1-15-8 in an
effort to determine the background on Antonio Rodriguez Jones and -
members of his family. It was learned that the subject's father, -

“Antonio Rodriguez y Echazabal’, wished to defect to the United SR
. States at the time of the Punta del Esta Conference. He previously .
- had fought with Fidel Castro during the revolution for a period of it

and Guatemala. During these periods he had been known to associate
~~_ With pro-Communist groups frequently. In April 1962, he and his
\_/ son, Antonioc Rodriguez Jones, were observed in Guadalupe, Mexico.

CfﬁfapprOXimatély'three.years; and after Castro had obtained?control»?ff;f?
"7 of Cuba-had been appointed to diplomatic posts in Haiti, Pakistan, -~

- Although the subject's father had expressed anti-Castro sentiments - .
recently, l-15-9 is of the opinion that he cannot be frusted because =

of hislpast{clqsevassociation,with-Communist_groups.:

' AntohidnRodrigﬁeszcﬁaiabélfresides at 1638 R Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C., Telephone 332-6277, which phone was installed . =
on. October 2, 1962, in the name of Lnrique Pedro Rodriguez y Jones,
son.. T — : =

- Informant 1-15-46 disclosed long-distance calls made from -
that phone since date of installation, as follows: . o
~ 10-5-62 ~ New York Citv, MO 2-2908. . -
10-5-62 - Hoboken, liew Jersev, OL 9-8991, -
. 10-15-62 - Miami, Florida, FR 1-9394, '
~ 10~-15-62 - Mew YOrk City, TR 7-0700. - . - L
- 10-17 & 10-73-62 - Miami, Florida, FR 1-9221. -
10-24-62 - Hoboken, Hew Jersey, OL 9-8991.
10-25-62 - New York City, MO 2-29083- .
~ .~ Miami, Florida, FR 1-9221.

e .
{3 T 3
o sooeb
e e D 4
( T
4
n Ay
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.- On November 27, 1962, SAIC Geiglein telephonically advised :
SAIC Whitaker, New York, and SAIC Marshall, Miami, of these calk. !
. . : |

. On November 30, SAIC Whitaker telephonically advised this i

office as follows concerning the identity of the individuals called: N

MO 2-2908 - Stbscribed to Gaston Jumelle, 360 Riverside Drive, i

' Apt. 2-C, New York City. - e -

R . — ~ B S =

- TR _7-0700 - subscribed to the Chalfonte Hotel, 200 West 70th St., |
a . - -MNew York City. | ' . - e

0L 89-8391 - subscribed to John Regalado, 129 Hudson St., Hoboken, =~
. - M.J. - Regalado 1s described as single; a refrigerator. = .
~ mechanic for Power Air Conditioning Corp.,.Long Island -~

~City, New York. He has a good credit rating. ST

_ o The feéultéfof'the’cheék1of the téiephohé calls’tQ>Miami; f.__4 ﬂVi
,(f};?loridag"are'covered in memorandum report submitted by SA Ernest I. -
@%,Aragon*November_so,A1962.,;; e L e T

. The'subject, Antonio Rodriguez Jones, resides at 1731 New

' Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Granite State Apartments, Apt. 203, The.
telephone (unlisted) is subscribed to by Yvonne and Brenda Jones,

- COlumbia $-1965. Yvonne Jones is the subject’s aunt :

@
«

- Informant 1-15-46 ?dViSed that on October 17 a call was =
.~ placed to_Lexington 9-0291, and on November 2, 1962, to Lexington

9-0290, both in Baltimore, Maryland. = s
» SAIC Geigléin teiephonéd the‘Baltimdré office on'Ndveﬁber-305‘r5"*

- 1962, requesting that these numbers be checked, Thatfsame.date,v.
the Baltimore office advised that these numbers were listed to. = -
the office of the Consulate General of Venezuela, Keyser Building,

207 East Redwood Street, Baltimore, Maryland. IR

(,f" ‘ ) . ‘ .
[ I ,g. T .
B WS-26C
s;ﬁ \‘ o -
\\\ _»// »
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On November 26, 1962, the Immigration Service file of v
"Antonio Guillermo Rodriguez-Jones ¢ Alien Registration #A12-189-1561
and Al2-860-029, was personally reviewed by SA Robert R. Kyanko .
at the Washington Field Office,.Travel.Control.Unit,,Immigration -

~-and Naturalization Service, Washington, D.C. ST o

The file reflected that the subject was born a Cuban citizen
on August 24, 1943, at either LaSalud, Havana, Cuba, or Port-au-
Prince, Haiti. He first arrived in the United States at Miami, -
Florida, on-June 8, 1959, and was granted permission to stay until
September 8, 1959, le stated that he came to the United States
to visit his aunt, Yvonne Jones, 1731 New Hampshire Avenue, NeWey,

. _Apt.. 203, Washington, D.C. He also claimed that he would be
supported in the United States by his aunt as he was formerly a R
- student in Cuba and- had no prospective employment in this country. ..

L The file further reflected that he attended Ecole Francaise - . =
- Internationale, Washington, D.C., having been admitted to the R
~ school on September 24, 1960. On June 16, 1961, he transferred o
B ix.tojthe'Institute‘of.ModernQLangUages,'Inc;; washington,,D.C., and & .
g withdrew from- this shool . on July 1u4; 1961, to attend Georgetown . - . . %
- -University. The file:contained certifications from. the Directors . . °
(™ of Ecole Francaise Internationale and the Institute of Modern o
./ Languages verifying subject's attendance at the schools; however,
- there was no certification as to his attendance at Georgetown -
University. The file also reflected that his last admission to.
-~ the Unitfed States was on June 8, 1962, at New York City (the file-
 dld not indicate when he left the United States). At that time, . -
he boarded Pan American Flight No. 220 at Guadalupe, bearing Cuban . .
'?  Passport #47901. . o o o ST Lo :
A - S

fv) ' ~ _Upon this entry, he stated that his permanent address was. = -

/3] 126 Raizet (Rue St. Anne), Guadalupe. He also gave the following

;@}\ previous addresses: Paseoy-Linea, Potin (52), Vedado, Havana, .
./ | Cuba; Cuban Embassy,  Haiti; and 101 Bld. gl. Jacques, Brussels,

f Belgium. e stated that he was seeking admission to the United

« § - States for political asylum from the present Cuban regime.

The file reflected the following description of subject:

‘ . White; male; Cuban; 5-6; 170; brown eyes; brown hair; unmarried;
.. place of birth, LaSalud, Havana, Cuba, or Port-au-Prince, Haiti; -

~ date of birth, 8/24/43, His father is Antonio Andres -Rodriguez- .
- Echazabal, Alien Registration No. Al2-3841-442, former Cuban
_ Minister to Pakistan. His ‘address in the United States as of L
o August 21, 18962, is 1731 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Apt 203,
. ../ Washington, D.C. . o BT e e

. S T T R “p e
o L e e CCCs-26 T

e
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" The file contahed the following summary regardhg subject's
admissions to the United States: He is a native and citizen of
Cuba, born in Havana on 8/24/43, and was formerly a student in -
Cuba. Cuban Passport No. 47901 was issued 9/1/60 and bears an _
"F'" (Student) visa issued 9/23/60, valid to 9/22/64%, and a "B-2"
(Visit or Pleasure) visa issued 3/15/62, valid to 3/15/66, both

~for unlimited admissions. Subject now desires political asylum
'in U.S. as has his father. Prior to entry into the United States

on June 8, 1962, he was residing at Fu4 #87 Bat. D, Unite 12,
Hibiscus,‘Uieuxbourg, Abimes, Guadalupe. o R

Subject's file also contained a memorandum from the District

»Director,«Immigration‘S.NatUralization Service, Miami, Florida,

u, ‘AntonidiabdrigueZ'

3. Antonio Rodriguéz

to the District Director,.Immigration ¢ Naturalization Service, .
Washington,iD;C;,,transmitting_infOrmation regarding one Antonio
Rodriguez from their Caribbean Index File. The information fur-

nished may or may not relate to the subject. The information was . . .

shown as follows:
i;*,Antonib.Rb&riguezf ) , e e Lo
- - Reportedly member of Executive Committee of Retail Stores

- date shown. - .

. Employees,>Unionqo£_Havana, Cuba:(Communist union) 5 301_ -g:rf‘f’

© 2. Antonio Rodriguez

- Reportedly fought on side of;§epublican forces inFSpaniSh o
Revolution-(Communist?);j. B AT i Lo

Communist PSP_member;’colléborator of Luis Mbren65Viges,
S v S ,\___ﬁ_;:::;;_éﬁ__f__\s
President PSP -_Barfio Arr yo'y Calvario,‘Célzadaide Bojuoal
No.‘8u8, Havana5vCuba._; : T : o ‘ oot

'S. Antonio Rodriguez

‘Active Communist. -

6. Antonio Rodriguez . =

Pedroso, Matanzas, Cubar-:' SRR - S
Reportedly Sub3cribed‘t0'Cub§n~Communist Newspaper "Hoy."

7. Antonio Rodriguez

CIA Report 5/1/59;yﬁaiti'8ubject,'Cuban-Ambassador to Haiti,
- said that if Louis Dejoie, Haitian Opposition Leader, had
_gone to Caracdas to visit riaitian exiles, he would not be
permitted to go back to Cuba. . : : :

s -27

)
Fanet
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Member of G-2 and Confidential'Secretary of National
Revolutionary Police - Report 9/26/60.

9. ,Antonio'Rodriguez I
6l4 West Hungtingdon St., Philadelphia, Pa. S -
Member of July 26 Revolutionary Movement - FBI Report 7/18/60;

 The file also contained a photostat of a sample Cuban Election
Ballot bearing the name of Antonio Rodriguez as a candidate for -

"Labor.Union»Foreman in the General Eleections of 59-61.

Q Washington, D.C.. -

- No further information was contined in the file.

On November 27, 1962, the Immigration Service files of =

~members of subject's family, as far as could be determined, were =

also reviewed by SA Robert R. Kyanko at the Travel Control Unit, -
.Washington Fieldeffice,'Immigratiqn & Naturalization Service,. . -

T v T ‘.‘ﬁ;”v\'“yj;~u -=;: LT e  ,';/»«_f ;vQ‘g~..';“.v-;dih
. Father - Antonio Andres Rodriguez-Echazabal, Alien Registra- -

tion FAIZ-98I-GL7, born 8/17/13 Bejucal, Havana, Cuba. The file .

reflected that he entered the United States at Hew York City on
June 7, 1962, as a political refugee from the Cuban Communist .

. Regime. When he entered the U, S. he held Cuban Passport #6(25169)

- and & B-2 (Visit or' Pleasure) visa. He indicated to Immigration o
-officials in New York City and Washington, D.C., that he was

“formerly employed by the Cuban.Government as Ambassador to Haiti,

. Guatemala, and Pakistan. His statements reflected that he became

~ dissatisfied with the political condition in Cuba while he was

Ambassador to Pakistan. He also said that he considers Fidel
Castro a traitor to the Cuban people and that he is also opposed -
to francois Duvallier, Dictator in Haiti. In Guatemala he claimed
that he prohibited Cuba from doing anything to the Government of

 _Guatemala.

HY

 He also stated that he has numerous contacts in. the United .
~ States, Haiti, Jamaica, and South America to fight Duvallier and
- Castro. He further indicated that he thas never been, nor is he. R
- now a Communist, and that his feelings are in accord with a - - ol
democratic form of government. He stated that he is presently a
member of TereeraﬁFuerze,Anti-CQmmunista:por‘la,Liberacion.de_.

Lopra . S =R
[ROLY ] % e s
= CQS"];S e
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The file contained several newspaper clippings regarding
Echazabal's defection from the Cuban Government in 1962. Photo-
Stats of these clippings are attached and are self-explanatory.
The file also contained a statement from him regarding his

- defection from the Castro regime and his political feelings about
Castro, the Cuban Government, and the United States., A copy of
~the statement is attached and is self-explanatory.

~The file reflected that his address in the Unifed-Stateé is

1731 New.HampshirevAvenug,,N.W.,_Apt.f203, Washington, D.C. .

'~ The file also contained medical"récbrdé'regabdiﬁg anbeyeﬁf
operation which he had undergone at Washington Hospital Center -

from August 30 to September 4, 1962. The attending physician was

Seymour Duvaroff, M,D., 1302’-'lSth'Street,.N.W.,'Washington,
D.C. < NOrth 7-1700. It was also noted that Echazabal employed
C. L. Caltaldo, Professional Murse, 2502 Hayden Drive, Silver

Spring, Maryland, during his convalescence. He. had also,consulted‘ _f;

a Dr. James Scully, 1835 Eye Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.,

regarding his eye condition. It was further noted.thatvEchazabal'Snu ¥
. hospital expense was partially paid by the GovernmentPWide'Indemnity_;g

Benefit Plan: (Federal Employees Health.Benefits=Plan);iindicating
that_he ig an employee of the United States Government. The file
- did not reflect the name of his employer. Lo BRI

~ No other pertinent information was contained in *he file.

o - s v . : o . C : y :

. Mother - Edith Podriguez-Jones, Alien Registration #A12-943- [
430, born 3710717 iIn either Hziti or Cuba. She entered the United
States at MNew York City on August ‘2, 1962, bearing Laisses-Passer -
#719803 and a B-2 visa. Her last Cuban address was Paseoy Linea, -
-Potin (52), Vadado, Havana, Cuba. Her address in the United States

was listed as lSlu.-3l7th Street,JN.w.,vWashington) D.C.

Her file contained no further pertinent information other '

- than the fact'that she: stated upon,entry that she.is'anti—Castro.v ;¢

Brother (apparent) - Enrique'Pédré‘Rodfigdéz;Jodés, Alien

Registration #AL2-943-429, born 11/2/37 in Hait:i (Cuban citizen).

" He entered the United States at New York City on 8/2/62 bearing
Cuban Passport #13736 and a B-2 visa. " The file reflected that
ne was formerly employed in. Cuba as_a Military Attache to Haiti.

vPrevious*addresses.were-listed.as:ﬂ Edificio Emb., Haiti; and.
'Potin (52),,Vadado,-Havana,?Cuba.,kHe’listed his address in the"

e

o aestay

2
-

L UnitedlStates_asﬂlGlH'- 17th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. . . -

<

"
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- His file contained information from the Caribbean Index of
- the Immigration & Naturalization Service regarding one Enrique
Rodriguez (no further identifying information was given), as

Tollows:
1. Co.leader of Cienfuegos LV.

2. Member PURC, 1939,

3.  Réportedly a Communist, member of,Pufnifﬁre Workers Union, -

. Havana, Cuba.

‘ ::His_file containéd”nofdther'pertihent information other than L
the fact that he stated he was anti-Castro upon entry to the United "

- States.

Sister - Edith Elvifia'Rodriguez—Magel;wAlien Registration. =
#A12-941-584, born 12/G/38 at Port-au-Prince, Haiti. She entered - . =

port #47617. She is spouse of Hans Magel, Alien Registration - . "
#A12-341-978, their last German address being Nakenheim Peid . =~ -

- the United States at New York €ity on 5/31/62 bearing Cuban Passafjgﬂi;

information was contained in her file,

Brother-in-law - ilans Haggl,\Alieh Registration #A12—941-978, j
born 8/6/30 in Goettingen, vWest Germany. -He entered the United.

States.at New York City on 4/31/62 bearing German Passport #3410529 =

issued at Havana, Cuba, 11/14/60. He is described as white; male; -
- German citizen; 5-6 1/2; 130; brown hair; brown eyes; fair com-
plexion. “His:father is Franz Magel and his mother Else Bilsing.
Previous addresses were listed as follows: 5/55  to 8/53%, Rue ..~
Geffraro 67, Port-au-Prince, Haiti; 8/58 to 11/61, Paseoy 201, v o
Havana, Cuba; 5/62 to present, 1731 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., .

»His'émployméﬁtﬂhisfory was liSted}as'fdllowéi: 5/55 to 8/59,
employed by Antonio Rodriguez as a meat cutter; 3/60 to. 11/61,

K Cutter. - ...

>*1_N0'fuffher infdrmationfofﬁihterest‘waé containedfin his.file.’ ‘

Y

cesro T

Strasse 23. She indicated her address in the United States as -
K 1731 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Apt. 203, Washington, D.C. The .
; file reflected no previous or present employment and no further- .

!

- Consolidado-Carne, Havana, Cuba; 7/12/62 to present, Auth.Brothers,fff“‘
- Auth Sausage Company, Inc., Washington,‘D.C., as.a Utility Meat ~ . -
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- The follow1ng lnolvvduals are the children of Edlth |
»Rodrlguez (subject s SLSter) and Hans Magel:

L/Nlece - Haidi Nacel Alien. Reglstratlon #A12-341-582, born B
5/9/59 in Haiti. She entereo the United States with her parents
- @t New York City on 5/31/62.  Her address was listed as 1731 New
Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Apt. 203, Washlngton, D C. No further
'.lnformatlon was contalned ln her file. ’ -

'//Nlece - Lngrld ragel Allen Reglstratlon #Alz 941-583 born -
- 3/10/58 In Haiti. Sne also entered the United States with her -
‘parents at New York City on 5/31/62. ‘Her address was listed as .
1731 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Apt. 203 Washington, D. C. Her =
“flle contalned no. Further lnformatlon.: D B ST PO

On Novemoer 26 1962 melgratlon Serv1ce Flles of all persons
';ln the name of Antonlo Rodrlguez, llVlng in the’ Washington Metro- -
polltan area, were also rev1ewed by SA Robert R myanko* ~ '

DN Antonlo Rodrlpuez Gll Allen Recwstratlon #All 005 711 born

g 7/7/31 in Orense, Spaln.v Entered the United States . at New York

- o-City-on -3/25/58 to seek’ employment._ His passport, No. 019965, S
"<e\*iwas issued at Washlngton, D.C., and expires on 6/14/63 His’ spouse C

\/ 1is Lola de Rodriguez and he has one child, Maria Gosefina Rodrlguez;ffh

: He was previously employed'ln this country as a chauffeur at the’
. Embassy of Ecuador. He is presently employed as a chauffeur for e
. the Venezuelan Delecatlon, Inter-American Defense,Board, Washington,
- Ds C., at $150.00 per. week e T o o

HlS flle contalned no further ln;ornatlon.

, : Antonlo BQlanos Rodrlcuez, Allen neglstras.lon #Al2 577~ 204
‘born B7I77%I at LaPalma, Canarias, Spain. . His present address is
2013 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W., Washlngton, D.C., and he is
enrolled in a full- time English training course at the Institute.
of Modern Languages, Inc., Washington, D.C. His file reflected

. the name of a. frlend 4ar1a Macdalena, llVlng at the YWCA 1n
'Washlnoton,_D C.: : e :

- No other 1nfornatlon was contaned ln hls flle.‘

, ' Antonlo Rodrlcuez Mansfleld Allen Reglstratlon FAL2- 188 602
born.9/18/40 at Port-au- -Prince, naltl. He entered the United

' the Unlted States to pursue hls college studles.

ﬁ
s
]

o

ccs -3 . ()

- States on 1/10/60, bearing Passport #6085 ‘issued at Santo- Domlngo,.af
- Dominican Reoubllc, and Visa #002657. He stated that he came to T
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-Washington, D.C., majoring in Political Science. His address was

~.through the CehtralHStudenthilg,;the,lnstitute~of,Languages and;a v ;
v'Linguisticsg»and~theAAmerican'Language;Institute;*all*of“Georgetownv_,f

Inspector in Charge, Washington, D.C., Mr. C. C. Garner. -

. that on November 29 a piece of registered mail, Registry No. 4741,

~to the Granite State Apartment desk for ENRIQUE RODRIGUEZ JONES,’ﬁ

=,
&

\ Y
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His file reflected that he is attending American University,

listed as 4904 Belt Road, N.W., Washington, D.C. His file also
reflected that he was employed as a delivery boy by the Piano and
Organ Foundation, 7215 Wisconsin Avenue, Bethesda, Maryland. He
Mmay Oor may not have been employed by the Inter-American Development
Bank in Washington, as his file contained a letter addressed to
him in care of that establishment from the Immigration Service. R
The file also reflected the name of his brother, Mario_Rodriguez,,’,] w
living at the same address. o o ' T

',Hisffile:containéd noffurther'informatiCn.

 ;1-15-5fhas béenfrequéStéd to défermine'whefher,any of the
individuals named.Antonio,Rodriguez, other than the subject, as

listed above, is of record.’

‘53 On-Nbvéﬁﬁer;28,;1952;falﬁaméf¢héékfﬁaé madé7b§ SAfK&éﬁk¢5lﬁ

University, Washington; D.C., and no record. of attendanfe could be
found in the name of Antonio Guillermo Rodriguez-Jones.” The -
subject's attendance at Ecole»?rancaise,Internationale and the ¢
Institute of Modern Languages was not personally verified inasmuch =
as his Immigration Service File contained certificates of attendance
from the Directors of both schools. .= = - SR : ‘

On Hovember 28;‘1962,'afmail{cdver was placed at the subject's .

 apartment, No.. 203, 1731 Hew llampshire Avenue,. N.W., Washington,
"D.C.; and the subject's father's address, 1638 R Street, i.W.,

Viashington, D.C.  These covers were placed through POStal'Inspeétdr;
Joseph A. Verant and were confirmed with a letter to the Postal

,fOn.NoQémbef.29,'Posfél fhspectof Verant calledgahd~advised.

which consisted of a short correspondence envelope, was delivered - ..

1731 MNew Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. The letter had
been postmarked on lovember 21, 1962, at Havana, Cuba, and bore
the following return address: - T

,"Enfiqgé Perez Cobian o
. Liberted 37% Esq aD Stampes

S

| o S
Santos Suerez - S T
Havana, Cuba
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(;? - This return address information was relayed to ASAIC Miller, ;

: lPRS,'and he later advised that subject's name is not of record.

" The name of subject, Antonio Guillermo Rodriguez-Jones, was
© also checked through the file of the Protective Research Section,
with negative results. | L -

The files of PRS disclosed an incident inveolving the visit i
- of the President and Mrs. Kennedy to the Pan American Union ’ R
. Building, Washington, D.C., on April 1%, 1961, on the ocecasion . Lo
- of an address to the Special Meeting of the Council of the Organi-— - |
‘zation of American States, which is of* interes+* to this investigation.:
ATSAIC Stewart G.. Stout, White House Detail, furnished a supplemen- .
‘tal Protective Survey Report dated April 14, 1861, relative to -
~information which was receivéd“in.connéction-with‘the*survey of .
r',thexabOVe-referred”event.fg> I TR S = e

_ fIt'Waé'leafhed'that Quihton Pin6AMaChado:”alternate‘reppe-;” i
sentatiVegtojthe'Organization,of-American.States for Cuba, and

. the Cuban’ Adviser, Jose Moleon,Carrera{'Would‘be present-duringn>

;(ﬁ\jthe'Presidentisvaddress.J,Infgbmation.wasjreceived'frOm 1-18-5" "= =
N/ that both of these individuals are known to. carry firearms and have o
"so.. @ history of violence and should be considered dangerous. = Photo- . .
_ . graphs of the two subjects were obtained and the usual detail was B
«(2>'augmented by agents of the Washington Field Office. ‘During the - = .’
7 course of the survey, further information was developed that the

- Cuban Ambassadcr, Lechuga, was planning to leave Washington for.

New York City and that during the speech of the President his =~
. . place on the stage would be occupled by Machado. - ‘ S

; ' All individuals entering the Pan American Union Building on'
. April 14, 1961, were checked.and it was ascertained that neither . - - .
"~ . the Cuban Ambassador nor Machado or Moleon appeared at the meeting. -
I 1-15-5 advised that the plan of Ambassador Lechuga was
~ - designed to embarrass the United States by having an empty chair - B
“* on the stage when President Kennedy addressed the. gathering. - - 0

A - On . receipt of information from 1-15-5 that subject was
- possibly employed at the Georgetown Inn, the records of that -
. establishment were checked November 22, 1962, under a pretext that
..the reporting agent was a representatiVe'offtheIWage Board; SIt
.- was learned tha the subject was employed at the Georgetown Inn, .
' Wisconsin and N Street, H.W., Washington, D.C., during the periocd,
‘ jg\39/l8/62‘to7lO/28/62, as_aVbus«bOy,jSocial Security #578-60-0661.

e Ces-ss
o S et Ihe L
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Mr. Frith;recalled»thatfsubject'was definitely.pro;Castro'and, i

e e

RN

HY

s . Secet
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' Page 18.

He listed his previous employménf as Paul Young's Restaurant on
Connecticut Avenue,  Washington, D.C., from 1959 to 1860, as a
bus boy. . : . -
‘The firm auditor, Mr. Herbert C. Frith, confided that he
recalled the subject as a very intelligent young man who was

‘versed in French and Spanish and had taken languages in school in

the United States. On October 28, 1962, the subject, whose
Services were entirely satisfactory, hdicated he was resigning
and requested his final pay check. While waiting for his check’
to be prepared, the subject stated that he felt it was necessary

- for him to devote his full time and energies to Fidel Castro and
- the Cuban cause in the United States., ''He stated further that he

planned to move to New York City to join the Cuban "Army."
from his conversations, appeared to be a believer in the Communist

(e) SURVEILLANCE:

‘ f‘ Surveillancé on the subjedt_was commenced anNovémber U4,
1962, and is continuing. e Ce S

,f' Oﬁ'NoVemberﬁ295’1962,v8pééial Agents Alfred VWong and Paul A.
Scanlon of Wew York reported to the Washington Field Office for
special assignment,involving surveillanceJof subject.;:» ' '

-

Detective Thomas Riley was assigned to reporting special agent fob

o

surveillance. A preliminary survey of. the area surrounding the.

subject's apartment disclosed’ that the conditions were very poor

the owner of the building at 1740 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.,
furnished the keys to this empty building for whatever use the

“The manager of this apartment was contacted by the police on a

. 0On November.2&,‘19€2,;l;15f5 furnished’this'Service'with‘."j*?"f“
photographic slides of subject and members of his .family. . SAIC -
i;Bouck,~PRS5jprepared-photographs,from these slides which have been
disseminated to the New York and Miami offices and persconnel = .
sinvolved in surveillance on this ase. . . e

’ With:thé cbbDeration of”Nd.:3 Polidé'Precinct;fwaéhihgton, D{C.,A'

the purpose of obtaining a suitable location from which to maintain
“for maintaining surveillance with an automobile. -Consequently, = .

Metropolitan Police might deem appropriate inftheir;investigations
'xof,burglapiesbin'the[neighborhood.(r : S e S
" Also, on Mdvembér-ze,“IQSQ;_Apartment’wo.~217; Granite State = -
‘Apartments, was engaged for one month in the name of James Williams.

/,; N

k‘y':.i o Regret Ces-3v 7/
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. pretext that thls apartnent would be occupled by the oollce in
conducting surveillance in connection with 1nvestlgatlons of
burglarles in the nelghborhood :

_ Tne results. of the survelllance to date have QlSClOSEd that
subject is employed at Gusti's Italian Villa, Sth and Morse Streets,
N.E.,. Washlngton, D.C.; that while he frequently visits his
father's apartment at 1638 R Street, N, w., he does not appear to

" have any male companlons.;S . _

: There follows a chronology of the survelllance malntalned to.
date : : ST e e e

ll/zu/sz 2~ob P.H

, A survey was made of the entlre HElCthThOOd and bu1ld1ng. P
- Subject was observed in Apartment 203 and did not leave the apart- R
‘ment durlng the day. Survelllance was dlscontlnued at ll OO P Mo -0

57Descrlptlons

, T?The sub]ect lS descrlbed as whlte, male, 19 llght
tan complex1on, reddish-black kinky hairj; 170 Dounds,

N ... 5" 8"; very muscular build; sneaks Spanlsh and French;
W wears dark knee- length car coat and a gray herrlngoone
-7 ... top coat, red plaid peak sport cap, and sport clothes.
- He has not been observed to wear, glasses and does not.

f.smoke.,' o : e : :

S Hls aunt Yvonne Jones, descrlbed as whlte, female; .7
55 to 60 years; 5 ft. tall; 120 pounds; heavy build; - R
- pasty gray. complexion; black-cray stringy hairy bow— _f B
~legged; pronounced -hooked nose; high broad forehead; T
- 'wears conical-shaped beige hat, black cloth coat- double l'ﬂ‘»3~
- breasted, hlp lencth, wlth black squares and an orange
‘bOrder, ‘ o o . o - .

‘ Subject s. mother, Ldlth Rodrlguez Jones, descnlbeo ok
" as whlte female, 455 5" 8"3 140 pounds; large boned;
" black halr in a. bon, thick full mouth; wears’dark-lip-r
o ostick, a dark full- lengtn coat, green conical-shaped hat;
"7_well dressed . Lt R A

11/25/82
. Qj} Commenced 7 00 A.M. notnlng of an unusual nature was.
- observed in the subjeot S - aoartnent until 9:30 P M. when & number
g o | - R . . _ . _ ' _f} //f-,_'
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Police Department, for assistance in maintaining surveillance.

‘Agent of this Service during the hours. from approximately 7:00 A@M."; i
.. to 11:00 P.M. " This arrangement continued untilfDecember 3, 1862, 7

- mother, Edith Rodriguez Jones, were observed leaving the apartment.
. They proceeded northeast on New Hampshire Avenue to 16th Street, . .
- W.W., where they boarded a downtown bus. SA Hall observed the - .-

;subject'returning-tovthe apartment at 4:30 P.M. that date.

- ment and proceeding southeast.on.New'Hampshire~Avenue, east on - - o
- R Street, to an address believed to be 1714 R Street, N.W,, where .
‘he- disappeared.  SA Hall regained contact with subject at 1:30 P.M. -
N when'hejwas.observed_returning to his'apartment.:_No_further-3" ’
activity relating to the subject was observed., . . S

r;57'9fDiscéhtiﬁaed'11;éqgsgm;;jffj;’

}‘subject’s father leaving his apartment at 1638 R Street, N.W.

o ~ Secret 0 &
, | - C0-2-32,682
Page 20

 guests were observed arrivingyto atteﬁd what appeared to be a
~ birthday party. One couple left at approximately 10:00 P.M. and
-was observed by SA Ned Hall entering 1638 R Street, N.VW.,

Discontinued at 11:00 P.M.
. 11/26/82 ' |
SAIC Geiglein afrahged with Deputnyhief'Scott,'Metropolitan

As per agreement, one plainclothes man would work with one Special

 _&At'll£O0‘A:M.,,fhe'subjeét,3his.édﬁt, YVohnelJoneé;vand,hié o

- The pufpoééuofiéubﬁeét'éftfideCwntown*was.tb7prepare'néces;d*17*”

A sary papers. for Immigration & Naturalization. “While subject and '
EEhis;aunt.were;viSiting'the-headquarters~of Immigration & Naturali- =

- zation, they were observed by SA Kyanko who was in that office = . =

- to review records of subject and his family., - Co T

At 9:15 P.M.;»the subjéct'was observedAleaving his apartment

‘and was followed on foot to 1638 R- Street, N.W., where he entered -

his father's apartment on the 3rd floor. - Subject left this building -

at 11:05 P.M., carrying a magazine, and proceeded directly on foot .
_ t0>hisipwnﬂapartment.~»,n R SRR o e

' 3Dis¢bnfinueé‘il:20{P;H; 1f  :vv : TR UL o R

At 10:08 A.M., the Subjeéffwas 6béerved'departihgvhis'apéft_tfff

At 11:05 A.M., SA Taylor and Detective Riley obsepved the

o

s.‘.-L 3

 Secret o ces-36
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oy - Description:

: Antonio Rodrlﬂuez Lchazabal is descrlmed as whlte,
male; Cubanj; 5-9; 185 heavy build; black bushy mustache;
vears horn- rlnmed olasses, wearing a orf brown ollve top
coat; graylng, recedlng halr.

- He was observed leavmng his apartnent proceedlng east on
"R Street to the Chastleton Hotel where he purchased a paper and
returned to the front of his apartment. There he met a group in -
"a 1962 steel- gray, Buick LeSabre sedan, bearing New York License ,
Plate 6 Q- 5419, . After parking the car, the group accompanied the‘

elder Rodriguez to his apartnent. Thlé group cons1sted of four»
negro males, well dressed B . '

The llcense number of thls car was checked with - the New York
State Police and is registered in the name of Dorothy Powell
;271 - 23 Pladome Avenue, Queens Vlllage, New Yor

h'.lng lneormatlon°»_‘1:

Present at the meetlng were: Ramlro Loyﬁ reSLdent of the':
;;lestrlct of Columbla, Cuban exile; Marcel Fonbrun, exile from-

(ﬁg_naltl, reSLdlng in Long Island, N.Y.; Gaston Jumelle, exile from

~ father on October 5 .and October 25, 1962) ‘Louis deJOLe;’haltlan B
ex1le who reSLdes in Hew, York. IR - - :

- The. Durpose of thls meetlns was an attempt on. the part of
the Haitian exiles to obtain- support of the Cuban anti-Castro
group for a Haitian movement designed to overthrow thée rule of -
President Duvallier of Haiti. The leader of this: movement is Paul -

E. MaglOLPe, a former PreSLdent of Haltl.v o : __:“‘*“f-—"“ﬁ =

11/28/62" 'f,s~.';'ffe” gj;'1f)’f;;;.1 . ‘f'ﬁ<»e'f:]“’e7xﬁtif;'

_ - At 10: 55 A. H.;‘the SUbJECL was obs erved depart’ng hls apart-_e
~ment, proceeding northeast on Mew Hampshire Avenue, and hailing
a Yellow Cab (not otherWLse 1dent1f1ed) S

LAt ll 4 A.d., the mother and aunt dere obse”ved lcav1ng theefb
-apartﬂent and enterlng 16o8 P Street ‘u .. ‘

At 3 SD P H., Yvonne,Jones apaeared on foot at 1731 Hew
Hamvshlre Avenue,'W d., carrying grocerles-v At 4:35 P.M.,
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subject's mother was observed enterlng 1731 New Hampshire Avenue.
At 9 45 P, Moy subject returned to hls apartment

' Dlscontlnued at 1l: 30 P.M.

B vll/29/62
‘Subject was not observed leav1ng ‘the aoartment however he R
_was observed returnlng at 3:10 P.M., - Subject and mother departed»
the apartnent at 3:40 P.M. Subject was dressed in what: appeared-

- to be a waiter!' s uniform - black bow tie; white shirt; black pantsy

"highly shined  shoes. Subject and mother entered 2039 New Hampshire -

. Avenue, N.VW., and about 10 minutes later departed - the mother.

"5let'out of the cab in front of 1150 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

"returnlng to the apartment, and the subject halled a Diamond Cab,
No, 298, at the 2000 block of 16th Street, N.W. As the cab pulled

- out - from the curb, it was struck by .a panel truck -and subject .
departed from the cab.and halled a Yellow CaD, No. 363, wh;ch o
rf‘proceedeo west on U Street RS , A ', ' s

C Inqulry of the Yellow Cab Company dlSClOSEd that subject was,

At 7 45 P M)y the subject's mother departed the apartment

:,and proceeded to 1614 - 17th Street, N.W., entering that bulldlng',_,?'

- and visiting a woman in Apartment 406 This apartment is listed

for a Florentlno Rodrlguez. At 9:10 P N., the mother returneo to,'pfgf

~apartment._.
At ll 00 L.ﬂ.; surveillance'waskdiecontinded}
11/30/62 W '

- The Vashlngton Detall agents were rellved by Spec1al Aeents
: WOng and Scanlon from New York _ , ;.

_ At lO 25 P Moy the subject departed the apartment boarded
a bus at 16th and U Streets, N.W., and was observed entering

- Gusti's Italian Villa, S5th and Morse Streets, N.E. ' Discreet lnqu1ry .

: dlsclosed that the subject was worklng at thls establlshment as- a
'ﬂwalter. BEa e Lo Lol : :

o LAt 2:50 P M'; the 8Ub]ect was ‘followed back to hl° apartment.lhm‘
LAt 3 15 P, M., the subject, his: mothep,-and his aunt departed thevj

- apartment and walked one block to 1731 ngﬂs Place, N.W. An

| CZg‘lntormant later adVlsed that the person suojects visited at thls

HY

faddress ‘was Drobably a lrs. Baum. : o R ,’/.,,;
' - \V,’/\. - . . . . - K o P . h“‘:
. . . B

seret 0 Ces-3s
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. in effect to assassinate the President of the United States.
- effort will be made to determine the full circum : -
‘the preparation of this letter. Liaison is continuing with 1-15-5 -

1
\ ./ _
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At about 3:35 P.M,., thebsubject,left'alone and walked toward

New Hampshire Avenue, and shortly thereafter returned to 1731 Riggs -

~ Place. Ten minutes later he again left this apartment with a - :
woman believed to be his mother. They went to 1638 R Street, N.W.

- At 4:00 P.M., what is believed to be the mother and the aunt
departed this address and were not followed. . About 25 minutes
later the subject departed and surveillance was discontinued at
about 17th and Q Streets. It was later determined that he was.
employed as a waiter at Gusti's Italian Villa that evening.

- 12/1/82 - .

to R and 17th Streets, N.W., at which point the subject took a
taxicab alone and was followed to Gusti's Italian Villa and was

- -observed entering the premises. It.was later learned. that he = RN
worked as a waiter at that restaurant until 2:00 A.M. the following =

1272782 0

'“'Nd'é¢tivityiwas obSéﬁvédiinVolvihg the subject.

(d). CONCLUSION: -

: This investigation is being continued in Washington, D.C., in =~
an effort to clearly establish whether

the intended recipient of this letter and whether or not a plot is

stances surrounding

and 1-15-9, also with '1-15-46, in an effort to obtain additional -

- information pertinent to this investigation. = IR ,;Hb'

37Tw6f¢opies of this reporf are being fbrwarded to Miami and
New York. SAIC Ceiglein confirmed telephone calls with those-

offices in memoranda dated November 28, 1962, It was.rgquested‘l'f
that ‘they initiate inquiry through reliable informants, by indirect

- or discreet means, to learn something of the reputation of the

- subject or his father, and photographs were furnished. Additional
_photographs are being forwarded to these offices of (1) Jose Moleor
‘Carrera, and (2) Quinton Pino Machado. If it is learned that an
; infqrmant'knows"the'subject,:the?photqgraphs‘of Machado and Carrera . - .

P

o Eemet o es-39 g

N

"Atfapprdximately 5:30 P.M., the subject departed his residence -
'with a woman who was either the aunt or the mother. They walked -

Antonio Rodriguez Jones*was - -

'Cvery. =

";}th
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should be shown in an effort to determine whether or not these
two individuals have been seen with the subject, or whether or
not they can be tied in in any way with the activities of the
subject..

- Two copies of this report are being forwarded to Baltimore,
with photographs of the subject, his father, Jose Moleon Carrera,
and Quinton Pino Machado, requesting that inquiry be initiated
through reliable informants in an effort to learn whether or not
the subject has any connection with the Office of the Consulate
General of Venezuela, It is noted that on October 17 and

- November 2, 1962, calls were made from subject's phone, Columbia
5-1965, to that office. If it can be learned that the subject
is known by informants, effort should be made to determine
whether or not there is any tie between the subject and Machado
and Carrera. ‘ : : . ' -

A Lookout'for subjectAremains in effect with the White House' ,7"'
Police. ' I o ‘ , T

CET :mkd -

N . ' — R ' —
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MEMORANDUM IREPORT
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UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE SE CRET 1//

TREASURY DEPARTMENT
FILE NO. I . . |

Washington
ORIGIN

Field Office OFFICE
TYPE OF CASE | -

New York, K New York
STATUS

TITLE OR CAPTION
Proteciive Researplh
INVESTIGATION MADE AT

Continued

Plot to Assassinate the
PERIOD COVERED
Hew Iork Naow Vel
INVESTIGATION MADE BY

Person Identified:
Lovermher 27, 1942 Name : Antonio Rodriguez y/Jones
anecial Acent I M
DETAILS ~ -

o : 1638 R Street, N,
v , - Washington, D. C.
Thomnsaon . i o

| SYNOPSIS . |

- Telephone numbers checked out as reported
v below. - : :

(A) INTRODUCTION:

deference is made to t:lephone c¢all of November 27, 1962 from SAIC
Geiglein, Washington, requesting information on telsphone number lMonument
2-2908 and Trafalgar 7-0700 in New York City, and OL 9-8791 in Hoboken,
New Jersey. It was stated that these numbers have been called from a
telephone in Washington used by the suspect. ‘ ‘
- (B) GEHERAL T¥QUIRIZS:

Monument 2-2908 checks out_to’Gaston Jumellgl
Apartment 12~C; has had this phoné since 1961,
listed to the Chalfonte Hotel, 200 West 70th. Str

360 RiversidE’Dfive,

Trafalgar 7-0700 is
CEI

‘E_RKI ‘

1A BE

4
o )

NTROL CL

53

-y LOGGED AND
J7

CE™
£z

100t

The Hotoken number, according to SAIC Wood, Fewark, checks out to
Johin Recaladg, 129 Hudson Street, Hoboken, New Jersey;

by Powers Air Conditioning Corp., 35-04 Crescent Street
llew York. FPhone installed March 1961.
mechanic.

> Long Island City,.. A}
Occupation listed as refrigerator -
His deposit of $30 was refunded by Telephone Company;
There was no information available ab
credit agencies. - ' h

single; employed .

-
i

(AR

-

L e

credit geqd.y)
out. the ahove named persons at local - =

o

Jﬁ) THE CO

PHs

Lt

Burzan of Special Services, Police Department, advised that a Dr
_uaston Ducasse Jumelle was mentioned in the New York Times,
as one of six persons to whom/'B¥%5%P¥Fts had been issued to c

March 9, 1959,
Dr. Jumelle was described as a brother of a former Presidential candidate
DISTRIBUTION

15 DOCUM
1D NO.

ome from Haiti.
COPIES " | REPORT MADE BY (;\\ . o | paTE

v Chief : - Orig. : ‘>v/':?//¢L{ﬁ'}l'lwéfzk-f/ 12/L/62

 New Yerk . 1 cc. T

; Hewark 1l cc.

3 WFO ‘

SPECIAL AGENT
(7
APPROVED
2 cc.

ASSIGH
pRIOR TO
RETURNED

TH

o

N .o . ~ ] paTE A
. ) . _;_/ -y "".‘ ——";';""_m 'ﬁ
o - 70 [l TR, 12/4/62
. : r L SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE - /
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€
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2

in Haiti. The Immigration and Naturalization Service also has a file on
Jumelle with the address 32L West 8Lth. Strest, New York City as of March
10, 1961. Date of birth is given as June 5, 1912 in Hoboken, and he was
,descrlbed as male, Negro, 5' 7" brown eyes and black hair..

‘% ‘ SAIC Geiglein on November 28, 1962 referred to a late-model Eulck
S bedaring New York license 6QcL19. This checks out to Dorothy Powell, 271-
23 Murdock Avenue, Queens Villace; no business address, date of blrth
January 27, 19065 1955 Plymouth sedan-greens. : ‘

No further 1nqu1rles will be made unless,requested.

PN R

”u({o: u-Jn( 'Ldmb ¢! nL —5 Ll ﬁ‘y:‘-f 6’(/’
- R W/"‘ ‘ -
JMT:pr ’ R S

A

B -

cCs -~ 4 /,/ -
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U. S. SECRET SERVICE ?@
TRFASURY DEPARTMENT

RECEIPT FOR CLASSIFIED MATERIAL

. ' | | _ Date Mailed: 12-B=62

Frémx .Chief

To ¢ SAIC Bouck =~ PRS

"Receipt of the material identified bj the f;llowing Control Number is heféby' -
acknowledged: , . o R

Control No.: S5w]l=8-97

Date‘Receivedt'

*Signature

"Title

- (PLEASE DATE AND SIGN THIS RECEIPT AND RETURN IT TO SENDER)

gy oy

LR e ‘t—‘,—-‘w

: Iy 2 ey e k\r-.y:
PR ‘«""3»-&( il i
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T OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 P Qe o é ? "2'/

o 01g-104 "1. * - S . 3 :“?/ . . -
UNITED STATES GOV.xNMENT Cen /Zf e ( JU
Memorandum |

' 7.5, Secrot Service ;
TO :Cl"ief DATE: 12_;1_62 ‘ ‘%yb

FROM : T2 Toberl W, Furke (ffice 1-16

SUBJECT: ‘Peweﬂnf of Olar-ified Docwment on 12-9-F2

Ao EsfQ Al op 12-5-£2, 1he WIOA delivered a2 Secret document to thé :
vriler at 1t Gecret Cervice office in the West Wing of the Vhite lioufe.-
The Duty OPLJPPT VHMCA, =ske? if the Situetion Reom should te given s
copy. After meterc11;ng fnnf SAI0 Touck, FIT, v in Palm Springs and
that the Palm Zrrircs Signzl DResrd was cloced; *the writer telephoned

- the workirg stift st Albw ver ve, ATSAIC Stout w2s inforned of the general -
nature of the dosument, Te instructed the writer 1o telephone ©f Charles
“aylor, WFO, ord advice him of the document. 5% Tarlor wes centacted and
triefed, Ne instructe! the vritcr to telephon ATTATC Gtout and to give
hia the following inf orﬂa+1cn. N '

1. The document indicatel a sesond cernunication pertaini to +he e
- eublect currently under inve tipation, ' : :
.2+ The dozument indicuted ro—con=p1r°+oru,'rppcif1~ l" nentinning +Lo
“lonated iniiiani, Tlu, Fseenie, M, Y, =nd '} shinguon,,D.Q._ff"

2, The subject re-ains under "uzvrillanﬂc in Jazhir-ton, D.0.
Lo The decument indicute? that the T.U.T. wae tolieved to 1o inveriiseting

the caze,

Se The Vire Precidfent wing ~entioned i: the commurication tul net ir -
a thr ="*nr1n:'w rnpr ' ' S
£ T+ ~2r vrkrovp if the coermication tas suthentic, Tt ves vossihle
o thet it une cen t +o nroqofe confusion. : R ‘

CA Tnylor instracted the vriier tovhave the WVIINA nake four‘additionql‘

coples of the document and to tell the ULCA to wait for instructions
_tefare. proviting the 3ituation Room with 2 copy. A Tarlor -~aid that

e wveyld hendle all furtker c2lls ete, reparding 150 decvment, The wiiter

telephoned APOMIC Ctout and naceed on-the atove Yicte? informotion, When

roliered dle wriloar Yaiafed 4 Vapedith, Shildrentc Detall, an? pesned the

ﬁocument’and.copips o1 to hia, o I .

o s‘«f.. . =

scinl Agent, 1-16

50955 DocId:32262448 Page 49



JAM:RA

HY

50955

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 /‘x \,\ S e
013154 : ST

UNITED STATES GO\/x_,.mJMENT

Memorandum  onfidential

U. 5. Secret )"1‘“'1"-‘

%

CC~2-32,082 »
TO - @ . Chief : DATE:  Dcocember 10, 1962
FROM : SAIC - THand
SUBJECT: Bernarde iloralis:  Cuban Plot

Tris will confirm iy telephonz call to ASAIC Idllsr, vour office
(Assistant Cuisf Tildy and SAIC Rouck not available) at which time
I requested that the Chief's Office request in writing that in con-
naction with the letber 1ntnrcchcd by 3-11-1/ relative to Bernardo
liorales, Apartado 1624, liami, Fla., delivered to Radio ILibertad
La Voz Anti-Cownmista d: Auwerica on Dacerber 7, 1052, tha oriinal
of which was sen’t to their ashin-ton Headquarters, that 3-11-14
atbboampt throush sources lmotm to then in Cuba to ilentifr the sender
of the lethtar Josw Henendeg, Hiriam and Pepe and that 3~17~1h attenpt
to infiltrate this roup for Gl purpose of sccurin; intelligence
inforation concorning the plot to‘Llll_Lho Chief Ztecutive.

It was furthsr requested thab the lotter be rrocessed for code and
secorst dnke by 3-11-14 as I beliave soucone is atterptin: to et a
message to b 15! auhhoritiéc'~ this may possitly be idriat or Pape.

ar S=11=ll atternt to identify Zernardo
a throw:h theo ladio Libzrtadl La Voz
~ho toar anti-Castro breasicasts for

E”ri“ﬂr jt .;as r“ql~°bn" hh
Voralas at Caracus, Tonozos

J=11<1), hore and %o nolb
S this vautcr as requested here., 1
2zzs s Hhat this will ba dore b" 1hr¢r ”asnln ‘bon

no-. thte

J,a!quaruqru.v ) - o v T

It is Iy opinion uhat wa ehould make this request in writing for
rocord purposes if it has alroady not bLzen Jdone.  Ib -ias furthsr
requested that She Jodriqnen lctfwr also be prose ssi by cxperts.
This will confir: the rétumn call fror. ASAIU r':1_J.J_<-1 hat
CAIZ Douel and thab Doucl: said he Wal civor atbteniion t 5C W
on a ‘jashin ton l:ovel. 1 trust that whis ‘is not tha sase 1lip sorvi
I an setting hore from 2-11-1/, ’

%)

T~
FESS ied.

ohn A.

A.ﬂ(,y

o
=
(&
i3
[
"o
—
—t
[§]
jo
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Form No. 1588 (Revised) ) -
AdxuonAnnux Reronr
(7-1-80 UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE >
TREASURY DEPARTMENT SECRET
SS-1-15-271 - ’ -
omeN  Tield office Washington, D. C. FILE NO. CO=2-32,
TYPE OF CASE STATUS ) TITLE OR CAPTION
Protective Research Pending Cuban Plot to Assassinate 4ﬁ
- INVESTIGATION MADE AT ' PERiOD coverep | - the President -
Washington, D. C. December 8, 1962 Antonio Rodriguez y Jones
INVESTIGATION MADE BY . ; - — |
‘ Bernardo Morales !
Special Acent Cnhnarles L. Tavlor, Jr.

DETAILS
”~SYNOPSIS

A second letter in Spanish, postmarked - Havana,
Cuba, llovember 29, 1962, was addressed to
'Bernardo Morales. at Post Office Box 1624, a
"well known anti-Communist" drop located in
Miami, Florida. The sender of this letter was ]
identified by 1- lS 8 as- Jose Menendez, apparently}y =
. .of llavana, Cuba. InvestIgation being continued | -
- on.both letters to determine whether a plot S
.exists to assassinate the President. The Miami : , S
- office is currently 1nvestlcat1ng the circum- o
‘stances surroundlng receipt of this %ecqng Q;rN[ﬁﬁﬁtD AND.Z
"letter. . R THlS ”OFUM Coin ff Jj _é' L

" DETAILS OF IIIVESTIGATIOII

SnaE 0 e
) p!qf T‘\ t,g_u,ﬁl -~ ‘}
PR {“c 10 Tii Coiiant CLERK. .
‘ At 5:30 A.M. on December 8, 1962, saREHYELE % Burke, assigned to
the First Famll/ Detail, adv1sed the reportlng special agent of the
frecelpt of a TWX. communlcatlon from 1-15-9 concernlng a plot to

assaSSLnate the PreSLdent

Later that- date, renortlng agent plcked up the. communlcatlon
which. was addressed to the whlte House, attentlon U. S. Secret
Serv1ce.,r' : : S _ ' :

Thls commun:catlon dlsclosed that on December 7 1962 a letter
was turned over to a representative of 1-15-9, postmarked havana,
Cuba, Hovember 29, 1962; sender, Jose Nenendez, Sth Avenue 2611, .
Reparto Miramar, harlanao. The addressee of the letter was reported
~as Bernardo horales, Apartado 1624, Miami 1., This letter was i
delivered on December 4, 1962, ‘to °ost Office Box 1624, hlaml, Florlda.l

oxS'mBm'lon - | copiEs REPORT MADE. 8Y DATE ]
Chief: iOrig ( / @ g | o
Miami {2 ce R lAis A +12/10/62 |
New York - 12 cec |- n semdeea T /Taylér Jr. g
Baltimore . {1l cc - [areroven / (s -4 DATE
Newark 2 cc /( ,/,Z \Z/ (/ - 7 2 ol |
Wil Detail |1 ec. , SR S, ¢g (Leny 112/10/62 |
Ar,‘[p.r:,‘ni ot ; Y e | - . /éFECxALAGE‘{TINChARGijarry . Geigle b i

{ o o ) . (.P;?NTINU'? oM Pt AN LY 7 v
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SECRET

- This box belongs to Radio Libertad La Voz

C0-2-32,682
Page 2

Anti-Communista de

America., Miami representatives of this o

uque de Heredia and fida Mayo Coetara,

to THése women, they tUTAEd THRS letter ov

SAIC Marshall, Miami, advised on Dec

post office box was a well-known anti-Communist mail drop,

mation concerning this post office box ha
out Latin America by the Voice of America

follows: .

"HAVANA, 27 WOVEMBER 1982,
"DEAR BERNARDO. TODAY

IHFO WAS GIVEN HIM BY YOUR FRIEND MIRIAM.

TO WRITE TO YOU AS I HAVE TO VARIOUS OF OUR

THEM THE IHSTRUCTIONS WHICH FOLLOW AND WH
I HOPE THAT THEY WILL ARRIVE IN TIME. NO
ALREADY" COMMUNICATED TO 'YOUR FRIENDS' OF
TO THOSE IN WASHINGTOW,

 SHOULD FAIL WHEN [E VISITS BRAZIL.

"IT IS HECESSARY TO HORTALLY STRIKE IMPERTIALISH AT ITS VERY HEART

IF WE ARE ABLE TO KILL PRESIDENT KENNEDY,
SUCCESS, SUPER EXTRAORDIHARY, FOR
LIBERATION MOVEMENT.
WORLD-WIDE COMMUNTISH.
REGINL WITHIN 90 MILES FROM TIE U.S.
REPEAT GET AN INTERVIEW WITH THEM

OWHM FORCES.
BELIEVE MNE,
COMPLETELY.
TACTICS TO FOLLOW IN THL
THROUGLIOUT AMERICA IH

(SIC),
RUSSIA CAMN MOT DO IT ALL.
IF WE ARE ABLL TO DO THIS

FUTURE IS OME OF

"THE IDEA IS LRRONLOUS THAT THERL HAS TO
BEING. NO MATTER HOW DIFFICULT THE
BE AFRAID OF IMPERIALISHM. DO YOU NOT SEE
Ili VENEZUELA, DURING THE PAST MONTH, THAT
OF CUBA-DURIHG THE BLOCKADE?
FUTURE: PLANS OF TKE UNITED
KEINEDY., CERTAINLY I THT FACE OF  SUCH
LYNDON JOHNSOM WILL NOT GET INVOLVED WITIHt
- THIS END, GET IN CONTACT WITH

S ECRET

The text of fhe letter, as translated by 1-15-9,
CAPLOS GAVE ME YOUR NEW

W TO THE MATTER:

THE PRECISE INSTRUCTIONS FOR
WHICH WE ARE PLANHING AGAINST KENNEDY IN WASHINGTONM,

SITUATION MAY BE, ONE

rganization are Olga
Since Morales was unknown
er to a contact of 1-15-9,

ember 8, 1962, that this
Infor--
S been disseminated throug

is as

P. 0. BOX. THIS
FOR DAYS I HAVE WANTED

ICII I AM SENDING YOU, _
I HAVE
PASSAIC, AND
THE ATTEMPT
OR IF THAT

MIAMI AND

IT WOULD BE A GREAT

FIDEL AND FOR THE COMMUNIST
WE CUBANS ARE THE ONES WHO ARE MARCHING WITH
WE ARE CONSOLIDATING A

MARXIST-LENINIST

GET AN INTERVIEW WITH THEM

WE HAVE TO RELY ON OUR

THERE IS ENOUGH ALREADY.
WE WILL PARALIZE IMPERIALISH
THEY WILL RESPECT FIDEL AND HIS GOVERNMENT MORE.

THE
CONSTANT AGITATIOHN -

ORDER - TO FRIGHTEH OR TERRORIZE CAPITALISH,

BE QUIET FOR THE TIME

MUST NEVER
» THANKS TO0 THE SABOTAGE
WE PARALIZED THE INVASION

WE WILL ALSO COMPLETELY 'PARALIZE THE
STATES IF WE ARE SUCCESSFUL IN KILLING
AN ACT VICE PRESIDENT

US FOR A LONG TIME. TO

"YOUR FRIENDS' SO THAT THEY WILL GIVE

CCS-ug

/: F/,
: X St v ll

MUTUAL FRIENDS, GIVING

i -— - ———
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" o SECRET 7

C0-2-32,682
Page 3

YOU THE INSTRUCTIONS WHICH THEY HAVE RECEIVED THROUGH THE APPRO-
PRIATE CHANNELS. YOUR TACTIC SHOULD BE 710 CONTINUE DEMONSTRATING
YOURSELF AS ANTI-COMMUNIST, MORE SPECIFICALLY ANTI-CASTRO, AS YOU
HAVE, UP TO NOW YOU HAVE PLAYED YOUR ROLE VERY WELL AND YOU HAVE
BEEN SUCCESSFUL IN COMPLETELY DECEIVING THE F.B.I. YOU ARE AN
ARTIST. BY THE WAY, ARE YOU ALREADY SPEAKING OVER THE RADIO :
AGAINST FIDEL? HOW IT WILL MAKE ME LAUGH TO HEAR YOU. THE F.B.I.
CANNOT COPE WITH US. THEY ARE IMBECILES, CRETINS. o

"I HAVE DECIDED TO SEND YOU THIS BY MAIL SINCE YOUR 'ANTI-COMMUNIST'

ADDRESS CERTAINLY WILL HOT BE 'CONTROLLED' BY THE F.B.I. FURTHER-
MORE I DO NOT WISKH TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF OTHER MEANS THE SPECIFIC
AND DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS OF THE PLAN WILL BE SENT BY MEANS KNOWN
TO YOU. ANSWER BY THE SAME MEANS. FIDEL IS VERY ANXIOQUS TO KNOW
HOW THE PLANS ARE PROGRESSING. I SALUTE YOU. SIGNED 'PEPE',

P.S. HOW IS YOQUR WIFE? GREET HER AND YOUR BROTHER WARMLY., END
LETTER." _ : . : , ' N o

Later, on December 8, 1962, a second TWX was received from ,
1-15-9 reflecting the results of a file check. 1-15-9 furnished
information that Bernardo Adalberto lorales-Rivero may possibly be
identical with Bernardo liorales, the addressee of the letter
referred to above. A

1-15-9 advised Bernardo Adalberto Morales-Rivero born 24
February, 1928, at Sagua La Grande, Cuba; last cuban residence,
108 Avenue Gomez, Agua La Grande; U. S. Residence, 8 McAllister
Arcade, Miami, Florida; entered Miami, 5 May 1962 via Panam Flight
242235 occupation metalsmith; entered U, S. with so called fraudulent
visa; Cuban Passport Humber 36863, issued 28 July 1960, valid until
28 July 1965; married; claimed political reasons for flight from
Cubaj; U. S. Immigration and Naturalization Service Number A 12 903
42, : : ' : :

Contact with 1-15-9 disclosed that the ofiginal'letter'is
being forwarded to Washington, D.C., and that this Service will be
advised upon receipt. : : '

On December 7, 1962, SAIC Marshall, Miami, advised SAIC
Geiglein, Washington, that 1-15-9 was in receipt of a letter ,
" relating to a plot to assassinate the President; that the sender

of the letter was identified as Jose Henendez and that the letter
was addressed to Bernardo Morales. SAIC Marshall requested that.
a& copy of the first letter be prepared and forwarded to Miami to
further the investigation which was currently underway as there
was a possibility of an association between the two letters, both

of which were signed "Pepe." Cf/
» Ccs-41 T
S ECRET , B
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Page 4

- SAIC Geiglein called SA E. C. Lawrence, on duty at PRS, and
arranged for a copy of letter #1 to be forwarded to SAIC Marshall.

On receipt of information on the existence of a second
letter, it was suggested that SA Robert Burke, on duty at the

White House, call the Presidential Detail and advise of the coi:\iﬂ—l

tents of the letter.

During the course of the investigation of this letter, as
well as the first letter, close liaison was maintained with the
Chief's Office and any significant developments were immediately
transmitted as they occurred. '

- On December 8, SAIC Marshall again telephoned SAIC Geiglein
to advise of the translation of this letter as received from
Informant 1-15-9. - L . :

- On the evening of December 8, 1962, SAIC Marshall was advised{
by telephone by reporting agent of the possible association of '
the addressee of the second letter, Bernardo Morales, with one
bLernardo Adalberto Morales-Rivero by 1-15-9. '

On December 8 and 9, 1962, liaison was maintained with |
1-15-5, 1-15-9, and 1-15-17. 1-15-17 advised that in all
probability the address of the second letter was authentic.

The files of the Protective Research Section were checked
- for a possible association with the names of the sender and
addressee of this second letter. Tentative association has been
made with the name of the sender, Jose Menendez, MNationalist Party
of Puerto Rico, File C0-2-2271. PRS is continuing their checks.

_ Informant 1-15-48 has advised that Antonio Rodriguez Jones”

is presently seeking employment as an Assistant Attache of the

Press with the Morocdcan Lmbassy; that he has contacted an indi-
~vidual identified as Claude Desulme”who resides at a rooming house -

operated by Alice Grob, 1703 § Street, il.W., Telephone CO 5-1877.

ir. Desulme is known to speak in Haitian French. Further, on

December 6, 13962, the subject was contacted by one Rudolfo, ‘
“requesting a meeting, and the subject suggested a meeting place of
2270 liew Hampshire Avenue, MN.W. (a fictitious address). On o

December 7, 1962, Rudolfo again contacted the subject-and indicated .

that the address furnished him for the meeting was incorrect. It

is apparent that the subject is trying to purposely evade Rudolfo.

SCCRET (CS=-§O0 7 3
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.Eorm No. 1588 (Revised)
MEMORANDUM REIPORT

(7-1-50)

"UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE
TREASURY DEPARTMENT

Washington FO,

omien 12=11-62, CET orice  Tamm, Florida | rie no, CO=2-32,682
TYPE OF CASE STATUS ) TITLE OR CAPTION ‘
Protective Researdﬁ. Pending, ' Cuban Plot to Assassinate the

INVESTIGATION MADE AT

Tar’npa,v. Florida

pERIOD coverep | President,

Dec, 11, 1962

INVESTIGATION MADE BY

SA Amold K. Peppers

DETAILS

SYNOPSIS

N o
Various specimens of H/w of Jose Menendez y_Ramos )
attached to this report, ) et e .

Collaterals to }ﬁ.ami for review of subject’s file
with Immigration and Naturalization, for possible
H/W; also, to Baltimore for cleck of the Social
Security Administration, subject's S8 No..

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION |

- This report will confirm LD telephone call received today from SA Taylor,
Washington FO, wherein he advised that two letters had been received as crigmating
with one Jose Menendez, 5th Ave,, 2611 Reparto, Miramar, Marianao, detailing a
plotto assassinate the President; further, request was mde to obtain H/wW specimens,
as possible, of Mendndez, who lived and worked in Tampa, Florida,- prior to
October 8, 1961, when he returned to Havanna,

Jose Menendez, aka Jose Meneniez ¥y Ramos, descrj.bed as Cuban mle, DOB Nov, 11,
1921, at Havanna, Cuba; 5~6; 150; brown eyes; black hair; resided 1211% 17th Ave.,
Tampa, Florida, employed as baker for the Union Bakery, 1506 = 9th Ave,, Tampa,
Floriday, wife Carrie, Subject sald to be an officer in the Fair Play for Cuba
Committee, a pro~Communist group, and now occupying a pos:r.tion in the Cuban -
government, :

'Investigatlon at Tampa dd not d:sclose 'any info rnation thet would be of interest.
in thls investigation as to the ap;arent pro—Comnunist lea.n:mgs of the subject,

; ' _ C,( f S" 5
DISTRIBUTION COPIES REPORT MAD?K DATE
pChief Orig.* //.f/wé(C /4//%,2;\/

Washington FO ‘w/atitachs™ | sreciaL acent ATNOLA K PEpETs 12-11-62
Jacksonville CC APPROVED , DATE,

s s : . S

: };‘;iﬁm o g g ’ J0. 2. e ICOMM( /b./ er s

k or _ SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE R, M.McDa!V‘.lf _12-512"62

HY

_(FONTINUE ON P1AIN PAPFR)

. w_e - NENCRIR VICR N R e o

50955 DocId:32262448 Page 55




- . - oo
s ‘ P : T

e ‘ - ' e
| CO=2-32,682 -

Pagg 2
December 11, 1962

- However, H/W as follows was secured from various sources:

(1) Family reference sheet ebtained from Mr, M, S, Zoumberos, Manager, Assod.ates "
Discount Co,, 401 Jackson St,, Tampa, Fla, = Mr, Zounbsros can attest to the '
signatures of Jose Meriendez and his wife, Carrier, on the back of this form as
mde in his presence; further, that he usually requires one of the applicant’s to
complete the family history, which may have been done by Mrs, Menendez. This ~
form also fumishes relatives of each, S Cee

(2_) A signature of Jose Menéndez as flr.nished ty Mr. Zoﬁmbéros; abqve..

- (3) Retum address of Jose Menendez that was on a Xmas card directed to Mr, S
- Emesto Fonseca, Secretary of the 1ocal Bakers,Union 361, Tampa., Florlda..

‘ (4) Three cancelled payroll checks issued to Jose Menendez by the La Union -
Bakery, 1508 9th Ave,, Tampa, Florid a, o

'UNDEVELOPED LE ADS

’_,I-"rom the La Union Bakery, it was established that the subaect's SS No. iss.
265=38-8307; further, that his parents are Rufino and Josefa Menendez, Faccido
# 5, Regla, Habama, Cuba, Two copiles of this report to the Baltimore office -
for contact with the Sodial Security Administration, and obtaining of copy of
subjpctts application for the Washington FO for handwriting specimens, v

Inquiry also disclosed that Jose Menendez y Ramos entered the United States ,
at Miami, Florida, on US Visa No. 1317, Cuban passport No. 2603, on February 3,
1946, His Immigration and Naturalization 8@, is: A 6190210, Two copies of
this report to the Miami of fice fa check with that agercy as to any applications,
reports, etc,, that may reflect in his file for use of the Wash:.ngton FO as to
subjectts handwriting,

Mre Ernesto Fonseca, Bakers Local Union 361, Tampa, advised that the subjectts
membership application is on file with the American Bakery and Confectionery Wbrkers -

- International Union, AFL~CIO, 1120 Connecticut Ave, s N.W,, Washington 6, DsC,;
further, that the Health & Welfare Fund, of this union and same addresg, may
have any application filed by subject for such beneflts. To pmperly ide‘xtify .
subject, his Book No, is: 549 o :

Subject. case pending Tampa re any additiohal investigative request.

_ATTACHMENTS ‘
' Washington FO: H/W obtained of subject, L . ccsS-$6
Reports airmail to all of fices, ST - L,
AKP

1
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UNITED STATES GO+.RNMENT ;

e Memorandum

U. S. Secret Service ‘ _ : v
To Chicf paTe: December 12, 1962

FROM SAIC - Miami : %

' . ) ‘/.
SUBJECT: Bernardo llorales - Cuban Plot : E; C, 7

7 o
" OPTIONAL FORM NO. 16 f 7 L 2
; 017104 Wb oo
iz .

CO~2-32,682

This vwill confirm my vorbal advisement to Assistant Chief ildy that
- ve have isolated the above-nam.d person vwho is presently workinz at
the Oceola Suzar Refinery at Canal Point > Palm Beach County, Fla.
e is unknorn to the FOI and CIA bub o have developed a confidential
informant who knew him in Cuba and vho has kept in contact Ath hinm
since his arrival in this country. The informant attosts to Morales!
good character and that he is an anti-Conmunist. '

The informant i1l keep in contact with him with a view of Joining
arv sroup -ith which lorales may be associated and immediately ine
formin= this office of any intellisence with respcet to the threat
- azainst the Chief Zrecutive,” o f ' ‘
R I

In this connection e must.bs prepared to spend some noney to pay our
l' (inf.‘ormant vho ve feel can be trusted for a mission of this marnitude.

I cannot too stron-ly wuree that vou cause the CIA to make every effort.
to identifi- and if at all nossible intervier Jose I'encndez, iriam; Carlos
and Pepe in line with 1 0/ dated December tenth, 1962. '

A memorandir, report 1411 follow and informant numbers assi~ndd. . :

Jolm A. Varshall o
SAIC = Miami

ce: D
TTO
Ps

HW 5092535 Docld:32262448 Page 57



s g g g i . e men e B Ik L e S R T NRT S TO A

Mr. J. Edgar HOOVer

L - Director : _
L " Federal Bureau of Investxgation S
wepenean o aoc Department of Justice . . s o v s

Washingtun 25, D, C.
Dear Mr. Hoover:

' ‘Re Aueged Cuban Plot to Assassinate the Prenident

The aneged plot to- alsauinate the President was origmally
el --discovered in a letter writte - in ‘Habana, Cuba," 'and_add_z'elapd_,_‘
. to a Mr. Antnnio Roclrigue at an erroneous address in
' “ashington, D. C. This letter has been examined in your
laboratories. : -

We are now in possession «f a second letter which appears -
to have emanated from the same source in Cuba and contains
- similar security information. The second letter is atfached,
~and it is requested that your laboratory examine and compare
the handwriting for possible ass..ciation with the first letter. ,
In addition, it is desired that both letters be examined and
evaluated for any possible secret writing or coded message o
which would not be apparent in a casual reading of the documcnts.,bb

Another governmient agency from which the second letter was
received has requested that any damage or mutilation of the _
letter necessary for these examinations be kept to a minimum as
they would like to have the letter returned. Accordingly will you

please return the original second letter to us after examinatxon and
compansons have been made.

‘Thank you for your' cooperation in this matter. A -

Yours sincére;y. » CC_ S:"“ S‘gh ,;.

James J. Rowley
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rod No. 1588 (Revised)

MEMOBANDUM REPORT

T

R AL

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE ‘

SECRET

(I

1-1-10 SECRET TREASURY DEPARTMENT =~ SECRET
oriciv Wash, 11-30-62 CET FiLe no. CO=2-32, 682

ofFice Baltimore N Maryland

TYPE OF CASE N STATUS TITLE OR CAPTION M/
Protective Reseerch | Pending Cuban Plot to Assassinate the
INVESTIGATION MADE AT PERIOD coveren | Fresident - :
12=7=62 ,
Baltimore, Maryland 12-10-62 | Antonio Rodriguez y Jones -

INVESTIGATION MADE BY R
‘J. Ho Hanly, Specisl Agent in Charge
W, R, Holmes, Special Agent

DETAILS

SYNOPSIS

Preliminary investigation in Baltimore District establishes
no association of the suspect with the Venezuelisn Consulate,
New Venezuelian Consulate recently appointed. Attempts to
develop confidential source in the consulate have been dis-
. continued per the advice of the ¥Washington Field Office until
. further information is received, Files of sanother zgency in
Baltimore merely indicates that subject Jones was suspected
of being an intelligence officefand he had no connection with
- the abduction plot referred to in the report of 1l-30=62,
" (a) INTRODUCTION:

Reference is made to M/R of SA Charles E. Taylor, Washington, dated 11-30=62

which requested that the Bal timore office determine
with the Venezuelian Consulate, Baltimore,

- and Quintin Pino and Jose Moleon,
(b) GENERAL INQUIRIES:

Inqui_ry of snother agency in Baltimore
there was an alleged abduction of Felipe Martinesz ¥ Rivera by officials of the

any connection of the subject
and any connection betwsen the ot
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN LOGGED A |
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PRICR. TO DESTRUCTICH 1T SHOULD BE
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Cuban Embassy,

& person questioned during the course of the investigstion, Mrs. Martinez nee

The only association of the subject to the investigation was that

Diapna Lniz Berrios, .

-and saw him on guard outside
mother of the subject who is emplo

questioned her, Diana, very pointedly about her relationship with Martinez after

who is employed by the Pan American Borld Health Organization,
Washington, D, C,, stated that she suspected that the subject Antonio
Jones was a Cuban Intelligence Agent because she had once been to the
the door of a secret conference and also because the

Rodriquez y
Cuban Embassy

yed at the Fan American World Health Organization
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_ Mr, Charles Conner, Secretary of the Consulate Association, Baltimore,
33 S. Gay Street, was asked general questions about the Venezuelian Consulate
and specifically, a person he could recormend as a source of information for
@ confidential matter, Mr, Conner recommended the former Consul General,
Cesar A, Rojas, home address 522 Orkney Road, Baltimore, Mr, Conner states
that Rojas had been recently replaced in the last two months and further, -
that he found him to be extremely reliable although he could not indicate
what the political views of Eojas might be, : -

Mr, John Kreul, Vice President of Stockard Shipping Corporation, 239 E,
Redwood St., Baltimore, interviewed 12-10-62 stated that he has been personally
acquainted with Rojas for spproximately the last four years in Baltimore both
in business and socially and that in his opinien Rojas holds views which are
compatible with the political objectives of this Country. He further advised
that before coming to Baltimore Mr, Rojas was employed with the American :
Translation Bureau, Ll Whitehall St,, New York, N. Y. and prior to his

- becoming Consulate General he was an American Citizen,

Mr, Kreul also recommended as a possible source of information Mr, Oscar

- DeMoya who was employed by the Grace Lines Shipping Co, and the Cottman Coo. :
in Baltimore, Mr,. Kreul states that DeMoya deals with all of the consulates for
- the Spanish American Countries and has a wide socisl acquaintance with the

Spanish speaking people in Baltimore, He states that DeMoya is a citizen -
of the Dominican Republic and is a political refugee having been a follower of

“Truijillo,

pending further developments,

The preseni Consulate General is'a Mr, Iuis Morin and the Vice Consulate

is Mr, Ralph Moreau., The Consul is located in Room 801 Keyser Building,

Redwood and Calvert Streets, Baltimore, A Mr, William Delvale, home address
345 E, 28th Street, is employed as a clerk at the Venezuelian Consulate, :
He is also_the Consulate for Guatemala and is a citizen of Guatemals,

(d) CONCLUSION:

.- No further inquiry was made in Baltimore to develop the connection of
the subject with the Venezuelian Consulate, A telephone request was made of
SAIC Geiglein, Washington, on 12-10-62 requesting that an agency check be ,
made of the former Consulate Ceneral Rojas, At this time SAIC Geiglein indicated
that it might be well to hold further inquiry in this Distriect pending receipt
of further infomation, The investigation in this District is being withheld

;”-' (1(:S:f é;é; E
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oricnWashington FQ orfice  New York, N.jwgw York, New Yo FLENO. COm2-32,682
TYPE OF CASE STATUS _ TITLE OR CAPTION } ,

Protective Reseafich Closed - New York PLOT TO ASSASSINATE THE
INVESTIGATION MADE AT , _ . PERIOD Coverep | T RESIDENT

New York 12/7 and 12/10/62 | Pperson Identified:
INVESTIGATION MADE BY ' Name : Antonio Rodriguez

: y Jones
SA We Ko Deckard and SA Horace J. Gibbs . 1638 R Street

DETAILS

~Washington, D, C.
SYNOPSIS -

Brnesto Aragon y Godoyvinterviewed at New York
City op December 10, 1962, He states that he
knows Antonio Rodriguez y Jones and his father
Antonio Rodriguez y Eschazabal, and that he last
saw them approxima -tely one month prior to date
in the Annapolis Hotel, wWashington, D, C, He
~expressed a desire to cooperate with this Service
and furnished a Washington, D. C., address and

- telephone nuriber where he could be further
interviewed, , S SRR

(A) INTRODUCTION:

Reference is made to long distance telephone céll of December 7, 1962, from
SAIC Geiglein, Washington Field Office, to ASAIC Jukes, New York, requesting

interview of Ernesto Aragon y Godoy, relative to soliciting his assistance
in this investigation. THIS COCUMENT Y*S PETN LACCED AMD

ASSIGHED N0, 85-1D-__ I 30 _____
PRIOR TO DESTRUCTICH iT SHGULD BE

(B) GENERAL INQUIRIES:
' B RETURNED TO THE CONTROL CLERK,

- On December 7, Mrs, Ernesto Aragon y Godoy informed the reporting agent

that her husband, Ernesto Aragon y Godoy, departed New York City via _
plane on the morning of December 7, 1962, and was not expected to return
to New York City until possibly the night of December 9th or lgth, She
was unable to furnish any information as to how her husband could be
contacted at t#is destination in Chicago. This information was conveyed to
SAIC Geiglein, WFO, by telephone on December 7th., He directed that the
interview of Godoy be held upon his return from Ch}',(:ago. ' CCs - ¢f

PRS
Wash,

Miami
New Y

DISTRIBUTION CO?IFS Rt—_:PORT MADE BY y ) / . | DATE
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SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
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(C) PERSONAL INTERVIEW

On December 10, 1962, Ernesto Aragon y Godoy was interviewed in his SRR
office at 30 East 42 Street, Room 1024, New York City. He stated.that
‘he expected to depart New York within the hour for Washington, D. C, S
The reason for the interview was brought to his attention., He expressed

a willingness to assist this Service to the fullest extent, He stated
that approximately one mnth prior to this date, while he was accompanied
by Jose Miro Cardonay/Chairman of the Cuban Revolutionary Council, hi/ .
met Antonio Kodriguez ¥ Eschazabel ‘and son Antonio Kodriquez y Jones o
on the street in Washington, D. C,. : L ‘ o :

‘The day following this accidental meeting, Eschazabal came to the . o
Annapolis Hotel where he, Godoy, was staying and offered his services
in behalf of the anti-Castro movement, He stated that he has a file
in his Washington, D, C, office on Antonio Rodriguez y Jones, relative
to the filing for a visa for this individual, Mr. Yodoy stated that
during week days he is in Washington, D. C., and weekends he is in
- New York City, He stated that he maintains a combination office and :
apartment at the La Salle Hotel, 1028 Connecticut Aves., N.W., Washington,
D. Coy telephone 296-3324 and 296~5550. Due to his departure for -~ =
Washington, D, C,, the interview was terminated with his assurance R
--that he would be available for further interview at Washington and S
~ would cooperate with this Service to the fullest extent, SR

' (I) DISPOSITION

'On December 10, 1962, SAcHarry Geiglein, Washington Field Office, was o
advised by telephone that Ernesto Aragon y Godoy expected to be in his B
apartment at Washington, D. C,, at approximately 4:30 Pe°M.y this date, !
and would be available for further interview, R : '

S S—(-P-10
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- Mr. J. Edgar Hoover

R Y
o Director ' . . S
' Federal Bureau of Investigation - B SR o
owzwmeec oo Department of Justice - S T pree s

Washingt..n 25, D. C. o .

Dear Mr. Hoover:
_ Re: Alleged (.uban Plot to Assassinatc the Preaxdent S ‘, -

‘ The alleged plot to- assassinzte the President was or1gma11y ,
REShEE - " discovered in a letter written in: Habana, ‘Cuba, and addressed - =Rl
‘to a Mr. Antonio Rodriguez/at an erroneous address in B
- Vashington, D. C. This letter has been examined in your
laboratories. T ’ :

We are now in possession f a second letter which appears , !
to have emanated from the same source in Cuba and contains » ' o }}
similar security information. The second letter is atfached, o -
~and it is requested that your laboratory examine and compare =

the handwriting for possible ass..ciation with the first letter.

In addition, it is desired that both letters be examined and
 evaluated for any possible secret writing or coded message

which would not be apparent in a casual readmg of the documcnts.

Another gOVernment agency irom whxch the second letter was
- received has requested that any damage or mutilation of the
letter necessary for these examinations be kept to a minimum as
they would like to have the letter returned. Accordingly will you .
-please return the »riginal second letter to us a{ter examination and
ompansons ha.Ve been made.

Thank you_ fi;);‘, your .cooperétion in this matter. ‘ v CCS - Q'; .

- Yours sincerely,

James J. Rowley j \'),f
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ALEMORANDUY RIPORT

P a2+ ~° UNITED STATES SECRET sz-:chr-:
O | i TREASURY DEPARTMENT =

- oRiG. Field o orrice Miami ) ‘Florida C . ruzwo.COm2=32,682 .
TYPE OF CASE _ » STATUS - o .1 TITLE OR CAFTION f
Protective Research | Continued "1 Cuban Plot to Assassinate

INVESTIGATION MADE AT . o . PERIOD COVERED the President.

Dade County, Florida - 12-7/12-62 Bernardo Morales’
INVESTIGATION MADE BY . . . .

‘ ’ : SA's Robert d. Jan:!.son
. SAIG John A. Marsha.ll & Emest I. Ara.gon

[ oemAus

SINOPSIS

A ,letter mtten in Spa.nish, postmarked at Ha.va.na,cuba
.~ HNovember 29, 1962, sent by Jose Mendenez, 5th Avenus .
" “No. 2611, Reparto Miramar, Marianao, Havana, Cuba,
. addressed to Bernardo Morales, Apartado 1624, Hiami,
v Florida, was intercepted at Miami by 3-11-l, on
.- December 7, 1962. The letter reveals a plot to
,;.l__jasaassinate the President of the United Statas.
“. . Traces are being run on Bermardo Morales and perscns
© - of gimilar names as well as other names contained in.
L% subject letter. Bernmardo Adalberto Morales-Rivero, = *
L ﬂ_a remote posaibility, is bei.ng checked. out further.

- . (A) mmnscnm- :

: &1 December 7 5. 1962 3 .l-lh. telephoned Special Agent in Charge John A, = -
"Harahall at his residencs and informed him of the receipt of a lstter, written -
" in Spanish, which they had intercepted. a.nd '-dzich revea.led a plot to asaassinata o
: <the Prasident of the Um.ted Sta.tes. - B Lo

_ 3-..1-11» sta.ted the letter was postma.rked at Hava.na., Cuba, November 29 5 1962
_ and indicated it was sent by Jose Menendez, 5th Avenue 2611, Repartc Mirgmar, — °
' Marianoa, Havana, Cuba, addresssd to Bernardo Morales, Apa.rtado (Box) 1624,.
Miami 1, Florida. 3=1l1-l} advised the letter was delivered to them by a scurce -
. on December 7, 1962.. They further advised that Box 162/ at Miami, Florida,
. is listed to Radio libertad La Voz Anti-Commmnista de America and the local = ' -
representatives for Radio Libertad are Ulga Duque de Heredia and Alda Mayo~~ . -
.. Caetera, both currently residing at 152 S.E. Third St., Apt. 37, Miaml ‘Florida.. :
- 3ellell further advises Radio Libertad is a clandastine organization which S

broadca.sts from Caracas Venezuela.. ,
e e g IR s —-6‘(
| owsTRiBUTION . - LcOPIEST REPORT MADE BY e : __DATE:
Nt WFO .- S lee - : e ’
b owmD o les o ; 5/"“ il Emes{ I. Aragon 12-1!.‘«62
ol R Tes ,APPR% — ‘/ R
_ Baltimore | lee - | = ¥ : o CyAA
3 Blami i 2ee S LN 1 /,’ 4 |
C e R // ' ¥ SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE . John A. Marshall '12_]‘! 62
‘ o RIA H—i . I d L JEPERTT mey e Apy paOFEy : e imiravera ..o-f[ien_inct., th-nior s i
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They stated that Post, Office Bax 1624 at Miami Florida, serves as a

_letter drop for correspondents wishing to commnnioate with the radio station.

| They adviaed that the original letter was being forwarded to the Chief's
Office and a. copy of the original letter and a translation of the lstter were
made available to the Miami ofrice.

The contents of the letter were thoroughly analyzed and discuseed at -
the Miami level with 3=11-ll and the opinion has been expressed that the let-
ter may be either provocative type letter or it may possibly contain a IR
message for United States authorities., It appears that the text of the subject |
letter is prominen:ly explicit and specific with respeot to the intent. BT ‘

Source ‘sald they have rm traces /p Bernardo Hbrales and have developed

vlone_gg;nardg_égg;berto Morales=Hivero”as the possible intended reecipient of
this letter, although this is only a remote trace. Bernardo Adalberto

' Morales~Rivera furnished as contacts in Miami one Octavic Ledon of 6083 W.
~16th Ave., Hialeah, Florida, as well as Mnnolo Quiepo and Jorge Morales.

: 3-ll-lh further advised that their traces on Bernardo Hbrales and the @
other names appearing on the subject letter are being continued. They have RO
requested that inquiry of Radio Libertad to determine if a Bernardo Morales - =~ -
is working for the radio be initiated through their headqparters in. Hnshington;""‘

They report no traces on. Olga Duqne de Heredia._'u

3—11-1& fu:nished a traoe on one Aida Mayonhich indicatee that as of
1960 her name appeared on a list of names carried in the personal effects
of the Cuban Ambassador to the U.N. She was reported to be a member of the

26th of July Movement in New York. She is also reported to be a Cubsn agent
"in the U.S. who resided at 330 Haven Ave., New York City. Aida Mayo is said.
_to be a close friend of Fidel Castro and, although not an official of the:

.~ as well as Cuba.  The purpose of their call at the U.S. Embassy was to reqnest
broadcast material but they'did not otherwise ask for rinancial eupport.
» AL e (:Cl; A GS”

by 3-11-l4, indicates that in 1961 Jos

- the U.S. Embassy in Caracas, and informed the

~ ‘clandestine radio in Venezuela and furnished information relative to their ,

. broadcaesting schedules. It is reported that they had the means to re-broadcast
material to Latin countries, including Colombia, Panama, Venezuela and Jamaica,

Cuban government, she sometimes acted on. behalf of the Cuban government.

A trace on Radio Iibertad La Voz Anti-Communieta de America, fuznished Lo
ez Blanco and Mardo Altopna visited.
assy that they represented a ’:.'

.ni:;; o ¢1a~;j‘vﬁp;l‘ T L__‘d" L - »A’ S _NL,{J
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: 'Fiorida a8 furnished by 3-11-14 1s as followe:

50955

'Antonio Rodriguesz at Washington, D.C. was received by the Miami office and

‘letter addressed to Bernardo Morales in Miami, Florida, makes it appear '
evident that both letters were penned by the same person. o :

'co-2-32,682' |
5.

: B-ll-lh stated that they do not know at the Miami level whether they
are supporting Radio Libertad. . .

Special Agent in Charge John A Marshall Miami telephonically advised

.Special Agent in Charge Geiglein of the thhlngton Field Office of the . R

interception of this letter in Miami and its contents and that the origlnal
letter would be forwarded to the Chief's Office for a technical check..
Special Agent in Charge Marshall further requested that the Washington Field
Offlice endeavor to determine through sources of 3=l1l-l4 whether Bernardo
Morales’is an employee of Radio Libertad in Caracas and further that they
attempt to determine the identity of Jose Menendez, the sender of this
letter in Havana, Cuba: through thelr sources in Cuba

- On' December 10 1962, a photostatic copy of the letter addressed to

comparison of the handprinting on that letter with the handprinting on the s

A translaticn of the letter addressed to Bernardo Moralee at Hiaml

"Havana, 27 Wov. 62. Dear Bernardo. Today Carlos
;‘,;-gave me your new P.0. Box. . This info was given to
© - him by your friend Miriam. For days I have wanted .
7 to write to you as I have to various of our mutual
~ . friends, gilving them the- instructions. which follow
. and which I am sending you. I hope that they will
- . carrive in time. KNow to the Matter: I have already
- communicated to 'your friends' of Miami and Passait
- and to those in Washington the precise instructions
. * for the attempt which we are planning against Xen-
' nedy in Washington or if that should fail when he ,
. vlsits Brazil. It is necessary to mortally strike -
- imperialism at its very heart. If we are able to.
ki1l President. Kennedy, it would be a great success,. v P
. super extraordinary, for Fidel and for the Commmumist R
" Liberation Movement. We Cubans are the ones who are -
.- marching with world-wide Commmnism. We are consoli-
.. ..dating a Harxist-Lenlnist Regime within 90 miles =
 from the U.S. Get an interview with them (Sic). We
. -have to- rely on our own forces, Russia can not do
. it-all. There is enough already. Believe me, if
 -u.we are able to do this we will paralize imperialism -
. completely.’ They will respect Fidel and his Govern=
'*f.ment:more. The tactics to follow in the ruture is

(_C_S GG
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T The Hain Post Office at Miaml, Florida, does not maintain a dead letter‘
E ‘rile for mls-addressed mail ‘ , ,

" one of constant agltation throughout America in order',

‘we are successful in killing Kennedy., Certainly in

© will not get involved with us for a long time. To
this end, get in contact with 'your friends' so that
.~ they will give you the instructiohs which they have
" received through the appropriate channels. TYour
 tactics should be to continue demonstrating yourself
~ as anti-Communist, more specifically anti-Castro, as
- you have.. Up to now you have played your role very
- well and you have been successful in campletely ‘
- decelving the F.B.I. You are an artist. By the
.. way, are you already speaiing over the radio against =
- Fidel? How it will make me laugh to hear you. The .

. since your 'anti~Communist' address certainly will
- not be '"controlled' by the F.B.I. Furthermore I do
- not wish to take advantage of other means. The :
 specific and detailed instructions of the plan will
' be sent by means known to you. Answer by the same

not see, thanks to the sabotage in Venezuela, during

)

e s

CO~2-32,682
L.

to Frighten or terrorize capitalism. The idea is
erronecus that there has to be quiet for the time be-
ing. No matter how difficult the situation may be,
one must never be afraid of imperialism. Did you

the past month, that we paralized the invasion of
Cuba during the blockade? We will also completely
paralize the future plans of the United States if

the face of such an act Vice President Lyndon Johnson

F.B.I. cannot cope with us. They are embeciles,
Cretins. I have decided to send you this by mall’

means, Fidel is very anxious to know how the plans

~~ are progressing. I salute you. Signed: 'Pepe! P.S.
' _,ch is your 174:‘..i'e‘p Greet her and your brother wannky

On Decembe. 10 1962 on. the premise that the subject letter may have o o
- been intended for a recipient in Post Office Box 1624 in Post Office branches -
. in the general Miami .area, Post Office baxes 1624 in Coral Gables, Miami
. Beach and North Miaml Beach, Florida, were checked through the postal _
- inspector's office, Post Office Box 162l at Miami Beach 39, Florida, is e
assigned to Arthur Baron, 1777 Collins Avenue, having been rented in Septempv“
“ber 1962,
- 1s assigned to Florence Higgs, 277 Minorca, having been rented on February
23,1962,
Florida has not been in use since 1958

The Post. Office Box by the same number at Coral Gables 3i,Florida,  "
The Post QOffice Box by the same number at North Hiami Beach 61

ccS- 67
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‘ On December 10 1962, Special Agent Robert J.. Jamison, Hiami checked
" the files of federal and state investigative agencies in the. Hiami area
for information relative to Bernardo Morales but he was not found of record.
On the same date Special Agent Jamison checked the records of the Immi-
gration & Naturalization Service, Miami, and learned that they had a file N
on one Bernardo Adalberto Moralss=Rivero , whose Immigration & Naturalization
- Service number is A12903942. Morales-Rivero was borm on February 24,1928
- at Sagua,laGrande, Las Villas, Cuba. He is rive reet seven (5'7") in height,
- - 190 pounds in weignt, has brown eyes and brown hair, and wears a mustache.
' ‘Morales-Rivero entered the United States én June 5, 1962, through Miami 5
~ International Airport under Cuban passport No. 6863 and was admitted for an
indefinite period. At the time Morales~Rivero entered the United States .
- he was carrying a fraudulent B-2 visa which he declared was fraudulemt. At
“. . the time of his arrival in Hiami he gave political reasons. for defecting -
_ from Cuba. : ‘ R . : _ . L

o On September 5, 1962 Bernerdo Adalberto—ﬁiverd/submitted a statement S
- to the Immigration & Naturalization Service, wherein he states in part that
“he is a citizen of Cuba and that he has never been arrssted or deported from

..+ . the United States and that he has never belonged to any Ccmmnniat organizaticn;_;
' 4;;.The statement is aigned "Bernardo Hbrales" ~ v R ‘ o

S Mbrales-ﬁivero 1iats members of his immediate ramily as Bernardo Hbrales,‘??'
- father, age 71; Micaela Rivero, mother, age 61; and Manuela de la Caridad. - -
o Elias Planellos, wife, age 33 He also lists contacts in the United States
~ “'as Octavio Ledon of 6083 W, 1l6th Ave., Hialeah, Florida, and Hanuelo Quiepo
. and Jorge Mbralas, both of Hinmi Florida. : _ ,

In September 1962 Horales-ﬁivero submitted a change of addresa to the
- Immigration service indicating that he is currently residing at 135 Bacom '
- Point Road, Pahokee, Florida, and is currently working for the Oceola Sugar
.- Mi1l in Pghokee, Florida. His Social Security number is 265—7&—51&0,
’ secured nnder the nams of Bernardo A Horales. . , . L

S Ca December ll 1962 a source of 3-il-21 was. interviewed in Hiami

_+ This source had: spent the last three years in Caracas, Venezuela with the.

- Cuban. underground and was recently brought to the United States for S

attendance at a military training school in the United States, This source’

- declared that he is one of the eleven original founders of Radio La Vos.

" Anti-Communista de America. ' This source related that out of the elsven
 -original founders, only three remain and he named them as Abel Tomayo,

“technician and operator; Humberto lopez Perez, announcer; and Francisco

annez de Villavencio, trsasursr. This source stated to his knowledgs

- there was no one by the name- of Bernardo Moralee working ror the radio

etation. - o 5 o . _
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On December 11, 1962, after repeated efforts, Olga Duque de Heredia

- and Aida Mayo were located and interviewed. QOlga Duque de Heredia is’’
-also known as Olga loulsa de la Caridad as well as Olga Duque ds Lopezf’/
Vlga Duque exhibited Cuban Refugee registration card No. 21343 which
indicated she entered the United States at Miami, Florida, on October
7, 1961, She is currently residing at 152 S.E. Third St., Apt. 37,
Miami, Florida, and receives mall in care of Post Office Bax 1624,

- Miami 1, _Florida. Olga Duque werks for_the Catholic Relief Center at

- Olga Duqne etated that her husband Humberto Lopez Peregiﬁie ocne of
' the original founders of Radio Libertad and I8 cwrently the dirsctor.
- She said that the radio’ station in Caracas is a clandestine operation
- and that they request all mail for the rddio be sent to a letter drop
“in Miami where she receives the mail and later forwards it to her hus-
band in Caracas. She sald that she rents Post Office Box 162 at Miami,
- Florida, solely for the purpose of receiving corrsspondence for the
- radio stetion. Olga Duque stated that she is not certain whether the
© radio reaches Cuba and emphasized that. she does not receive any mail
- from Cuba. She said that the majority of the correspondence for the =~ .
. radio emsnates from Venezuela and sources in the United States. She: V:j-"'
‘" sald that as representative of the radio in Miami she is authorixed
":,to open all mail before it ie foruarded to Caracas. 1-

. Olga Duque stated that the letter addressed to Bernardo Horales was. -
“picked up at the mail drop on Sunday, December 2, 1962, She said that =~
- ghe did not lmmediately open the letter becauas it had a Cuban return
. address' and that she initislly intended to return it to the post office
since she did not know the addressee. Clga Duque said that on December-
4, 1962, at her office located at 600 Biscayne Boulevard, she opened -
the letter and after reading the contents she took the lstter to a priest
.. at Gesu Catholic Church, who advised her to immediately surrender the .
‘ ’letter to the proper authorities. S ’

: Olga Duque said that as she did not know how to get in touch with the
" proper agencies, on December 6, 1962, she eventually contacted Cesar
. Gajate, an impeccable friend of long standing, who has been in Miami for 7
e past three months, and who she considers to be of good moral character,
.. an avowed counter-revolutionary, and anti-Commnist, in wham she confides
“ 'whole-heartedly, and surrendersd the letter to him, with the request that
% he deliver the letter to the proper authorities. (The letter was 3
~-7 ' delivered by Gajate to 3-ll-li on December 7, 1962 and a copy was. «/’
S received by this Serv1ce on December 8, 1962 ) e o

_ Olga Duqne said that she ie certain that Bernardo Mbrales ie not
: . :Aworking for the radio station in Caracas. She said that she does not
NS - . know a Bernardo Morales as such nor the sender of the letter, Jose A
N - . Mendenez. She also said that Bernardo Adalberto-Morales-Rivero is un- =~

S known to her, as well as any of “fhe other names mentioned in the letter.

cest e
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5 Olga Duqne said that she is of the opinion that the letter was intended
 to intimidate the operators of Radio Iibertad and that the names and addresses
" of the sender and the intended recipient are fictitious. She said that their
office in Caracas had been broken into and a list containing the names of all

persons aasociated with the radio had been stolen.

Interview of Alda Hayo discloses that her full;nage is Aide Merecedes H
Caetera2 widow of Vidal Ferpandez deceased. She is8 of record with the Cuban
“Refugee Center in Miaml under f£i A::;\Fb. She entered the United States
at Miami, Florida on March 5, 1961 as a Cuban refugee. She exhibited a docu-

 ment wnich indicates she is one of the founders of the Partido Revolutionario
Cubano Authentico (Authentic Cuban ‘Revolutionary Party), an anti-Castro =

- organization. Aida Mayo sald that although she is re81ding with Olga Duqne,

- ehe ia in no way associated uith Eadio Libertad. o o

 Ada Hayo said.that ehe is oftentimee mistaken for another Aida Hayo uho o
ie a close associate and aide to Fidel Castro. (She evidently is referring to R
- the Aida Mayo knoun to B-Jlsln) . o o s

~ A photograph of Bernardo Adalberto Hbrales—ﬁivero was exhibited to Olga
Duque and Aida Mayo, and neither was able to identify him as a person known
'vato then orﬁan'employee oi Hadio Libertad.' e : Dol

e aOn December 11 1962 Octavio Ledon was- 1ntervieued at 6083 W léth Ave.,:u
‘Bialeah, Florida. His full name is Octavio Ledon Baradania, He was bornm in-
" Cuba on January 19, 1922 and entered the » Florida, on:
August 1, 1961. . His Inmigration & Naturalization number is A120L4L504, He
~is preeently on indefinite parole status in this country and is currently

working at the Talieman Sugar Company, at Talisman, Florida. .

: Octavio Ledon stated that he has been & sourcs of infonmation to 3-11—1&.
He also states that while the American Fmbassy was still in Cuba he worked. for -
. them on a confidential basis. ledon stated that he is currently cempiling
 information relative to the terrain surrounding Sagua LaGrande, Cuba,
_"which has been requested by the Pentagon". He states that he is preaently

v a member of Movimiento Democrata Christiano (Christian Democratic Movement),.

‘a clandestine organization within Cuba. (It may be mentioned at this point j
 that 3=-11=1} previously informed the writer that Octaviec Ledon is well known
n to him as. a source of reliable information and a dependable person) :

. Octavio Ledon stated that he has known. Bernardo Adalberto Korales-Rivero
who works in. the Oceola Sugar Mill at Pahokee, Florida,for over ten years.
He says that Morales-Rivero i1s an honest, respectable man, and to his knowledge
- has never been involved in politics.  He says that Morales-Rivero was forced to
leave his employment as a metal-amith in Sagua LaGrande, Cuba, as the result _
- of pressures brought upon him to go work in the cane fislds. He said that -
‘Morales-Rivero subsequently renounced the Castro regime and fled to Havana

" where he remained in hiding until he was able to secure a visa, at which time

" he left for>Hiami Florida._ -
CCS 70 .
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- Ledon stated that Morales-ﬂivaro, to his knouledge, has never been
associated with any organizations and is an avowed anti-Communist., Leden
stated that as long as he has known Morales-Rivero he has never suspectad
that Morales-Rivero was a Castro-ite or was sympathetic to the Commmist A
regime. Ledon stated that Morales-Rivero is presently residing with his
family at Pahokee, Florida, and to his knowledge, he receives all mail g
-addresaed to him direct at his Pahokee, Florida, address,

Arrangemsnts have ‘been made for interview of Mbrales—Rivero under pretaxt. S

_ Reference is made to Mhmorandum Report dated November 30, 1962 Smeitted 5 1>
by Special Agent C. E. Taylor, Ir., thhington Fleld Office.‘ o o S

A ‘On December 10 1962 3-ll~21 was interviewed relative tqpégﬁggig_ﬁggzigggz;:.
__Vf' ;Z_iﬂng_‘énd his father, Antonio An z=Echazabaly Photographs were .
- exhibited to them and the sources stated the subjects were unknoun to them.' L

_ With reference to Jose Hbleon Carrera,wjall-Zl stated that Carrera is S
former engineering student from the Univeraity of Havana and was a member of R
an organization known as "™arch 137. This source states that ope of the - P
- leaders of the above mentioned organization was Faure Chaumont; now a minister =~ -
" in the. Castro govermment and formerly s Cuban ambassador to seia. Source =
 related that Commander Moleon Carerra was appointed as a military -attache to.
- the Inter—American Defense Council in Washington, D.C. The source states .
that Commander Moleon Carerra. was not originally a member of the Communist e
© party and his sympathy was pro-Nationalist; nevertheless, he created great - L
- problems in the Inter-American Defense Council, defendlng the Castro Commu~ *3,ii
' nist reglme.v At present he is: believed to be in Cuba._ R

Hith reference to Quentin Pino Hachad?’%he source s»ates that thhado was
'a member of the 26th of July Movement. One of his brothers died in a terro-
- rist actlon in the city of Matanzas. Pino Machado served a prison sentencs
in Cuba until December 31, 1958. While he was in prison he assoclated with.
::>Armando Hart of the 26th of July Committee and he was indoctrinated into *he
Commumist PErty. Machado was alternate ambessador to the United Nations and
although he never participated in debates, it is believed that instead he was
the organizer of subversive movements in the United States. Machado is said
to hava worked during the fight against Batista in matters of sabotage._

: ‘ In addition, w*th reference to a Colonel Hugo Tregdiithe source advised
‘that Trego was a principal in the overthrow of the government of Perez I )
Jiminez in Venezuela. Source states that Colonel Trego had great military =
‘backing in Venezuela and although he was in accord with the Betancourt ZOVeIT=

. ment, it was feared that he might instigate the overthrow of Betancourt. As .

~a result, Colonel Trego was given a diplomatic assignment in Wﬁshington, D C.__E,;v

"~ in erder tc get hhm out of Vénezuela. : , TT“ B

: ’ On December 10 1962 3-.1—23 was interviewed relative to the aubjects in  §__
7i V/f-this case., The source reports that Antonio Rodrieuez y Jones and Be*nardo o
N ' Morales are unkncwn to him, T

B -,
A
4 Norr o
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- The source states that Antonio Andres Rodriguez—Echazabel formerly was
a resident in Haiti who, after the overthrow of Batista's govermment, was
designated as ambassador to Haiti., It was reported that he had some
- difficulty with the Haltian government and was subsequently sent to another
- country in the Americas where he was subsequently declared persona non
grata. He subsequently became afibassador to Pakistan. His current where-
’abouta is unknown but it is believed that he is in Washington, D.C.

: The source reports that Ccmmander Jose Moleon Carrera was in
Washington representing Cuba in the Inter-Amsrican Defenss Council., The
source states that when Cuba was expelled from the arganization Gommander .

_vHoleon retnrned to Cuba and his current whereabouts ia unanown :

. : With reference to Quentin Pino Hachado the ‘source- states that
5 Héchado had different diplomatic assignments in latin America and at the = !
-~ - present time he 1s believed to be representing Cuba. ina country behind the :
' <QIren Curtain, either in Rumania or Bulgaria

.0 The source added that in a session or the Organization of American -
S States held on October 25, 1961, the alternate representative of Nicaragua

. charged Quentin Pino Machado, then Ambassador of Cuba, with interference . S

= in the internal politics of Nicaragua. The scurce related that the Nicaragua flf

S ,f;representative stated in his commentary that "on January 22,1960, Ambassador 3

.. Quentin Pino Machado presented his credentials, Yobody“could have suspected -
- that behind the youthful appearance of the Cuban Ambasssdor was hidden the:

" personality of a terrible conspirator and terrorist. He carried in his . - gfff

-~ briefcase all the instructions, plans and orders to be carried out in Yicaraguaé.-f
.~ Immediately after being accepted as Ambassador he began to put into effect his §
. ainister activities under the pretection or his diplnmatic immunity. - e

SR T "His first etep was’ the foundation of the 'jnventud Patriotica
. Nacional' (National Patriotic Youth), with youths of high school age,” THhis
I organizatlion served as a platiorm for the ulterior subversive activities
‘) planned by Pino Machado. He taught the terrorist technique and*its dr-aaful
-/ ﬁﬁasee of destruction and Jesth. B} v _

A V—"The Cuban Embassy became the general headquarters of subversion.

- The young terrorist under the direction of Pino Machado, received daily '

. training in the manufacture of bombs, cutting of telegraphic lines and how to :
‘blow up railroads. The terrorists of the National Patriotic Youth perfected i

- their training with the pamphlets written by General Alberto Bayo (known in-

- . file C0-2-31,789), a pernicious Spaniard who teaches the technique of -

T deetruction ............Officlal and individual automnbiles ware burned on.
- the etreets........."'~.. L S T _

N = The source cautions that Quentin Pino Machado should be considered
il a dangerous person. f’f—f__‘ R P v,.i,._ T o T‘ ;

: Further rererence ia made to Hemorandum Report dated December ll 1962 i
. from Special Agent peppers, Tampa, Florida. _

- .C:(LS -‘7517 l; : ,}-;.L .
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On December 12, 1962, the records of the Immigration Service in Miami
~were checked for Jose Mesnendez y Ramosy” He is of record under INS No.
A6190210.  He was borm on November 11, 1921, at Guanabacoa, Cuba., He is
five feet five inches (5'5") in height, 1Lk pounds in weight, has brown .
eyes and black hair, ruddy complexion. He lists his occupation as baker

and mechanic. He is married to Caridad Hermandez de Menendez, He lists
- his father as Rufino Menendes, deceased, and his mother, Josefa Ramos.

" The INS file reveals that JoserMénendez:vaamos‘first entered the

 United States on October 31, 1945, and remained wntil December 16, 1945,

. He again entered the United States on February 3, 1946, with Cuban
- passport No. 2603, issued on June 29, 1943, which carried visa No. 1317 T

-~ issued at Havana, Cuba, on Januvary 24, 1946. His residence in the United . -

. -States’is listed as 12113 ~17thAvenus, Tampa, Florida. . - . .

li,fwf'ﬁe\dépéffedvTampé;*Fiorida,ion Nb#eﬁbéf 6,“1952 foryéftwbéﬂéék;plzaéniéa;:_{?{
.- trip to Cuba, and he was permitted to re—onter the United States on December - :
.23, 1952, with permission to remain until November 6, 1953. . e

-+ . .The next notation in this file indicates that Menendez y Ramos submitted -

. » a'request to return to Cuba and establish residence in that country, and he |§
. renounced all his rights and privileges of a-resident alien in the United '/ °
'f’jﬁStates;.gHe,dsparteduthe»United:Statae»on‘OctobergS;vl961;:and returned to - |

"%f;'?ﬂ}ste=Henéhdezfy Réﬁoa!i3{£héﬁéﬁbject:of éﬁ.in#éﬁtigaﬁioﬁ by S-ll%lS;i"f;?;

..~ Review of the flles of 3~11-15 discloses in report submitted by them on 2
.~ 7 ‘December 29, 1961, under file No. TP 105-649, that the subject was reported . § -
B v,/'j_'t‘o‘bea»member*ofthq-FPCC"§Fair Play for Cuba Committee). Report of 3-11~15 ¥
. ;. further reveals that as of September 22, 1961, the subject was residing at - §

2712114 17th Ave., Tampa, Florida. As of July 26, 1961, he was employed at |
©. .+ the La Union Bakery, 1506 gth Avenue, Tampa, Florida. They reported that  §
' Menendegz appeared to live-a quiet life with no activities taking place at - = §

‘i'.hisgraaidegca;,ij. '
5'11 The'réﬁOftuféflééﬁs”that'Hbﬁendéz was elected an executive member of ,
.- the FPCC. His wife, ‘Caridad Menendez, 1s reported to be a U.S. citizen, L
.. having been born at Tampa, Florida. Menendez is reported to be "extremely” - -
";«pr07¢aatrofand,d;fsnda;tha;Castro regime. . o o S

 :f’) The?fépgft of-éellQISZfﬁrthér:révealé thathé:idAd Menendez was employed o
. v by_Doctor,Torretta at.Tampa,vFlorida;'but.was dismissed bscause of a letter R
. she wrote to a Tampa newspaper regarding the FPCC. - -~ .. .

n-,lAf;f*ef;}Cﬁri&édgﬁéhéndéz:ﬁaﬁ febgrfé&ﬁtoibéféfmégfhétic t6 the:CastfﬁfregimE"aﬁd’”t‘ﬂ;f

<j\J;iﬂ; asfof“Septembe: 6,\l?él,fshe~and_h¢r_children»returned to Cuba by way of . i
- In report of 3-11-15 dated December 29, 1961, it reveals that as of <

October 23, 1961, Jose: Menendez was known to have g "top job" in' Cuba. Be-r

v 1s also reported to have been a leader of Communist youth in Cuba before
. coming to the United States.. .~ - o o : L .

.
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 Photostatic copies of the handprinting of Jose Menendez y Ramos = -
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cbntained_in his INS file ars being forwarded to the.Chief's Office

: - for analysis.,

The original handprinting of Menendez y Ramos could not

be secured through the local I&NS office and they have suggested that -
if required, a request be made that his file be forwarded to thhington'»

- for analysis there.
. The film negative of the
- Rivero is being forwarded to
distribution. =

.photograph of Bernardo Adalberto Morales—
the Chief's office for reproduction and .

A1l reliable sources in Miami have been tapped for infcrhation o

e '.felating to this case and investigation is'being continued.
. 'is being cpordinateduip Miami with 3=11-15 and 3-11-14.

< (I) DISPOSITION: |
W7 Case continued. .

‘This case -
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ..
‘1o~ C ok

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
JAM:TWB:ere

Memorandum

TO : Chief

SAIC Marshall

FROM

SUBJECT:

"Plot to Assassinate the President

A& 2.32&6F*

v
3//7/4 bl M‘ é

U. S, Secret Service

DATE: D

Request for furds to pay Informant 3-11-32

This is to confirm my long distance telephone call from
Palm Beach, Fla., to Assistant Chief Wildy, Chief's Office,
today requesting $100 to pay Informant 3-11-32 for ex-
. penses incurred and two days' wark-time lost as a result
-of 3-11-32 assisting SA Aragon ard accompanying him on a
200 mile trip to meet a suspect in this case with the
possibility of there belng another trlp necessary in the

near future,

/W

John A. Marshall
SAIC ' Miami

- Ces-78

62

C0-2-32,682

Z
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v " IEFERTOFILE No.m‘ - 3'2,682‘;
TREASURY DEPARTMENT
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE
» FIELD vFORCf-f.

T e N AT RERT T G SR e

Special Agent in Chargs, _
Federal Burecau of Investigation,
Miami, Florida o

e This 1s to advise that ths United States Secret Service has the
primary responsibility in matters pertaining to the protection of the
President of the United States; therefors, we do not want Bernardo
Adalberto Morales-Rivero interviewed until other intelldigence factors
are cloared by our agency. . - e

»

a7 Your éooperation 4n this case is y-éétly appreciated andmsolicit
. the assistance given by your great department, : R e

e, Vewtrdygows,
e p T o e |

. ’ 4 el A v"»-_'.‘-:" . B
L e .&‘Xﬂ%‘é&/ o
/ - John A, Marshall .= = |

“ ch ’.7,4 ‘, e |

= S —— - e e T R - e l
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CONFIDENTIAL

Focg Ko.51588 (Revised) | . ‘ /%/ : -
MRuoRANDUM REPORT . / - '
10 UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE R |

: | TREASURY DEPARTMENT | |
: : |

oran  Field OFFiCE Miami, Florida o Fieno, C0=2-32,682 ©
TYPE OF CASE v STATUS _ TITLE OR CAPTION ‘ . _ I/ f
Protective Research Continued Cuban Plot to Assassinate |
INVESTIGATION MADE AT periop coveren | the President o B
Palm Beach & Dade Counties,Fla. ~ 12-14/19-62 | Bernardo Morales : |
INVESTIGATION MADE BY ) ; . I )

SA Ernest I. Aragon

DETAILS } o S . ' o
SINOPSIS

Investigation of Bernardo Morales to date has failed e
~ to indicate Bernardo Morales was the intended receiver ‘ T
~of the letter addressed to Miami. Background investi-

gation has disclosed nothing derogatory nor any other :

- information to indlcate pro-Commnist or pro-Castro , S T
. leanings. I&NS files Miami show no other persons : Ll

with the sur-name of Morales under the given name of . =~ .~ -
Bernardo other than Bernardo Adalberto Morales-Rivero,”
subject of this case. - Ll e L

(4) INTRODUCTION:

‘Beference is made to report submitted by the writer dated December 14, 1962 ;
" relative to the subject in this case. . ' . )

~ (B) GENERAL INQUIRTES: e

On December 14, 1962, Bernardo Adalberto Morales-Rivero was interviewed
under pretext at the Oceola Sugar Mill, Pahokee, Florida. The interview was
conducted through 3«11-32, At the time of interview, Morales-Rivero did not
express any unusual reaction at the méntion of the name Jose Menendez, but
instead wrote the name down on his piece of scratch paper. Morales-Rivero '
gives the impression of being an extremely quiet person but, as is typical |
of Cubans, he did rot engage in any conversation with 3=-11-32, although
_they have known each other for over ten years. Morales-Rivero neither denied
nor acknowledged knowing Jose "Pepe" Menendez, the sender of the letter to
Miami, Florida. In view of the reactions of Morales~Rivero during interview,
he was not conelusively eliminated as a suspect in this case, '

CCS~ 77

. ] : ‘ - . . . DATE
o~ Chief - lorig. . 6:,,/1 cQ{ : .

DISTRIBUTION - | COPIES . REPORT MADE BY -
WFO - lce SPECIAL AGENT’ : | » |
WHD . lec | v ®T Ernest I. Aragon 12-19-62

j~ " New York lecc | APPROVED . (DATE '
| pasbimore lee | /PP PA REYR

- SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE John A. Mzrshall 12.19..62

(CONTINUE ON P! AIN PAPFR)

T FL IR 1
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On December 17, 1962 the files of the Immigration & Naturaligation Service
in Miami, Florida were checked for other persons bearing the sur-name of
Morales with the given name of Bermardo but none were found to be of record.
The only Bermardo Morales they had of record was the snbject s Bernmarde Adal-
berto Horalea—Rivero, subject of this investigation. ;

- On the same date, 3-11-32 again met with Bernardo Morales-Rivero under
pretext at Pahokee, Florida. During this meeting, 3-11l=32 established that
Bernardo Morales-fivero, after moving to Pahokee, Florida in September of

1962, made regular trips to Miami on Saturdays and did not return until - v

Sunday. Informant 3-11-32 also established that subsequently there was a
lapae of time in which it could not be precisely determined how often

‘Bernardo Morales-Rivero came to Miami, his last trip being on December 13,

1962. The purpose of his trip to Miami on December 13, 1962 could not be
determined. o ;

It has rurther besn determ:ined that Morales-Bivero ha.s continued to

- live at 135 Bacom Point Road, Pahokee, Florida. It is reported that he ié 3

currently associating with a new circle of friends. Nothing derogatory

 was learned regarding Bernardo Morales-Rivero and his new associates.

During the latter meeting on December 17, 1962, Morales-}iivero aga.'x.n denied

knovd.ng Jose "Pepe" Menendez. .

Informa.nt 3-11-32 reports that he has established there are three other‘

| Jose Menendesz who reside in Sagua LaGrande, Cuba. One Jose Menendez previe

ously owned a clothing stors known as Casa Menendez in Sagua LaGrande.
Another is named Jose Ramon Menendez who currently operates a hardware
store in Sagua LaGrande, Cuba. (The latter is approximately 60 years of

. age and is reported to be anti-Castro). The third is also named Jose

50955

residence from June 8, 1962 until August 12, 1962.

Ramon Menendez, approximately 30 years of age and currently resides in
Sagua laGrande, Cuba., HNothing was established to indicate that any of the .
Jose Menendez named sbove had been residing in Havana, Cuba lately, the
origina.l point of mailing of the letter to Miami.

~ On December 18, 1962 I interviewed Stewart Macfarlane ’ former owner of
the Fundacion Macfarlane at Sagua laGrande, Cuba, former employer of -
Bernardo Adalberto Morales-Rivero. Macfarlane stated that his busi.ness was
confiscated in Cuba in October of 1960. o

He said that Bernardo Adalber’t.o Horales-Rivero is well known to him .
and was employed by him as an apprentice welder. He said that Morales~Rivero
was a member of the Union de Trabajadores de Cuba (Cuban Workers Union)
whioch was headed by Euseblo Barniol Mojal, secretary-general of the union,
which union was formed principally for the purpose of saving labor from
Communism. Macfarlane said that to his knowledge Morales-Rivero was never
sympathetic to the Communist form of govermment and that he was a quiet and
good worker and knew of nothing derogatory regarding him.

On the same date I interviewed Mr. and Hrs. A. M. Cook, 59 N.E. llth St.,

Miami, Florida, former residence of Morales~Rivero. Mr. Cook exhibited his
registration record which indicated that Morales-Rivero s‘bayed at their

£s-78 /,:;é;
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Mr. Cook stated that during this period Morales-Rivero did not
exhibit any pro-Castro feelings and kept to himself much of the time.
He said that Morales-Rivero was a quiet person and he knew of nothing
derogatory regarding him. He said that Morales-Rivero did not have.
any unusual or suspicious visitors and that he at no time suspected -
that Morales-Rivero was pro-Commmmnist. Mr. Cook said that when he

departed he left a forwarding address as the Lake Park Hotel, Pahokee, =" |
Florida. : ‘ o ;

On the same date a conference was held with 3-11-15 and he advised &=
that a background investigation of Bermardo Adalberto Morales-Rivero SR
at Pahokee, Florida, has not developed any information of a derogatory
nature and that all sources in contact with Morales-Rivero at Pahokee ,
Florida, including his current employer, when interviewe, spoke highly
of Morales-Rivero and nothing was developed to indicate that he was in
any way comnected or associated with any subversive group. '

(I) DISPOSITION: o _
Inasmuch as all pertinent leads have been worked out and appeaf to
be favorable, arrangements are currently being made to eventually

submit Morales-Rivero to a polygraph examination at such time as the
Special Agent in Charge d_irects. : L RN :

e i o e o o -
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' s UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE - .
ssil60973 '~ TREASURY DEPARTMENT® S ECRET.
omGy TField ofice - Washington, D. C. Fene. CO-2-312/,582
TYPE OF CAsE o STATUS o TITLE OR CAPTION :
Protective Rese:rch u Pending =~ . | Cuban Plot to AssaSSLna;e
INVESTIGATION MADE AT » . . PERIOD COVERED the Presi dent - e
%Washington, D. C. Dec. 9 - 19,f1962 Antcnlo Qodrlcuez s uonas,
INVESTIGATION MADE 8Y » o v _ et . al .
Snecial Aéent Charles E. Tavior, Jr. R : i : N gf;

BETAILS

- SYNOPST S

aub*ect 1nte*v1ewed unde” Dretext Tn¢or—
rau*on developed concerining the existence of :
a third lettc: postmarked Havana, Cukba, dated : -
1l=5= 62 -add regsed to one Carlos Jenesesfand ‘
. signed A"Pﬂ ." There is evidence <that =
pattern hes bcen established which indicates
these letters have been purposely misdirected
“as ‘part of disruptive tacL’cs by tbe sende
;nvesz1~atlon conulnues.

ZSTIGATION

is. naQO.to rnaort by tne unq°r51cnec dqted ’oveddeﬂ 30

: rence
11962, relating to the first letter in this c=se. After being pro-
- cessed’ at the Protective Research Section this letter was DbrsonaTl
- delivered to Sa couglas M. Brown .of the Federal Bureau of Inves;;--,
1gat on bj SA R anrt R K;anxo (l lS) on uovembnr 26, 1962 '

: , nce is made to rQDOPL Dj the unde 51g1°a datea DecenD r.lO
1902j ”alatlng to the second letter. The original of thls letter
vas receivead fromﬂﬁr. Tony Flynn, Central TnteTllﬁnpce fgency. liaison
- man, by the reporting special agent on December. 12 1362, and per-
- scnally delivered to the custody of SAIC Robert I. Bouck ProL°c+1ve .
- Research Section; on December 13, this criginal letter was aHSﬂlLted
to the Federal Bureau of TDVESLlGathH hlt a coverlnc memcrandun.,_ '

,...

' Both»of tnese lettnrs are- curreﬂtly Delnc processed by the FBIL

for possible association and ldenLle of the- sender and also for tqe ,
bossibi11tj of. code aﬁa wrltlngs 1n 1nvvslsle an.: This Service wvll
o i R : . -CCs - w0
* -1 Sl
DISTRIZUTION 7 com;s . .| RePoRT MacEBY . _ S DATE
[ < = ST
iami 4 ac ol L AN AP SRR W 5, B -0 A
<j§eerorn 2ice ey @h@%wﬂfu. E,‘Zaylofwer
. ilewvark 2 cc APPROVED . N
saltimore Lcc . = /4Z/q_4é é? - ’/f%?' :
WH Detail leo | S 9/ 2 4yg,/ _112-13-52
“ashington 12 ce LT // SPECIALA\;ENT/,/Q(QRG..GV\I\V W.Geiglein

T r— .8, SOV ERAMGST PRINTInG GPICE 1BelFdul
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be aQVlsed oF the results of these examlnatlons and
- the FBI will
their

ner aareenent
return these orlclnal letters at the conclu51on of
process’ng. : “ :

On' December 10, 1962, InFormant 1l- 15 Ls qulsed of a letter
recently 1nt°rcebted dated November S5, 1982, from Havana, Cuba.
This letter was addrﬁssed to one Carlos Meneses, P. 0. Box 347,
Guatemala City, Guatemala., 1-15-L5 dlsclosed that a substantlal

portion of the let

"Prepare'for
~this month.

Lar stat°S'

air force unrlslna to take. Dlace 3rd weok

Imperative Ydﬂco“as be overthrown.

- This

. will be first uprising of series already prepared. C e T
~.Latin America must be ;otany Communist within one year, ‘
Long live VWorld Revolution. On. dlctatlng Lhese o”cers B
I am Car”fl“ﬁ OUL derCt orqers of rlcel '

There is cv¢*v lndlcatlon from 1n;o”m=tlon -and ronorts'i
- extant, that C;rﬁos Meneses is not known at P. 0. Box 347 in.
Guatemala»City,a“d that5'bonsecuentl/, the letter was: 1nuercenued
and[turned over to'a pverson of authority in the Guatemalan Govarn~?z’
ment. - Intelligencs sources in Guatamala City.indicate that neneseS/”
was a Mayor of the depa“fmvﬁLal capital of. Cplnaltenanso and vas.
,elected*and served as a member of the government's Executive Com-
mittes. A copy ©of this letter was turned cver To a representative
“of 1-15-¢ and the original letter is being used by the government
of Guat ma¢a in thelr current lnves fa+1on.

Du“lng this cuﬁrent onase of the inves 1catlon of Antﬂn’o SR
Rodriguez y uonns, information was developed: by 1-15-17 concerqvngiv
the Dackcrounc ana ”eoutatlon of ‘his assocwates, as Follons- :

: Claude Thonas Dmsulma (re;erraa to in report datnd 72/10/6
© page 4), born Dec. 15; 1938, in °ort-au—°r1nce, Haiti; o
'jdescrlbea as 5 6"°f150 Dounds, black nalr, black: eyes;-~~'_f’jﬁ N
~ Social Security No. 095-34-4198. . Desulme's last listed L e
~address was 1505 Varnum Street, m.w.,'vashlncton, D.C. IR
His employment history lndlcagnd ‘that he had been employed
- from Feb, 1960 to Jan. 1961 with the Endnore Plastic Co., -
~and from Sept. 1961 to Feb. 1962 with the Leslyn Products
L Cow, . & Dlastlcs processer; further inf orna;won indicated’
“that he had prav10us7v been employed with the Television
hatlonaTe de Haiti in the- capacity of a public relations

. man and 13 presently being considerad for emcloyment with
o the United States Informetion F;v“cy.:~Tc'data, The security
,(Z} lnvestlgation disclcosed nothing of"a,derogatory nature con-
il cerning the background of De sulme, B o l
L ‘ _ : : Sz -
: o CLS - %l R s
s I ‘ Y I e
S - A |
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It is noted in eport dated 12/10/82 that tne subject had
been in contact with cone Andrew Jolley in the Moroccan
Embassy. 1-15-17 advises tnat, n all probability, this

was the anglicized spelling for the Prgss Attache of the
Moroccan Lﬂbassy, a Mr, Abdelhak Jalil. This individual _
was known by 1-15-17 to have beemseering employees in an

‘effort to cover both SLdes (pro and con) of the Cuban
s;tuatlcn.,

- In-an e:‘ort to determlne Lhe author of the second letter R

received for vestigation, the files of various government agencies
were checked -o; tne name, Jose "enenuez, with pegaulve results.

On December 10, L962 -15 17 a;sclosea that one Jose Nenencez
‘Ramos was cSSO"lath wztn the Fair Play. for Cuba Comn1tuee (:DCC)
-pro-~-Communist group, and that in July 1961 his wife, Carrie
er ancez, who was also assoc iated with tha T group, was known to

ma‘mos

is- ed as&w-lte; ma1e°‘born.ll/ll/21 in EHavana,
~~Cubaj; 5-6; 150 e
=

yes; black hair; last known residence in -

"es,,l 11:1/2 - 17th Avenue, Tampa, Fla.; last = -
a baker in the Union Bakery, 1506 - 9th Avenue,

Tanpa, Fla. R I A

According to l- 15~ 17,”Ram05‘wa5"nown'ta be a menber of the
Executive Board for the FPCC in- Tampa. On October 23, 1981, Ramos
and nis wife were oase”ved in Cuba and Ramos was. deschbea as

“occupying & "top job" with the Castro Government. Ramos has

"abandcned nls residence ln the Unltea States.

A Lelepnope call vas. Dlaced on uece.be; ll 1902 by"the

' feooftlns special agent to SA Arnold XK. Pepvers, Tapva relating -

the above information concerning Jose Menendez y Raﬂos. It was . -
reguested that SA Peprpers: obtaln as many specimens of the sub-. o
ject's nanawrltvns and/or handprinting as available and that these
specimens be Lorwardad to tne Wasnlncton F1e1d Orrlce as soon as

i;,pOSSLDle.,*

HY

Accordlncly, snevlnens of Ranos hancwrltlno were forwaraod
to this office December 12, 1962, with report. of SA Peppers.
Also, specimens of Ramos: hanaaﬁltlnc and Henanr1nt1n wvere un-

.covored by the regorting: saec*al agent at the ““er1c=n'8akery*and,n”'

ﬂv

Confectionary Workasrs Inuvrna ona1 Unﬂor (A:L CLO)/ lIZU,Connac-f

“ticut “Avenue, “.J., Wasnington, D.C.-

il N

50955 DocId:32262448 Page 82

s\




. . S b TS TAN T Ly LT T T LN

CO 2-32, 682

- o . ) . » C : .o .ﬂ Pace i

On December iy, 1962 Mr. Irby Todd of the Orrlce of the .
Examiner of Questloned Document y Ireasury Department, made a
preliminary examination of the first and second letters and
disclosed that they were of common authorship. In examining the -

- specimens of the handprinting avallable, renorted to have been
éxecuted by Jose Menendez y Ramos, Examiner Todd furnished the -
opinion that in all probability these were not sn pecimens of Ramos!
handwriting but rather that someone had prepared these forms on.
which the hanaprlnulnc appears for Ramos. In studylno the hand-
writing of Ramos, lMr. Todd disclosed that Ramos is caoable of
w“ﬁulng and Drlntlnc 1n an aDove-average.style. '

_ A ;urtﬁer 2xam natlon wvll be made by Lhe *OD in Wasnlngton, N
D.C., when all ;eCLmens of Ramos Hanawrltlno have been recelvea.”
Inrormept l-lS-

est which would contribute to this investigation. - All contacts.
.Cbserved by l-13- %6.betveen the subject, Antonio Rodriguez Jones,
. and others have been in connection with the pursuance of better .-
' DLoynent anc Jltn.oersoraL ;rlencs on: wnwch ;ne&e.ls no deroga-
~“orw ln;ormatlo-.;_p I . : . LT TR Rt O

on’ December 12 .1962"’nforﬂant 1-15-48 was interviewed con-
: e”nln the su: ec and whatever background information could be
. obtainec rela ive to neube%s of t1° suhject = ;am;ly.
1-15-u9 lna’cateu that suoject' Lat“er, Antonlo “odricLeZ’E

Eche zasal,,was wexl known‘by officials in the Cuban government,
both before and after the Castro revolution. ' He recalled that L
the subject's :athe” was engaged as a butcher (owned a meat store).
in Haiti and that when Castro came. into power the elder Rodriguez
. walked into the Cuban Embassy in Haiti and- advised that he was the
. new Ambassador. In 1$5% there were reports that the elder Rodri-

-Dj croups lnvolved ln antl—Castro ac;1v1t1es. :

_ ADDfOleately three nonuhs aco, l la-LS was congacted b] the
“ elaer “oorlvuez, request*nc that efforts be made to obtain a visa
- waiver for nis mOuner, Chr;stlna Echazabal y Socas, who is -

;Dﬂeaently in Cuba. - At that time he exibited to 1- 15-49 a large
Croll or ¢00 -pesos notes of the series that Wiere used for nonetary
o in CuDa prior to the recent devaluation by Castro. He

- Ta - o -
ca*s_:e“ad__ anounTs O_ w232

| o 1-15-%7% that he nad
‘ that they were.of pr ctlcally no value.
O SECRET  ces-%% /f

48 was conuactea and dlsclosed nothﬂnc of _nter~’7:'“
=

- guez had shot-and killed an individual associated with an anti- ;v;e*}l,
:Caero group. ~ Since that time he has been held ln very low. es;een,_ff'”
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2 l-15-49 rurnlshed the lnrormatlon that the sub]ect Antonlo
"Rodr riguez Jones, was not known in the Cuban comunlty. However,
.information was received that there 15 3 DOSSlDlllty that subject
may be a member of the revoxutﬂonary organization presentlj under =~ -
the leadership of an individual known as Sera (1-15-5 advises ~"
‘that this was in all probability a Jose Sera and is making an .
.{ effort to determine whether or not the subject is a nembeﬂ of
thi s 5roup) - S - )

‘ L-15~49 knsw of the Lnramous renutatlon of Jose Noleon Ca”raré/
‘and qunton Pino Machadoy that both of thess individuals were
nemaers of the inter American Defense Board and the Organization
of American auaues, and that Moleon lived and operated out of the
_ Cusan Zmbassy from January 1881 to January 1962 in a clandestined ,
- manner, l- lS -48 knows of no association between the subject and 2
these *wovfndiviﬁu:T:;' S : - . j R

Wnen 1- a-LQ was q oned concernln' his knowledce of acts
of violence by pro-Cas tho crcuos in the United States, he recalled
- that auDroxln_telv four weeks ago Dr. Jese liiro Cardona - head.of .
Jf‘;ne Cuban Reve lutionary Council, was almost killed by a pro-Castro-

\/“evoluntlonarJ group. ~He had. dﬂlven his car to his home and AR
.. ‘approximately ons hour after he entered his home his car was blown
" up by & bomb which was set on the fender. 1-15-49 advised that SRR
anothner governmant agency involved in 1nvestlcatlons of a security - -
nature comaareﬂ fragments of this bomb with the bomb used. by the
~ sabeteurs in New York and could not associate the bombs as being .
- of common manufacture. 1-15-49 said that the pro-Castro g ouns,ﬁj'
both inside and outside of the United States, are caoable of any -
~acts of violence and have been known to purposely” have directed e
- communications to anti~Castro groups for reasons or narasswene apcgéffw“
to cause q1rr1culty for tnese 1nq1v duals. - : » '

: l 15- 49 knew of a Jose Menenaez who was. eﬂoloyec w1th tne SR
Institute of National Agrarian Reform and is pr esenely occuaylno a - .

. very important position with the Castro government. He. cculd *uf'j],bff
f,:nlsn no eurtne“ 1nfornatlon concernlnc tbls lndlvwdua R : SRR TR

L 1= lS k¢ or;ered full cooaerat*on w*tn tqls Serv1ce and stageae_
that when he is able to obtain a visa for the elder Rodriguez’ o
MoLnev he will deliver it in person to 1731 Kew Hampsire Avenue, '

- N.¥W., and attempt to obtain as much information as “OSSLbl_,con—_
‘jcerning the sub]ect.»"In addltlon, he indicated that he uouja

i : : ; : - S - . B S
Coontact others;havzng he JUIPL:Q.OL currant src-lastro zc 71;;

: izs R
..in an effort to obtain nore_hackgrouﬂc 1n:orra:lon cn the- SuD? ect. .

-
~ .4\< B . : : R : T . St ) . - -

C HW 50955 DoclId:32262448 Page 84



C0-2-32,682"
~ Page 6§

. (\\‘

A

_ Through,Mr,.James F. Greene, Deou ty Aésoc1ate CO.mlSSlODer,
" Demestic Control, Imnlgratlon and Naturalization Service, Washing-
- ton, D.C., arrangements were made for the subject to be called into
~the Immigration and Naturallzatlon Fleld Office for relnterv_ew.~

‘ On December 12, 1952, the remortlﬂa soccz.a1 agent posed as
an Immlgratlon and Natura1lzatlon lnvestlgator and was assisted
by William B, Dinwiddie, Jr.,Investiga LOT, INS, at which time a

"SLvneG, sworn deposition was obtained from the subject covering
'ls interrogation. It appveared very unusual that the subject and E

father took no steps to obtain clarification of their Immigra- -
on and N;tura;izatlon status. They are presently both ClaSalflEG

. ’; rolees and neither has taken steps to become naturallzed
“eitizens. In this status 1"'ﬂej can be placed in a detention center
by the INS if any information is developed that would have a bearin

cn anti- American activities or that would indicate they were ui-.fﬁjT,

8 truuh;ul to I’S*authorities Tn nat*evs of an Of;lClal nature. ;_,'ff .

"J

SR TS e
.s. 0 l—‘- i-“

int errocatlon, tbe subject J.I'zchc:ﬂ:e'l tnat he knewvfjﬁfj»
_Bivero and Jose Moleony that Pino Machado? whom he
“knew, nac discussed witn Aim olans for éducation pefiind the
.purtln,“?ie'ccnlttnd bclnu-contaCued by Moleon. concernlnc
nez and also that he had taken a picture of ‘a home of a’ uuban
~Attache (Miguel Pons) at the ”eouest of an officer in the
grmnassy;ftnat;ne had visited the Cuban Embassy on a number Qf
e his father was in tne diplomatic corps for Fidel
t he had purposely lied to officials in the Cuban -~
r to protect his ;ather. The suoijt admitted no - -
ment ‘with. any group or. organization and indicated

O

[N 0 I o 'O T B S )
0 K
(T I (TIPS VIR (TR (It s

we O L
o
. n o
f";.
+ b

E

Y B0 O T F i
mmumnn—:p.
< b g

o s

B I Sl |

e American principlos_anq nls desire to ”emaln in

On ecember 13, 1962, the subject was accowoapled Dy'nﬁs o
fatn er, to wnom he read the deposition. The elder Redriguez vnal-:;g;i§
* cated he was in agreement with the statemsnts his son made con- T
cerning his’ alleglance to the United States and offered his assis=’

tance to the Immigration & Naturalization Service. He admitted . +°
- that he was presently working with a group te e;rnct the oveﬂthrow'
,,ﬂof'th 7 vernnent in Halhl by peac Lul means . ' :

Oon uecvmbe” 17 1962 ,COD es of tnls daooswtlon wcro'rurn*sﬁeg o
S¢ uOSEDﬂ Scull=3 of Lne Federal Bu”eau o; Invesr1~atlcn. .

’fOn Decembe” 18, rep esert tive off he;Sta'e Departmen
Seourity Section, Mr. Jac?“Lyrc 1, advised trat:a:c;s;atcngwa caLng
B / i~
@ 2-F T - , S
S C2rwT e - o
((s-35
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sent this date to all security ofrlces in the Latln Amerlcan area,
advising of the possibility of additional letters emanating from
-Havana, Cuba, signed by "Pepe," 1nd1cat1ng acts of v1olence or - ..

‘-revolutlonary activities. No mention was made in this ~dispatch ,
of the interest of the Secret Service or that. any previous letters
were recelved Nhl ch an¢cated the- safety of the Presmdent was
lnvolved ’

: It now a*nea”s that a ﬁattern has been establlshed relatlna -
o the address*ns'and delLvery of these letters under lnvestloatlcn.;
The first letter was. so 1nnroner7y ‘addressed it could not have been .
directed to any individual lnv“asnlngton, D. C.- The Post Qffice
-surmised that the proper recipient was Antonio Rocrlguez Gil;.
however,rlnvesLlﬂaglon disclosed that this was in error The
-second letter was addressed to a known anti-Communist mall drop in
. Hiami, Florida, and the third letter was addressed to a Post Orflce
" box at whlcn *he add"essoe was not hnown. y : T

Investlf_ti n is De*nc contvnued in “a=q1n5ton, D C., in an
rt ‘to.obtain ;urther’-n-ornatlon Qna Knol&euce concer nlnc tne ;

:.&.‘

er O;ﬂ 1&83»'et PS

e A reques; has Dbeen made Lnroucn the St te De a”tment :nd
J. Central Int telligence Agency to ootaln a copy or the original of
"’,this,gnird l tter whvcn was sent ovGuatena¢~vC1tv. AR

: Cooles of the Qe“OSlt’On obtained from Antonic: “odrlﬂuez Jopearg,@*
_are beﬂnc forwarded to the Miami, New York, and Hewark of*lcos, '

- with this revort, for wnatever value it may afford in current .
f,investications.~ I T TIPS

: ,ﬂLne unlef" Of¢1ce, throucn tne CIr Lvalson, hll; oxnlcre,‘
“the DOSSlD’l’uy of further investigation in Havana, Cuga, to
N cetermlne tnc laenthy o_k he sender of tnese leute;s.

e ¢he Immlcraglon 8 Laturall7atlon Serv1ce 1n,uash1ngton, D C.,
dvsclosea that the ;1le cn Jose Menendez vy Ramosﬂ fio. A 68190210,
“is in Mi anll,Florlda.’ It is requested tnat thne illaml orfice obtain
specimens of Ramos "hendwriting: ‘and/or nandarlntlnf and forward
- them To ”asn ngton, D.C., ov ex=31nat1on Dj the ~OD ’

se,liaison is beihg co ci Léd'vith 1- lS-S, 1-1 -5, I-15-
r.informants in an effort to cbtain a dditi onal information
t.to this investigation. IR ' R RPN '

(93]

I
_O'ffv'

t-U

£el

+]
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1-15-48 further advised that the subject has a contact with
‘the Moroccan Embassy by the name of Mr. Andrew Jolley, and that
subject is presently employed at GustiTs Italian vVilla, S5th and
Morse Streets, lI.E., Washington, D.C. 1-15-48 has no information
that subject is attending school.

In view of the fact that the subject had indicated to
authorities at Immigration & Maturalization Service, when he
executed his affidavit on November 26, 1962, that he planned to
attend school here in Washington, D.C., arrangements have been
made with INS authorities to have the subject reinterviewed on
December 11, 1962. During the course.of this reinterview, the
reporting special agent will pose as an Immigration § Haturaliza-
tion Inspector and attempts will be made to determine what the -
subject's plans are in Washington, D.C., whether or not he has.
been contacted by any Communist groups in the Cuban Embassy, or -
representatives of Fidel Castro, the reason. for his leaving the
employ of the Georgetown Inn, and other matters which would more
clearly establish the subject's current political philosophy. . .. .

1-15-5 has advised that all of the Antonio RodriguéZ'”in

Washington, D.C., have been checked and that the subject,:Antonioffﬁ?vﬁ

Rodriguez Jones, is still the best possible suspect as the intended
recipient of letter #1. ' :

The letter referred to in Page 16 of M/R of reporting agent,

dated Hovember 30, 1962, postmarked Havana, Cuba, November 21, 1962,

bears in the return address the name, Enrigue Perez Cobian, which
has been associated as a relative to the subject's sister-in-law,
laria Perez Cobian, nee de Rodriguez., ;o -

It now appears that the second letter concerning the Cuban
plot to assassinate the President was obviously misdirected;
further, that from similarity of words and phrases in the general:
context the second letter is associated with the first and may have
been authored by the same person or group. ' IR

In the light of this recent development, évery'effort will
/be made to determine whether or not these letters were purposely
/misdirected to the hands of individuals known to be anti-Communist.

would be turned over to the hands of appropriate U. S. Government

L \ﬂélf such is true, the sender would know full well that the letters.

HY

authorities for investigation. Also, a possibility exists that
these letters may have been written in code or with some secrét
ink. This possibility will be explored during the course of the
investigation, : : o

ces-st

I! -

.

| ,
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Two copies of this report are being forwarded to Newark in
view of the fact that in the second letter the writer mentions,
"I have already communicated to 'your friends' of Miami and
Passaic, and to those in Washington...."  The Newark office is
requested to conduct whatever investigation is deemed appropriate
which would determine whether there was any credence to the
reference to Passaic.

Two copies of this report are being forwarded to Miami for .
the purpose of furthering their investigation on the facts and

circumstances surrounding this second letter. B :

Copies of the TWX received from 1-15-9 have been furnished
the Protective Research Section.

Investigation continued.

CET :mkd
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f'[') | U. S, Secret Service
S

SAIC McDavid - Jacksonville
SAIC Geiglein - Waahington‘

i+ Cuban Plot to Assassinate the President - ...
©. »:-Jose Menendez y Ramos .-, . | .. o Lt rinting
o P R T 15 S T SR EPLr S T '

.+ This is to confirm telephone call at 10:15 AcMeq - -,
Decenber 11, 1962, by SA Charles E. Taylor of this office to
SA Arnold K. Peppers, Tampa, Florida, relative to the above
subject. : : o ' -
As related by SA Taylor, this Service is in receipt of
two letters concerning plots to assassinate President Kennedy
which are postmarked Havana, Cuba, and which are both signed
by "Pepe."™ Both letters have a similarity in words and
phrases in the general context and it appears they may be
authored by the same person or group. :
The second letter, postmarked Havana, Cuba, November 29,
1962, was addressed to Bernardo Morales at P. 0. Box 1624,
Miami, Florida. The sender of this letter was identified on
the envelope as Jose Menendez, 5th Avenue 2611, Reparto
Miramar, Marianao., The Cuban Desk in the State Department

advises that this is an authentic address,

In an effort to determine the author of this letter,
a check was made through the files of the State Department and
the name Jose Menendez y Ramos was uncovered. It was learned
that in July of 1961 Ramos was associated with the Fair Play
for Cuba Committee (FPCC), a pro-Communist group, and that his
wife, Carrie Hernandez, was also associated with that group
and had been know to have been agitating for her husband to
return to Cuba, , . '

Ramos is described as whifé; malej born Nov. 11, 1921, inv

. Havana, Cubaj 5-6; 150; brown eyes; black hair; last known

as occupying a "top job" with the Castro Government. The

residence in the United Statés, 1211 1/2 - 17th Avenue, Tampa,
Floridaj last employment, baker in the Union Bakery, 1506 -
9th Avenue, Tampa, Florida, _ : _ ’

The subject was known to be a member of the executive board
for the FPCC in Tampa. On October 23, 1961, the subject and
his wife were observed in Cuba, and the subject was described

subject has abandoned his residence in the United States. O

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEggzéggﬁEﬂ
- _ASSIGNED Mo, 8S.1D-F-.3535 /
SECRETrricR T0O DESTRUCT'ON IT SHAULY BE

RETURNED T3 7.0 GUPIRDL G Eng,

- B TEVRN o d

ND

(i~ Dege -;"13!9, 1962 o

J3
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-~ It was requested that SA Peppers, Tampa, obtain as &
- many specimens of the subject's handwriting and/or handprinting
:as are available from his employment records, records at th
-Union, Tampa Police Department, or any other. sources in the®
Tampa areaj further, that these specimens be forwarded. o:the!
Washington Fleld Officeﬂas;egpgqitiously’asgppagible» e

=37

o7 parry W, Geiglein
.. ' " Spebdal Agent in Char

;'2;cc;, Chief

s
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Coples of o;rlc1al renorts received from other aaenc1es,}
.&nd other pertinent data are includec as attachnents Ior the
‘Chief's Ofxlce only, as follows~-“

  A.‘-rBi Report on Antonlo Roarlguez, u¢., lO/S/ol._‘  ,f  . ”". :_fW
B  FBI Renort on.Antonlo Roarlcuez, Jr., 10/25/61

'1 C; ,:BI Peport on. Antonlo Rodrlcuez Jones, 7/16/62

-D. E nnloyment Lon;ract CarQA— Anuovlo RodrlgueZ'(Jones);"
- Georﬂegcwn Inn. = B AR :

o E}, 4epos1L1on of Antonlo ?oarlcuez uones, 11/26/62

“T.. De epo S’thﬁ o; Antonlo chrlcuez uones,h 2/12/62

()]
Frf
tu
lﬂv
O

H
St
Lo
‘_

Eelipe Ma tinez'~lvero, ll/L8/52

f-ﬁ.;fviAjSummar; Re pcrt on An‘on’d Docr"cuea rcnaaaoal 2[5/52;"

:[_jJePOSLtlon‘h“;OWLQ °oarwsuez Lcnazqoal 11/19/62

. F?3i Ré§bff ’7/3 /o2 on Julio harce ran 5de Va7L S Souaﬁ/"' ; .
e '(Phone, Franklin 1-8221, riami, Fla., calied by BN
JQAntonio,ﬂodrlsuez (87.). 10/17/52, 10/22/62 € 10/25/a2).51;¢;.

K. Repbft’cf‘ATSéIC btout %/l@/61 're7at*ve to lnClQenu ’{-’

o »involVing Noleon and Macnaco._, o

- L. 'PBI Report tthed chonerto olerlo Remujo’/l/ZS/oZ 8
: ' mentlon;nc rec“uﬂ*vna actlv;ty o1 zoleon (P a-e 7).,

'C??ET:mkd '
A

e et o e St e - T e e 2D 2 T e L e s

s\
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frormNo.lssé(nevised) i ( . ( R
MEMORANDUM EEPORT . .
150 _ UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE S
' - TREASURY DEPARTMENT : - PR
1-1-1 SECRET | .s.:':__z_E..ﬂ:/zf
omen Tampa 12-12-€2 AKP . Baltimore, Maryland mieno.  C0=2-32,68
TYPE QF CASE STATUS - _ ‘ TITLE OR CAPT iON ) _ ) .
Protective Research ‘Pending | Cuban Plot to Assassinate the
INVESTIGATION MADE AT _ ' ) " Feriop coveren ] IF 331‘319"" - R e
Baltimore, Maryland o 3 ‘ " 12=26.52 AntonioRod:_'iguez v Jones = __ o
INVESTIGATION MADE BY | — L L e e
| Special Agent Wm. R. Holmes

DETAILS T - — ‘
T - SINOPSIS

* Application form for Social Security account in SRR A

name of Jose Menendez obtained and being forwarded . - - - -

to Washington Field Office. R R P DA R

. (A) INTRODUCTION:

| _Reference is mede to the menorandum r‘epoxft df Specialv Ageﬁt Pcppers; Téiﬁpa;"
dated December 12, 1952, which requested tha"‘y the Baltimore office otitain the .
Washington Field Office so that a handwrit;’.ng‘ comparispn_cvould be made. . S
| Written inquiry was made of ths Social Security Administration in Baltimore,
which disclosed that Jose Menendez, Account No. 265-38-8307, was employed by
Sanchez and Sanchez, LA Union Bakery, 1508 Ninth Avenue, Tampa, Florida, e
Earnings were reported for the quarter ending December 31, 1961. ‘

'The 8S-5 form, Application for Social Security Account Number, in the -
name of Jose Menendez was obtained and reflects that his mz2iling address at -
the time of the application, February 11, 1946, was 1849 Cano Court, Tampa,  °
~Florida. He gave his age as 2L, date of birth November 11, 1921, place of SRS
birth Guanabacoa, Havana, Cuba, father's name Rufino Menendez » motherts name =~ -

Social Security application of Jose Menendez”and forward the same to + he e

Josefa Ramos, placs of employment Miro Bakery, 1Lth Street, Tampa, Florida. -
(B) CONCLUSION: TR T _
| This application for Social Security number is being farwarded to the
Washington Field Office for a handwriting comparison. Mo further inguiry is - - -
being made in Baltimore at this time pending receipt of request for further IR
investigation. . SRR ‘ e e
S . ces-s% |
DISTRIBUTION o COPIES ' REPORT MADE BY _ ' . oA
Chief ,,rf,-—*"‘ Orig ' S %/ g/? . /D // BN
T,*T,as}".ingtqnﬁ ’ ce w/aty : YLant /T, y ;“%674- R
__facgsonvilie 5l ce - (SPECALAGENT im, R. Holmes 122652
Miami 1 cc. ' [aerrOVED , ] 2 - |pate
Hewark 1L ce » T ; /é S o f ’{",J'. .
New York 1l cc - W%’f A LT Qs .»j £
WH Detail 1 cc speuLAGENT INcHARGE ], H ¢ Hanly 12~26-52
' ﬁaltmore_ -L -CC (CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) o 'msﬂmn«n:n_m ) L VN
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FOgRS e L | o N
R ‘ UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE A

/4

:
TREASURY DEPARTMENT . . (/.

Waa.alneton ¥O, o

- oriGiN 12-11-62, CT ~orfice  Tampa, Florlda. o ' : ‘ FILE NO. CO—-2—32',6‘82. |
TYPE QF CASE ‘ ) ’ STATUS. | TITLE OR CAPTION

Protective Research,.| Closed - Tampa | : Cuban z’10’:. to Assassmte the .
INVESTIGATION MADE AT . , » ~ PERIOD COVERED | IR Preside"tt

Tampa, Florida - December 28, 1962 R ’.i.'-.'i T
| | INVESTIGATION MADE BY S _ S S

SA Arnold Kl. Perpers
1 DETALS )

5 Y’N OPS IS

| Collatera.. mqulry relative to thn.s uasa
. consmdered closed at Tam;a. -

‘,.Ds'ra;.ds CF Imrzsmswron

Q‘Ref‘erﬂnce is made to my M/R submitted December 11, 1962, relative to investigation | .

DISPOSITION

) In the abser*ce of any fLI‘u"ie"' activity in thls D:.s‘:,n.c this 'collaf.vex"él'ié
"now considered closed at Tamma, ' S e el

"AKP‘-
Ccs @z?

msrmau*r/n/ o copl » R:POPyDE BY / | oate, -
| pldtef “i.:é/_\ : ///A.ZE’, 7/'/ B R

Washington FO {7CT ( old K Pe s
> . z A" ppers 12-28-02

Jacl ville ce specH] Aseﬁ Tae]

acksonvil : S

o FAPPROVE v =
/ é;’? T 7
\“\ sgecuALAerkU)yénmeE’ R, M, McDavid 1-2-63 ‘

(CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) - ©. S. GOVESNEANT PRINTING OFFICE | . 10—B61808-% . |
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IR o NS ;
| et T i
Ebnnsﬁiuwéaﬁﬁaﬂ
}lzxos,(a;:_nrm REPORT

A O3

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE
TREASURY DEPARTMENT

:daSh. F.O.

INVESTIGATICN MADE BY opecilal Agenits Lrnest. Luzania,
‘Roger D, Counts, Horace J. Gibbs and Charles L.

Cittens | _ o

DETALLS

'SYNOPSTS.

. -No information dsveloped in New York to S
- indicate that sudbject of this revort is or .

o Ramorn. Rodriguez uncovered in the Fedsral . ..
Bureau of Investigation files.. B

Refersnce is mede to -office memorandum from

ever has been .associated with the Nationalist
~Party of Puerto Rico or anv other Nationalist - .. .. -
. groups, nor could he be identified with the e

ORIGIN OFFICE New York, N. Y. FILE RO | C0-2-32820
TYPE OF CASE ‘'STATUS ' .} TITLE OR CAPTION » .
Protactive Ressarch © Closed-Cleared RamonRodriguéz e »
'.;‘WEE'.IGAT!ON MADE AT ‘ ; PERIOD COVERED ’ - ; - _ ~
‘New York, H. Y. . 12/19x20/62 |

| SAIC Wi
L:20 o
ASAIC Ceorge Jukes, Hew York Office,

nitaker, New York, dated December 20, 1962
«@. on lecemoer 19, 1962 by ASAIC Dahlquist

SAIG. Geiglsin, Wasaington, to = .

» Washington Field Office to
relative to the above subject.

confirming a telephone call at . Sl

. 0itice memorandum, uncovered in the

ASAIC Dahlguist .-

reguestad that Mew York conduct an appropriate investiration to determine whether . -
or not this subject was associated with tha Nationalist Party of Puerto Rico and
wlether or not he coula be identified with a Ramon Rodriguez, mentioned in reference =

33 Viest 89th Street, c/o

at all as to the subject!?
of value,

Through checking the subjsct's
learned that he worked for a period
dmerica, 111 Wall Street,

On December 19, 1962 SA Luzania interviewed Mr. M.
of that corporation, who
corporation from 9/7/61 %

there was nothing unusual about the sup ject?

employment racord in Washington, D. C. it was
of three months for the Delans Corporation of
New York City, social security number 126-22-1639, e
Matthews, one of the officers -
stated that Ramon Rodriguez, ths subjsct, worked for that ‘
o 11/3/62 as a clark; home address at that time was LI
Sutherland, New York City, N. Y. Mr. Matthews stated that

s political views. Mr. Matthews had no fmheri_infomation :

Federal Bureau of Investiration files in Washington] =~

8 personality and that he had no informatiod

cseto |

DISTRIBUTION COPIES . '| REPORT MADE BY o S e T e T DAE‘_‘E'I'.'-;’;{
i . N . | '-—L-‘ . ) { R ":(> R I & ra -

/. . B RSN e T e T RS Ay

7 Chiel” Orig.deq RGPS W 1 12/71/62
Sz2v York' “lec sPECIALAGTNT T\ B

Swasin. F.0C, lce APPROVED . DATE. ,
fali Z y - - o . .
Cd=-2-32432 lce ///f, P R v

- S S 112/31/62

"\L' SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE IR

'\ . ZL/ ah (CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER). - 9. GOVERRMNT pmisTInG OFFISH . MO-—81808-3

DorId:32262448
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o 'neeting of the HMovimiento Pm-Imiependencia de Puartos Rico; home address in .

. show this Ramon. Rodriguez as being identified es the subject of inquiry of - s

' f:md no record, hhatevsr, perta:.ning to sub,jact.

: gl

L, 'C0-2-32820

_ On December 20, 1962 SAs Luzania and Gittens interviewed Mr. Julian '
darshall, Traffic Manager of the Messnar Hirth Corporation, Lol Broadway,
Naw York City, anothsr place of employment uncoversd through a chack of
~tha subject's employment record in Washington. Mr. Marshall stated that - .
the subject was employed as a clsrk-stenographer for that corporation from
1955 to 1961; last homs address of record was 33 West 89th Street, _
¢/o Sutherland, New York City, N. Y., social security number 126—22—1639.
Mrd Haraha.ll stated that the subject was a competent employese and that the _.
only: reason he let him go was because the subject was continually taxdy . . -
without reason. He said that the subject never exprsssed any political. views ST
in® ’éhe office and that they noticed nothing unusual or questionable abcut his
character or reputation. Nothing further of investigativs valus was .. oo
ascertained from this visite ‘ _
On December 20, 1962 SA. Josepn C. Mulroi, New York Ofﬁ.ce of the - .
V‘ederal Bureau of Investigation, was interviewed concerning subjects A
"chack of the files in that office showed that the name of one Ramon Rodnguez, :
1).,6’.; Wilkins Avenus, Apt. 10, Bronx, N. Y., appears on a mailing list used by -
t:le the Movimianto Pro-Independencia de Puerto Rico. This information was secured
..on Dacembar: 5, 1961, The same name and adcrass appears on anothsr similar =
nalling list. sscured May 28, 1962. - There was no further jdentifying data 1o

oAIC GOig}.eJ.n's memorandum. This Ramon Rodriguez, howsver, is without a doubvtg
“the ‘same Ramon Rodriguez referrsd to in SAIC Geirlein's memorandum as having a -
. record with the Faderal Burean of Investigation in “ashing on for attending a.

 their files ard in SAIC Geiglam'a memorandun 11 stsd as 1!'61 ‘dl]kins Avenue,
t. 10, Bronx, .i. Y, . o o R

On Decemb?r 20, 1962 Sas. Ccun‘hs and ("?b‘os chnckad the Bu.reau of Cv'iminal 7
Identification and +he Bureau of Licenses, Pistol Permit Sectian, .nd could

Cn nacamner 20, 1902 ca Luzania concwted an mvastigation, under p'-etext,
~at 1L6k u:le:LnS*Avenue, Apt. 10, Bronx, N. Y. From the occupants it was . . e
ascsrtained that' a Ramon Rodrigusz is presantly living there and has resided
thers for the past three years. He is married and is employaed in the New Jersay
area. This Ramen Rodriguez is betwsen 50 and 55 years of age. Further, it was .
ascartained that this Ramon Rodrigusz never attended the University of Pusrto - 7
Rico and'according to information contained in SAIC Geiglein's memorandm tna
Ramon Rodriguez under investigation did at*'end that university. .

Thers was" noth:mg developed durinz the course of the mvestig‘vtz.on to S
indicate that the subjzct “of this reoort is in any way' connef'ted with tha
subject of file C0-2-32682, . . e e L

N R S R A SN
g hﬁ v;- Bedc JJ A
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Liberty Loan Bldg., Room 521

401 - luth Street, S, W.
Washington 25, D. C.

o .&ﬁ&&ﬁ ;uuiﬂf ?hcﬁuvzcacéf;ad'.V'
Chlef Robert A Murray Lo e
Metropolitan Police Department R T

300 Indiana Avenue, N.W. B R
Washlngton, D. C. _ e A

 ,Dear Chxef Hurray-’

I am. pleased to brlng to your attentlon the:s~
matter of exceptlonal cooperation we received from
members. .of your Department recently durlng the course:

- of an 1nvest1gatlon of importance relating to securzty
. of the Pre91dent of the Unlted States. .

, Deputy Chlef Ldgar Scott, Inspector John L.~~
Sullivan, and Captain Raymond Pyles were.called upon
. by us for manpower asszstance in the selection of a-
- surveillance site and in the conduct of a surveile
lance for a period of eight days. Captain Pyles S
assigned. to us Detective Thomas Riley, Third Precinct; . - -
- and Inspector Sullivan by arrangement of Deputy Scott ;fj”‘
a551gn=d the" followlng offlcers~ : SN B

flvPaul Chappelle - Spec1a1 Investlgatlons
- Jessie Stone . - Special Investigations A
. William McGrath- Special Investlgatlons» Tt
Ward Foulkes - General Assignment . AREERTA
George Stern - General Assignment
'Arthur Trammell o Safe Squad

The commanders were qulck to recognize the 1mp0r-_f"' -
’tance of the investigation in progress and to extend [
themselves to meet our needs, The duty officers . =
~ selected were- eff1c1ent and effectlve 1n thelr a351gned
tasks. w T E

T :
g

).
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e T L 5 Yo
o PR - _ B 00-2-32,682

U S Sacret Service 7
SAIC eiglain ~ Washington : - ‘ __ i; January 7, 1963
SKIC Vhitaker - New York o (;3)/ W .. '_' 7 ,.

_"uhan Plot to Assassinate the . Pr331ﬁent - FA e
- Antonlo Rodriguez ¥y Jones, et al » ,ifl)'v L é;::fj

‘Ra;erence is made to your O/H of January 3, 1963 snowzng coples of
tuo letters in the above captioned case, together with copies of
envelopes, and requesting that they be translated by SA Victor J
usnzalez.. ; ,

“Lranslauion of the le*tar dated uovenbor 5, 140? +o Carlos Mbneses,
s*gned "Uepe," is . as- follow o E , :

- ;‘ gavgn;,'ﬂg§;f5,11962’

M, Carlos qenesas o ”“';\ e
#pt. 347 { or PO Box 3&7
Guatemala‘city ‘

Gua*enala

2ar Carlcs,

Proparﬂ everythaug so +hat the uprising of he'Air Force be
effected during the third weak of this month (Nov). .Idigoras o
- (Guatemalan President Manuel Idiroras) has to be overthrown by any -
means., Tais will be the first uprising of a series that has teen -
prepared. Latin America has to be totallj Cormunistic in a term of
not more than one year. Hu:ray_for the world revolution. I am: T
. complying with direct orders from Fidel in dictating to you these -
'»orders. ; B <, T e e -

I cannot wrltn to you, even by dlplonat c oouca, nor b" any fﬂ‘
other means. It has been impossible for me to do it by any other - 4
means. I trust that that way we will triumph!  Also, 'a good ccxmunist
should take chances.. lie have o count on our own powers. 1-;~ S

he Uni ed atates there is o‘aﬂ"ed other vary 1quereszin=_:;1'
actions. e shall see if they are successful. . i e

f/-—/ 8 /07
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Saluta 1ons etc.
=4

2
) &"ﬁ/ s .

PP ) C0-2-32,682
Vrite to me by the known way if you canj if you can't by‘mall.
SR , R : Success. R
' | | o .'-I hug you,
Pepe v
Country or Daath' o
o © We will win!
. Hurray for (Communism?)
Translation of the letter dated December 3, 1962 to Senor %inistro e
Comuricaciones ¥ QObraa Publicas, ‘Coronel Gildardo Monzon P., from
El Mayor de Infanteria, Jefe del Departanento de Investlgaciones
Esp ecxales, is as follo' L
From:

¢ indi

mat ala,'ﬁec.?B;ti962 

Accc*d.ng ta jour teleoqone o*der recelved todaJ;

respect ully

icate the: fﬂl‘owlnc information that appears under the
naﬂe of Carlos Mcneses in the Arcnlves of ! Iational Security.
#Tn con_idontlal repo*t w1tqout da*e or s*gnature, he ’
, appears as becrntary ueneral of th= Standlng °oli+ical
. Committee(?). :
He was Mun c1pal {aror of

uﬁ*maltonanao, elected by the "PAR," and £
. !{DAR 8

the head d°uartm°nt of
one of the members of the zxecut*va vorﬂlttne of -

i gured. as'q_;lf 
altnout any otner 1nforration, I ta&e +h’s opno*tunity to
51derat1ons.~

(Con.ldent&al Report of Jun° 55 19bh).:_“  ¥f
‘reiterate to the Head dinlster my most dlstlngulshed con-

HY

V-Pa"l raldez aanchez.
- R O AUCE. dhluaker
ov D SR Special Agent in Charge
=y %ﬁ €c:’, Chief & R
w3 Asgigtered - dir ifail B ¢ e
,‘;‘,',; 1;;: /_,y/':’d‘ /.’,’ ', oo ) R o - L"{; K b -
€24 :2:—"‘”_', l . L AV f’ >
SECRET oo S
SST-(=-P~u) |
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C0-2-32,682

U. S..Secret;Servicé".' !

- o o SRR T

SAIC Whitaker - New York S . January 3, 1953F A
SAIC Geiglein - Washington  ~'525%4zf

' Cuban Plot to Assassinate the President
~ Antonio Rodriguez y Jones, et al

- Attached are copies of two letters in the

- above-captioned case, together with copies of
~_the envelopes, and it is requested that these
.. 'items be translated from the Spanish by S
" SA Victor J. Gonzalez and the English transla- = . -
- tions be furnished thls offlce. The letters G L T

‘are as follows: . SR S SR

' 1;_:Letter dated Novenber 5, 1962 to’f”'>
B v.Carlos Meneses, 31gned "Depe.

- 2;“.Letter dated Decenber 3, 1962 to B
... .Senor Ministro Comun1cac1ones Y Obras
- 'Publicas, Coronel Gildardo Monzon P., s
: from E1 Mayor de Infanteria, Jefe del =
Departamento de Invest1gac1ones ' S
EspeCJdles. . .

-.v;: § : ;'f ~:;”// : ‘ff ?: :ATQ. i o fj;-. ;311T¥-~5:;.1ii

’f’.ééz;y W, Gelglé?:y

‘Spec1al Agent 1n Charge ‘ 7 ,55

ccivTChief -

Registered - Aip Mail_ff-

. §5-3401

1$ ﬁ.C R?EHT ? ?;{: 1 ;£ Ck:g 7é /f7/
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( SEeRET . I,)‘}//f’f pae

00-2-32 682

U S. Seeret: Service : 'b‘ﬁ _R
SAIC Geiglein - Washington D. C.

A C ihltager,- JHew York,

e
g

Cuban Plot. to Assassinate the P;ééiééié
~ Antonio Podriguez ¥ Jones, et al = .

Lol BN

Reference is made to my O/H of Janua:y 7, 1963 giving translatlon of
- two lﬁtters._ ' T T

.Inadvertently & nhmber of words4aere omltted when theﬂtranslation was‘
tyoved of the 1ett°r to lr. Carlos Meneses. Following is the complete -
translatlon. : B Co L : :

v39f;g§véna, Nq§.J5, 1?62

- ¥r, Carlos Heneses -
“Apt. 347 (or FO Zox. )47)

Cuatemala City
‘Cuatemala -

fear Carlos,

Prenare evs ;tnlna so tdau’the anrising of the Air Torce be effec ed .
during the third wesk of this month (lNov). Idizoras (Quatemalan preszdent u',
Manuel Idigor as) has to be overthrown by any means,.,.. this will be the . R
first uprising of a. series that has bs2n prepared.  Latin America has to -

‘te totally Comrmunistic in a term of not more than one year. vnur*ay f‘m.- .1;
.the world revelution. I am compl:ing with dlract orders irom “idel ;n :
dlctatlng to you uhese orders._ﬁ.~ :

, I carnot wrlte to “ou, even'b clnlonat*c ponch ‘nor bJ any other

rmeans. . It has been impossible for me to do it by any other means. I -
trust that this letter will not be censored and that it will reach you”‘

in time. All united that way we will triumpn! Also, a good communist

.should tafe Jan 23. Ve have to count on our own powers. Sl e

In the Jnlted uatps there is planned otan vnry ,.u‘rd‘t*n

~ actions. e shall see 1f tney are success*ul.._yv“ RIS Iy

fgj”égﬁdﬂif.'f' ;”;" p;g;
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Write to me by th°~kn°“n'“3Yfif you can; if you can't, by mail-'fi-.f>“"». ,

_ce: Chief

Registered -

o

Suctess!
ffI hug you, - -
”Pepa‘3 -
Country or Death! .
. ‘We-will win!
.. Hurray for

£y Mail

.+ (Commatont)

. AL E. Whitaker ¢
153-g_i,3pecialegent‘in Charge .-

DocId: 32262448 Page 102
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B SR, <&

‘policy makers are watch-
ing three little-publicized

cal provlems n Bra,Toa
- ems. 1o E, '®
entina, the Dominican Repub-
He and Peru have gained at-
tentlon and provoked appre-
bension, developing situations
in El Salvador, Eeuador-and

uations:. -

S

' El Salvador — One high-

~ scribes  this  tiny Central
-.-American republic as the
- most potentially explosive in
. the hemisphere; Col. Julio
. Rivera, 41, a reform-minded
president elected without op-
- position early last vear, has
“.been trying to build an Al
- Hance for Progress showcase.

to push thru needed reforms
to qualify under the Alllance's
self-help requirements, the
- president has stepped on too

and left.. ..o il
- Ecuador—President Carlos

Page 103

United ~States: foreign.

‘bhot spots in Latin Amer--
-ica. . All three could cause’
~“m:_1j.o: ‘flare-ups ‘this year.

. ‘These are the worrisome sit.

" ranking Latin diplomat de-

But, diplomatic sources claim, .
) Egugs nor BpO
on  organization

- many toes, on both the right === -

‘only chaos can follow his !

to throw out con-
stitutionally elected President
Jose Maria Velasco Ibarra. Sr.
Arosemena, who was vice
‘president under Velasco, has
. been walking a cautious path
between right and leftwing ag-
‘ftators. But his intemperance
is catching up with him. One
high-ranking U. S. official re-
cently waited three days for
an audience with Sr. Arose
“nena, while aides tried to
.Sober him up, . . ... ..

. et ,
Hali] — Here also outward
calm hides a potentially ex-

lent revolution in Haitl .in
1963. Oppressive dictator
‘Francois Duvalier runs an im-
poverished police state with a
mixture of voodooism and
rifle butts, Except for a $2.8
million airport construction
loan, the United States and
the Alliance for Progress are
snubbing Duvalier's corrupt

dictatorship. A!%h_g there are
noe o fa exile
ternal obposi

oust him, as it did in Novem- |
ber 1961

. plosive situation. Many diplo..
" matie observers predict vio

SRP VY P |

*aLtngﬁnmhAwﬁ‘

arraved
~agalnst him, well-informed
e {aim Duvalier's

3

Lt 293 /9“6'3’,
L/ S

ChHENE

L ey e

EI{J-glj ’




Ebn..\o.lé.‘ssmmsed) . ' L . ) . - _': . / h . _  ".’-_
© ZILMORANDUM REFORT AN : . LD

-850 UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE A
TREASURY DEPARTMENT SRR % “

omien Field ormice Miemi, Florida . c0-2-32, 632

TYPE OF CASE "STATUS TITLE OR CAPTION

‘Protective Research Continued ‘Cuban Plot to Asoasqmate th°

"INVESTIGATION: MADE AT - PERIOD COVERED Pr°s:.d°nt . R Dl
Miami, Florida . 1/7-31/63 ' - »'Antonio Rodrizuez y‘Jonesl.;:“ _
INVESTIGATION MADE BY - E R

and Bernardo Morales

SA Ernest I. Aragcn
DETAILS

- SYHOPSIS

‘Backzro.and investigation of Ann Neel at ’Vham:l.,
Florida, failed to indicate that she is in any - .
way associated or r°lat°d as 2 n*mc:nal in. this
1.nv=st1'ratz.on. ' : S '

(A) 'INTRCDUCTION:

- Refersnce *na.do to previous memoranda in this cass, with particular -
T2 z‘F‘rf-'anc:e to long distance telephone call of January 7, 1953, from SAIC
Earry W, Geiglein, Weshingbon Field Cffice, advising that a cryptic analysis.
. by the FBI of th2 Istbters involved in this cas2 revealsd no hidden codes or
cyphers. SiIT Geizlein further advi s““ that the analysis of the lstter
addressed to Bernardo Morales at Miami, Florida, revealed in Paragraph 20
the name of inn Heel, possibly as a result of a chance arrangsment of .
letters, and who, according to the 1942 liami City Directory, was r°s:Ld1n:r' S R
~at 3031 SW 27th Avenue, Miemi, Florida. SAIC Gei ].°J.n r°au°st«=d back,;,-oand TR
inve sblvatlcn.’ L : :

7 2)

Uﬂ w

T il
M3 e

Julm"xL .L \,‘J*’%IHS‘

0:1 Jc'mus_ry 11, 1963, thb rncords of the CrPd_.t Burﬂau of ;;am. were cl~°ck°d
“and thay ravealed one Ann Leake Neel who made a cradit zpplication on June 27,

1961. At the time of her applidation sh2 gave an address of 7621 S¥ 67th Avenue,
¥iami, Florida, The records indicate that Ann Iaeel was bom on Oﬂtobﬂr ..l 1938
“et Ims*'on oa’l em, Nortn Carolma. o

- Sh° was °mplo,/°d by the Banlr of Soxrth Miami from A"Tll 3 to nuf'ust l
- She left to return to school.  Sh2 was again smployesd bj‘ the Bank of South Miami
Cfrom July 23, 1952 to March 5, 1959, She laft this ernnlo,;n nt. 'n.’t.hout noulce
and was not considered eligible for re-employment, - L

| C CS - l’@@

DISTRIBUTION COPIES _REPORT MADE BY/_ ‘ _ DATr-:.._ .
. PR T - o I "L e \/ . o
R L C'I'lga » . ANt . g :

; . py N - - )

Jash F/0 “2cc . | Trnest I, Arsgon  seecuaLAcent’ 2 1-31-53
¥iami ce APPRoveq _ , S DATE

4)‘///1 ' /"//(L, [ @‘{ ,‘ /‘L(i,'/ ‘
John 4. lMars na}_ JSPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE o> - 1-31-63
(CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) © % U 8. GOVERWMENT PRINTING OFFICE . 16815003
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The record further shows tnat Ann Neel vas emp 1oyed by %o Ra
‘Brownell and issociates Surveyors, Miami, Florida,.

until MNovember, 1950,

,mploymvn, aﬂﬁ d“uart°d -rom.mlaml.

Th f11°s of tha Metronolltan and klaml P
-no r°cord of Ann NDel.

on the seme date I called at 3031 4 27th Avenua, Mami, ] Florida,

sthe address showm on-

. Ann Neel had lsft a. forward_..nv address to .7031 5 6'7th Avenus,

'rlorlda.

At tnﬁ»lattﬂr address t=rv19xed Paul and Paul.mp Drawd” _
1:ndlo*ds. ¥re & Mrs, Drawdy stated that imn Neel and her woth“r

Carolyn N, Ne=2l, resi

- ¥2ar and had. mo"ad eway about four months vrevious
Cwdthout lezving forwﬂ*dﬁr: eddress, Mr, & Mrs. Drawdy~~*atﬂ6 that’

during “the time Carg?
boisterous parties and
said sh2 dig

o

timz associated with
. Lerylyn ilzel she. was
arrl Sunsat Driva, Sou

,“.4
(l

(J) co ICLLSIO‘I-
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"’
net know any of - th2ir associat

70LY 5 57t“ -venue, Mlami, Vlo ldao"Discreat ianLry cf Carolyn Neel
r

=
for one y=ar, Mrs, Neel said that her daughter

Inqﬁiry of. the S‘ atels a,gorn°"'= Ofu.cn revealed that Ann Je°l
' uas =rplo*ﬁd by that office in 1961 and is currently employed there,
She is considered™dild and promiscuous.” No information was avallabln
to reveal the activities of Ann ﬁ“ﬁl or wﬁ°t“,r sh nad anj_knowledoff
of tn° opanlsh Wangua? . I

Inaamuch ‘as Ann N°el does net anp°ar to b°'associatedvin-any way
with 'th2 nature of this case, the. dnvestization re2
-d1scont1nu°d uanss otb°rw1s= d1r°ct=do~~giajii;f

. C0-2-32,482

£from March, 1940, ’ﬂf f,;'ﬂ:
‘The racord rave; la ‘shz d_scontlnu°d b°r 1att=r '

- PRV BN R

Poli ce Dﬁparthnts revnal

‘the 1962 Miemi City Dlrectory, and l2arnad that ,
Hlaml,ﬂ”g'

‘ded in -a rear apartment for aoprox}m&taly one
to this interviay
~ym emdann el rasidad there thay had frequent . .
d wire considered hea avy drlnkbrs. Prs, DraN§Yj;}ﬂ;”
any - -

eg
Cubzns,  lrs, Jrawdy said

of .7
working at Sunset Drac on. Road

uh \'°"‘,<‘10“lia

*ted ras*ilng at".

ter, Ann.m°°l, failed to indicste that she is in L
related 25 2 principal in this invastigation, -

nhersdaughter dizsontinued her 2 ampldymant, at JEET
s in ordér Lo raturn to the Un1v=rv1tj of Miami ~ -

2s a Jplst Nlth thﬂ_3+an°'s t*orney's Of-1c°._;j°

SRt

ating to her is being -
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¢ " UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MWTlO?’d?’ldum : , ' U. v S. Secrf?t‘» _Sez.vv'i‘.c‘ei | 2

_ Personal and Confidential T f*é,v,_
TO  : Chief E . pate: February 25, 1963

rRoM : SAIC Geigleihv- WaéhingtonA

4 e

~.

'sumxcﬁ: Haitian Situation

'

- ... 'Reference is made to an article which appeared in the
~ January 22, 1963, edition of the Washington Daily News . - ff =
~entitled "Three Small Latin Hot Spots Big U. S. Worry.™ o . ¥

It was noted for special attention that this article. S

- mentioned ‘that there were no strong Haitian exile groups | .
- and well-informed observers claim Duvalier's days are . o
‘numbered and that only chaos can follow his ouster,

-~ Reference is also made to the investigation of the = . :
~..Cuban Plot to Assassinate the President (C0-2-32,682), par-
- ticularly regarding the efforts of Antonio Rodriguez. Echazabal

~ to depose the present regime in Hai%i. S R

. On January.l, 1963, and February l4, 1963, SA Charles E.".
~“Taylor interviewed Mr., Earl Brennan, legal adviser to the ' = -
‘Haitian National Party, and on January 12, 1963, interviewed ~
Dr. Roger Rigaud, currently a key figure in the Haitian - . . -
- Nationalist underground movement and the power behind the - .
‘Nationalist Party movement. Information developed during - '
. these interviews, studies made during the investigation of S
the Cuban plot to assassinate the President, and subsequent .
- briefings by representatives of the Federal Bureau of Investi- .
gation and Central Intelligence Agency has provided a basis ..
~ for making a judgment on the overall situation in Haiti, -

Recent trends have demonstrated the cleverness of the =
Russian Communists in infiltrating Haiti, with the collabora~ ~
tion of the dictators, Duvalier and Castro.. This has had an o
‘impact on the political situation of nations in the Caribbean | -

- area and has triggered a chain reaction of violence and- - - f-
unrest among the Latin American element, . ..~ ... -

, " Unlike most segments of the world population, the R
. Haitians are a mixture of Spanish, Italians, Germans, and = .0
Portugese who have intermarried with the Africans and the & - 7.
Indians. With so many diverse backgrounds it is very diffi-
~cult to accurately project what will happen in any given - 0
situation.  In addition to the Cuban influence,]Communist.x;f y;:_,
Chinese and the Russians are vying for power and acceptance ERTR O
of their ideologies, .. . N T T

] / : o . : S o ;-, ; f" o f, ._v - - é :v”ﬂ L . :'\ﬁ o _.ibf»:- :i-il;:’ ;;-:-' i:;ﬂ-fzi
b no- E.'é RPN ~f _ Personal and Confidential B T e
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. Approximately 80,000 Haitians ape naturalized as Cuban
citizens and are being trained in Cuba in Russian methods of
-Subversion. They are infiltrating the Haitian Government
through the Haitian Militia. This is a large, semi-trained,-
semi-military organization which is viewed as a potential '
source of insurrection,ndisorder5 lawlessne

SS, and resistance . .
to Army authority. The militia has a potential of becoming - -
an armed mob which would be extremely dangerous to the public . -
order in time of stress. Duvalier, in spite of criticism- = -
from countries in Latin America and from the United States,
is strengthening the potential of the militia, e

The group of Haitians in Cuba are also making inroads-
~ into a number of different government agencies. Through -
~ Communist Herve Boyer, Minister of Finance of Haiti, and .
Communist Jules Blonchet, Chief of the Budget, cells have - :
- .been formed.whichfareestnengthening.the Communist influence.
,,Native-language»radio‘propaganda.is~being beamed from Cuba,
. Creating a strong undercurrent of anti-American sentiment. .
* "The HaitianS'are,verygeaSily influenced due to the high . ..=-
.~ illiteracy rate (90%), thus they do not have the ability to~
. properly rationalize*thisgpropaganda. T ‘ L
5 - Anti-American sentiment is also occasioned by a long- i
. standing resentment of the occupation of the United States.
‘" Marines in Haiti. The Haitians also feel that the United . . -
. States Government is very closely allied with Duvalier and .
" has not taken the necessary steps to help depose him, - . .

. - Recent events in Cuba have caused Castro to lose some . -
 prestige among the Haitians and because of his close ties with *
 Francois Duvalier the Haitian government is in trouble. ‘-”
Economically, the government has demonstrated serious SRS
~ deficiencies, causing extreme poverty and unrest. - This, . = .
‘coupled with the fact that the United States Government —and -
important Latin American Government allies do not recognize <"
‘the last presidential election, has seriously damaged . -
fDuvalier'svprestige.f,,_g: T e e e T
-It does not seem likely that the Communists have acquired
. enough strength and prestige to take over the government of . = .
‘Haiti at this time. If a takeover were effected by the . = - .
-Communists, it would, in all probability, be an internal matter -
“without a revolution.  Because of the infiltration into the -0
police force by the Communists, the government's discipline '
would immediatelbievplaced_into‘effect;. @¢gf e

U N T R N T 1o U
‘Personal and Confidential- S G hg;FSf{!-!}:];3xj“
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- In the event that the underground movement currently .
underway should be successful in deposing Duvalier, opposition
~groups have planned to establish a provisional government.

- The presence or lack of chaos or bloodshed would depend on Lo
whether a strong. government would be in control of Haiti with = 7
a planned program that has the support of the United States
Government and influential Latin. American nations, - = -

~ 'A number of opposition groups have been formed, headed .
by former leaders of Haiti. None of these groups have, at - -
o present, -enough strength to dominate the underground resis~ -
i ‘tance movement. ‘However, the Haitian National Party (Parti-
. 'National) has the appearance of the most powerful and best
‘ ~organized group.  This party was formed by Clement Jumelle in" .
L the late 1840's and has received support from a number of o
‘different sources, Dr. Roger Rigaud and others are presently -
_having their activities financed by the President of - S
© “Venezuela, the Governer of -Puerto Rico, and other influential -
- anti-Communists. in Latin America., . . CL i RN B

 Rigaud is residing at 250 West 103rd Street, New York
S City. Guston Jumelle, also with the Nationalist Party of -
~ Haiti, is residing at 360 Riverside Drive, New York City.

. In addition, the following ihdividuals'are involved'in f
~the Haitian opposition movement: - P PR EE R

-~ General Paul E, Magloire, ex-President of Haiti. In -
1950, Magloire was in charge of the Palace Guard and was oo
influential in a coup de tat from the then President Estime, "
and made himself military dictator of Haiti until deposed by SR E

- revolution in December 1956. Magloire is residing at 205 L

~West End Avenue,. New York City.

Daniel Fignole. During the interim period following the =~
revolutlon 1in 1956, a provisional government was established = .
-and Professor Fignole became President.  He was only in office - -
a short period when his government was overthrown by Duvalier ' -
in what is reputed to have been a "rigged" election e

- .

 Luc»Fbuche; a former Héitiaﬂ“ambaSSador'téxwaéhingtoﬁ; 7f RS
D.C., and Canada, presently living in exile in New Yo?k;CitY'aQﬂ
. General Leon Cahfave;'formerly head of the Haitian Afﬁ§ ?

which, in 1957, Split into two factions. General Cantave = .. ::

" Personal and Confidential S -.CcCs: /(7"/
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lost control and the Army was taken bver by General Anfonio
Kabreau. ‘It was General Kabreau who was reportedly involved
in rigging the election of Duvalier, - = S

~ Senator Louis Dedoire. In the sprirng of 1959, with the R
‘sanction of the Cuban Government, Senator DeJoire trained a R
- group of Haitians for an invasion of Haiti.. When Duvalier = - -
heard of this he dispatched Rene Depestre to Cuba. After e e
conferences with Ernesto "Cha" Guevarra, DeJoire was ordered L
to disband his group and became persona non grata in Cuba., -
He is presently living in exile in either Baltimore or New .- .
York City. .~ O o G =S I P

Representatives of these groups are currently meeting . "

in New York in an effort to present a united front in the .
. underground movement to depose Duvalier, ‘Difficulty has been -

encountered inasmuch as most of the individuals mentioned are-
c-attempting to become'leaders.themselves.,;;;‘=' e iRl
e Recent developments in these Haitian opposition activities
. are of particular import to this Service because Antonio i
- Rodriguez Echazabal. is actively engaged in overthrowing the
" regime of Duvaller, -« ooy i S T L e e

g Echazabal married 'a Jamaican and settled in Haiti in -
1942, By 1948 he opened a meat market there, trading as
Osoblonko. This was a very Successful business and over a .
period of years he cultivated & number of friends among - .. =
persons in positions ‘of influence in Haiti., He was and is . -
--known as Osoblonko by his friends and leaders in the oppo~-. °
sition movement, = - . . T T I
In 1959, former Dictator Trujillo of the Dominican Republic -~
“tried to assassinate Osoblonko, then the Cuban Ambassador in
 Haiti. A hand grenade was tossed into the car in which - R
R Osoblonko was riding and he quickly picked it up and threw it
out before it exploded. A few days later, Duvalier sent three . =
men with machine guns to ambush Osoblonko. They opened fire - .
~ on Osoblonko while he was riding in his official linousine PR
‘and his chauffeur was killed,however, he,escaped-unharmed.fjf”
' This incident made him a bitter’enemy,of.Duvalier. L E

o "Whilé:still:Cubah ambassador to Haiti, Osoblonkd éssis?édfgW{
- Clement Jumelle, a political prisonersof Duvaliep,uipqgscap;ng

Personal and Confidential *-7{7[7LE‘“
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from prison and furnished him asylum in the Cuban Embassy.

This activity required considerable courage in view of his

position in Haiti. Since defecting from ‘the Cuban regime, A
Osoblonko has cultivated a number of underground contacts in =~ -
Haiti. He is an avowed anti-Communist and is reported to have .
@ close member of his family presently in prison in Cuba. = = - |

" The opposition activities of Osoblonko have taken a A

very unusual turn recently. He has not affiliated himself - - .

with any legitimate opposition group. He has been seen with - .

@ Colonel Robert Bazile (possibly a Pierre R. Bazile who is =

. employed 1n the Pan American Union), Bazile, a former - ' i
Commodore on detached duty from the Haitian Army, was in <~

- charge of the Haitian Coast Guard.. He is reported to-be an

~anti-Communist&.friendly~to the United States. Bazile has .

- ‘handled a number of important positions in the Haitian Govern-

.- ment and .is considered a competent administrator PR

o ~ Since these meetings have taken place, Osoblonko and .
*lBaZile-have-beenapurPOSely avoiding friends and associates .
. in the opposition movement and their present activities are =
. cloaked in ‘secrecy. This appears very unusual and Osoblonko's
. activities are suspect by members of these opposition groups. .
"~ Recently, Oscblonko was reported to have taken a trip to Miami,
-+ Florida. -The reason for this trip and the individuals he met . -
are not known at this time. . . oo T U

We will continue to look into this matter as it relates.
to the activities of Antonio Rodriguez Echazabal and keep you
.advised of any future developments, T e

) ‘ aﬁ;:; 5 R
.. /Harry/W. Geigldin. .
e Spec%éi Agent in harge - "

- Personal and Confidential = .
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- Memorandum | U. S. Secret Service .
1 ; : Personal and Confidential = . e S TR
' " DATE: February 28, 1963

s> b

‘T0 :  Chief

~ FROM @ SAIC Geiglein -‘Washington : »72~ ‘ '>1-/65;: ' ‘ E?iﬂij
suBjEcT: Haitian Situation o ’»”";!ffﬁl"ij',lgﬁ”»gfyg; -l

" "Reference is made to
C1883. v o

£§Aﬁemorandum'submitfed February zg;f

- On February 26, 1963, SA Charles E. Taylor had another -
,,briefingAWEth“the;CentraljIntelligence Agency inasmuch as -
‘this Haitian situation is very fluid. . o oo S

| pierre R, Bazile, who is currently employed with the .=
‘Organization of American States, is a CIA contact. The CIA <
considers him a very high caliber -individual, trustworthy and - -
honest. .Among the number of important positions he held with'
- +he Haitian Government was that of Supervisor of the National |
- Lottery. In connection with that position, Bazile had an: ° =
- opportunity to further his financial interests if he were
‘inclined to be dishonest; however, such was not ‘the case and
he is very poor. Bazile reportedly turned down a lucrative .
' postion with the United Nations because he feels that he can .-

provide better service in his present position.

A new opposition group has recently been formed with the-

- avowed purpose of overthrowing the regime of Duvalier in ‘' _
. Haiti. This group is headed by Osoblonko (Antonio Rodriguez
" Echazabal). He has attempted to enter the scene as a T
catalyst to the number of opposition groups, exerting his -
 influence in an effort to have leaders of these groups sub- =

merge their interests in the overall common goal of deposing

Duvalier. Osoblonko was unsuccessful in attempting to. - , el

. peconcile these groups. - _He feels the United States is not . vl
providing. ; su To the opposition groups in their i
=fforts to overthrow Duvalier. He is currently attempting . S

S —

" +6 enlist aid and assistance for Tthis new group, which is ..
" nameless, and has stated Bgiwould‘seek aid from any source,
indicating, in order of priority,,Russia,vChina, and Cuba.

There is every indication that this group is geared to -
_take an active part in this situation in the very near ... . -

" future. Osoblonko has claimed that he has a cache of arms ™
" and ammunition in Martinique, France, that can be placed at -
~ the disposal of this group. A trip’has‘been;planned;for,thevféﬁ

_ personal and Confidénfiél-7;f:”'
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~ The itinerary of this trip is reported to be San Juan,

//and Pakistan for the Castro Government, he was actively -
_/{‘involved in pro-Communist activity with the satelli

50955

Cn T ',(N~Lgrsonal and Confidential .

([ Punta delesta»Conference.'.He.was:debriefed.in’Paris

~used as a contact by ‘the CIA because of his past history and -

situation.

advised of any future developments.

PRRSR T
 C0-2-28,580 '."!
o %-C0-2-32,682
-2 o .2/28/83 . -

very near future in which Osoblonko will accompan§ two  :1j
‘individuals, representing an unknown element that has ~ . e
expressed an interest in backing the new opposition group. -

‘Santo Domingo, and Martinique.

» ,In the more than 20 years Osoblonko has associated - .
‘himself with Haitians he has developed a number of good con- -
tacts. He is particularly well known among the mulatto ...
-elite in Haiti. 'In his position as .ambassador to Guatemala

te nations.
~ Osoblonko's defection was timed to coincide with the

‘ » France, -

and at that time, and subsequently, made contacts with the -
Central Intelligence Agency indicating that he had the code -
for the Castro Government and other valuable information that
would be of assistance to.the United States. He has not been

his close ties with Fidel Castrc. On February 20, 1962, he
was' 1n Martinique, France, and on April &, 1962, he was in h
Guadalupe and San Juan. ... ooocoooeon oo el R TR

The Federal Bureau of Investigation is currently checking |
to determine the nature of Osoblonko's recent visit to Miami,
Florida. It is believed that he has had previous contact . -
with Prio Soccaras, the former President of Cuba, and Manuel : -
Artime, brigade commander representing the Cuban Council. N
There is reported to have been a recent rift between leaders -
of the Cuban Brigade. Osoblonko may attempt to exploit this ..

v‘J.Wejﬁill"Eoﬂtihue’fb‘léok'info‘fhis maftérﬁés ifWre1étééx[x;
to the activities .of Antonio Rodriguez'Echazabalvand keepjyou{

e K

v .;fj?'Harry'w' Geiglein}fl__
';‘fQJ;Spe¢ialvAgentgin“Charggfu

i e
/) i
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U. S.. Secret Service N _”f

v 'Pensonal.and.Cénfidentiél T
Chief = | - © . 7 March 13, 1963 - .

SATC Geiglein - Washington
 Haitian Situation

» '.Referenceliswmadé.foﬁmy,memorandum.submitfed'Fébfﬁary‘zs;wf?;‘
1963, - ST ‘ P T e T T

‘On March 12, 14, and 18, 1963, SA Charles E. Taylor - .~
dnterviewed Fr. Earl Brennan, legal adviser to the Kaitian . -
Natiopal Party.  Information developed as a result of these -
interviews is set forth below. . e el

. ‘During the past month, Qggblonko ntopnio Rodpd-y EPERES
ngzabal)lyhas ‘increased his activities With tne Lew OpPpPC= - - -
iXion group. - He is presently in San Juan, Puerto Rico, -
waiting a visa for travel to the Dominican Republic, ' There .
e plans to assume command of the operation of. the opposition
: sparatus which has been set up in the Dominican Republic, = =
.- He intends to use this apparatus.in a "takeover" of the -
. Governmment of Haiti. The exact means he will employ to bring’

v oz

7

et 35T D

this: about is net“known.at;this,times_}¢5

= » While in the process of forming this new opposition

~group, Usoblonko made the following statements to representa- -

tives of the Hationalist Party of Haiti and other aroups L
operating in the United States who are working toward the

-overthrow of the present regime in Haitis o0 -0 0 o

1. 'Eis group is spcnsored by the American Government

- and has been assured of funds and necessary .

. assistance from the Central Intelligence Agencys .

2. He will be assisted by General Leon Cantaﬁgi"L*”V

~ + (former head of the Haitian Army) who has e
“approved of his plan to form this opposition - .
V'group,and:the;stepSvto:be taken in deposing .

3. - Dr. Manuel Artime’ (representing thgwﬁﬁﬂﬁigpﬁﬂﬂdfﬂr'f‘ﬁf;
.. pliannec to meet with him cn‘Februé' i ; o
. and has given his tacit approval td| this operatlic

TNt e T T CWEVE SO lger b

PR PR

S R dggf
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groups and create an impression that he has important 1nflu-»“
veLt:al backing. Dr. Artime was -at Pananma. City, Panama, from.

- February 2% to .26, 1963, and on his return stated he did not ,Q
know Osoblenko and, further, wanted nothing tc do with him. .
-Heither Rigaud nor General Cantave had 1n6icated 1n any way*u*
'tqat they uoula support Osoblonko. S SO .

i.ln smuggiing and two murders in Cap Haitien before becoming
- Cuban Anbassador. It was also learned that Osoblonko éid - .
- favors. for Batista in Cuba, A former lieutenant of Castro -

- January 1, 1558, Oscblonko assumec control of the Cuban. s
7-nte111gence Chief ir liavana, Cuba, Ramiro Valdaz, 1mmed1atély:ff
saentatlve), to become fio., ¢ Han in the Lmbassy and observe = -
- good friends, It is reliably reported that Luis is presentlv*fl

“in navana, Cuba, working wzth elther the Intellisence or the - '
Forelgn Servzca. S Lo el f':.~&v;_;,-;»f“3? ' T

S -~ Jersonal and Confidential

 €0-2-28,580
| - x-C0-2-32,682
-2~ 7 3/19/83

4, PierreR lgéudeCoordlnator ‘of the Naticnalist = =
rarty's activities in the Caribbean), presently
- operating out of the Dominican Republic, would
be kept adv1sad of any act1v1ty of this new
"jgroup. . R ; .

Invest-gat;cn hy the Nationalist Party of halti dls losed f:“3°5?
that .Osoblonko deliberately lied when he made the statements
cited above in an attempt to gain stature with the opposition.

Purther lnvest gatlcn bj the urqergrourd elenant of the Tl
-Hatlcnalzst Pa"ty-of Haiti has revealed Osoblonkc was 1nVOIVedjq

(now antl-Castro in exile im the Unitaed Qtates) has classif’ed 
Gsoblonkc as- gangster, opportunlst, and a *lar.u_ﬁigL . SR

. You will racall that when CdSurO came to power on

Embassy in Haiti and became the Ambassador. The tzlltary”

sent his good friend, Cantain Luis Luis %a Cutan G=2 repre-u;,ff

Osoblonko's: actlvitiea. Luis and Osoblonko have since become -

| Celestino Fernande*fy Sdéféf*g;d-liﬁéd’in'Russia'during»:g;
the 15%3U0"s anc attended the Lenin Institute there, lie served
with Osoblonko in the Foreign Service for Fidel Castro and

was 3351gned the post at Paklstan. His defection to the West ..

.»a\oblonxo and he sought -

“Perscnal ard Confidential
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‘ - C0-2-28,580
 %x~C0=2-32,662

-3- " Tangses’

_ Senator Lesulme“-(the father‘df'Claude Deshlmé‘ﬁéntionéd7 A_ O
in €0=2-37,652) Is presently residing in the vominican Republic
- and is reported to be a friend of Osoblonko. . R R

: ~ Quinton Machado (a. hatchet man for the Cuban Ercbassy in
Washington and reported to have been involved in a number of S
acts of violence) is presently hclding a key post in the ..
‘Foreign Service in Havana. Machado was formerly Cuban Ambassador = |
in Guatemala (after Osoblonko served there)., He was declared -© - 07
persona non grata Decause of subversive activities engaged in

" against the CGovernment of Guatemala. Machado and Osoblonko -

‘were considered very clese friends. e B R i

N ~ Recently, a l3-member Alliance for Frogress mission was .

sent te Port.auw Prince, Haiti, At least seven merbers of this ¢
. -delegation were reported to. be pro-Castro or leaninz to the .
© far left. The composition of this group shows the fine hand - "
of Osoblonko. Lillian Jones (Osoblonko's sister-in-law and ey
. Arltonio Rodrinuez Jones' puardian), krown to be an associate of =
- Lsther Guzman who 1Is believed to be involved in various Commu=
~- = nlst activities, was the Ixecutive Zecretary of this Mission.. @’
. Alverez, Chief of the Mission, is a known pro-Castrc. Other . -
'+ members of the Missicn are believed to be pro-Castro, narely: -
.. Daprio Paves and Carlos Plaza, both from Chilej; Crores Mutton . -
oI Beligiumj Henrl Tassay from France; and David Ibarva from

A daughter of Osoblonko, living in Washington, D.C., . - .

. recently applied for a position with the Inter-American Defense L
~ Council; however, she was turned down for security reasons. - o
- She is now employed in Woodward § Lothrop Department Store, ..

- Lillian Jones is now employed in the Pan American Health Bureau.,
'~ She is known to have a number of associations with members of ”

‘the Cuban exile group, . L L b

-+, Attached to this report is a clipping from the Washington
.Daily News of Friday, March 15, 1963, entitled "Red Takeover
of Haiti is Under Way." According to Mr. Brennan, the recent . .
‘Trade Mission frem Czechoslovakia and the offer of a 30-year ' .-
trade pact is in keeping with the grand design of the Soviets " 7~
to spread Communism throughout the Caribbean area, precipitated =
by the takeover in Haiti. It is felt that the takeover would . -

“be without a revolution and would be preceded by a number of ..

. Personal and Confidential .
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Communist technicians and others .sent to Haiti ostensibly to -

carry out the terass of the Trade Mission. INr, Brennan feels

that stepped up Communist activity in Haiti can be expected R
- and success by the Communists in Haiti is the key to the . ST
~situation in Latin America and the entire Caribbean area, ST B

. Mr. Brennan is presently conferring with representatives
- of the CIA and has a plan called Operation Liberation. This
‘plan, if implemented by the CIA would require an expenditure .
-of:approximamaly“SZQO,ﬂoufandrfor‘that'the-Opyosition groups .0
‘would make available the apparatus which they have established
<during the past few years, e T T e

. We will continue toc look into this matter as it relates
. to Antonio Raidriguez Echazabal and. keep you advised of any . -
.. future developments. & . oo moia DLt T

3 o 2oy
. ». . Harry W, Geiglein < -
‘i Special Agent in Charge .
R Pefﬁchal aﬁd'Confidéhtial“3f5f7 :f"f ?:} (s
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MEMORANDUM REPORT

Form No. 1558 (Revisad) ' : o A j |
: |

’ : "

- |

(7-i-50) - UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE SEC R
| | TREASURY DEPARTMENT ' ET
58~1-15-276 : : . S _,_AZ o
ORI Chief's Office  oFFice Washlngton, D, C, | " Fevo. co;2-322632"5
TYPE OF CASE’ STATUS : -TITLE OR CAPT lON ’ ) )
Protective Research Pending o ‘Cuban Plot to Assa351nate_fi',
INVESTIGATION MADE AT » pgmoo COVERED | . 'l:he Pres:.dent _ T !
i Washlngton, D. Co March 11 1963 “Antonio Rodrlguez v Jones di b
' INVESTIGATION MADE BY . S T
.Bernardo Morales Q,*"'”c d&'g
,Soec1al Agent Charles E Taylor, Jre. ' , R T I

‘DETALS -

‘f;SYNOPSISt;if
”f,Collateraldinvestigation_reqﬁesfed ofd"j
New York and Newark in connection with .= -
'[ corresponaence recelved by Tomas Azcuy.c,ge

| ;T’;’DETAILS OF INVLSTIQATION

o Reference is made to M/R submltted by SA B J Mullady, Newark
. dated March 6, 1863, furnishing information as to the sender, and
E return address, of corresnondence recelved by Tomas Azcuy.,ﬂewog

i v On March 11 1963 the Chlef's Offlce adv1sed that approorlate.
. investigation sbould be ‘conducted to determine background 1nfor-;;;
- mation on 1nd1v1duals correspondlng w1th Azcuy.-_ SRR

- UNDVVBLOPED LHADS

o Two copies of thls report are belng forwarded to New York : :
. 'and Newark, requesting appropriate 1nvestloat10n in accordance w1th o
- the wishes of the Chlef's Ofxlce. . o - L "

' Thls offlce is requestlng an FBI report on Tomas Azcuy e Ybaceta.‘3

CET:mkd -
‘ DISTRIBUTION- / COPIES .| REPORT MADE BY, DATE .~ . o
' ‘Chief Orig. SIRTIP NPPRPRURE |
b S / ( o -3/20/63 ]
New York - 2 co e _ X_ e |
Newark 2. cc ST SPCLASENT (3 : -
. . S : : =+ v I DATE .
Washington | 1 cc |apeROVED 9/,/’ i e e
ey S o L | 3r20rs3
o ;/ﬂ/ SPECIAL AGENT IN GRARCEHa pry W.Geiglein/k7 ra
f"!w ‘f_ N Ry (CONT!N':E/ON PLAIN PAPER) v © B 8. GOVERRRESTY PRINTING OFFICK 183=01808=8 - -
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Form No. 1588 (Revisaed)
MORANDUY REPORT

B - UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE |

‘ ss-l.é-3 %

‘oRIGN WEO 3-90-63 CET OFFICE Newark, N. J.
TYPE OF CASE. , ' STATUS T [ TITLE OR cAPTION . :
. Protective Research - Closed - Newark Cuban Plot to Assa.ssz.nata
.. | INVESTIGATION MADE AT - Pmion coven| | Une Fresident. . e
"'\Ie‘wa:’:k N. Jo - 3—22-63 to Lh-8-63 - B Anton:.c Rodrlguez Y Jone;; _f\
THVESTIGATION MADE BY ‘ S
- Bernardo } Morales( ™
Spec;alAgentB.J mu.a.dy R :
DETALS
SYNOPSIS

oo Tamas Azcuy rece:.ved mail from Allsta.te

- Motor Club, Murray Hill, N, J., which is =
. an organization fum:.shmg service, etc.,
' Afor automoblles s:.m:v.lar A.AA. o

. DET TAILS OF TNVESTIGATION

Reference is made to memorand'um reoorb of SA Charles Ee Taylor, Jr. IS Washington FO,
. dated March 20, 1953, requesting tha.t a background check be rnade of the mdz.viduals
o ccr*esnond:.n,, W:.th Tcmas Azcuy. S _

- - 'Other Invesb:v.gat:.cn

S ‘I‘he Allstate Motar'Club‘, Murray Hill, N. J .3 is t‘le cnly correspondent 1n \' ew. "
- Jersey from whom Azcuy received mail. The Allstate Motor Club is a part of the -
Allstate Insurance Company, and supplies services for automobiles which break a
_'dcmn on the road, and also supo]_'x.es mfo*"nat:.on i‘or the pu.r'ooses of ma.k::.ng tnps. :
It is similar to the AMA. . = s , ,

DISPOS.LTICN o

. With submission ‘of this "r'eport’,‘thié ‘case is closed. o " -

B Coe ces-(1q o
DISTRIBUTION- R COPIES | REPORT MADEBY R oA |
oo loms | ﬂ , Q 7)77 - ﬂo sy |

: Hashington FO | 2 cc ) o/ sPeCiaL AGEST , RECE

{ WewX¥ork = ~cc APPROY DATE R
e . } / h 863 |

o | o ¢ -8-63 "
‘Registered Ma.a.l&/ . SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE S :;’, '

(CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) © L e covmwmnwt mtine ommcs . 16-81%832
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Further :anest:.ga.tlon necessary in th:.s D:.strn.ct rela- R
“tive to the background of mdlv:z.duals correspondlng Ll
with Az.,uy. o o Lo i

D'"'PAIL: OF INVES IG.;L IO‘\I

Reference is made- to the memorandum report of bA Charles E. Tajlor, Jr., _
Washington Field Office > dated. 3-20-63, requestmc :anestlga.tlon concernmg -

the z_nd:.v:.dna.ls correspondz.ng wz.th Azcuy. T

Reference is alsa made to the memorandm report from SA Bemard d.
Mullady, Newark, dated 3-6--63, llstlng the retu.rn a.ddresses to be J_mrest:.-
: ga.ted 1n this D:r.stm.ct. .- S . R S e

Other Investl c'atlons

_ On 3-29—63 the address " U., 1;6 hest let. Street New York 10 NY
- was personally visited by the reporting agent and .Lound to be the = N
Editorial Office of the Workers iorld (World View Publishers). It was
- determined that the ed:Ltor is Vmcent Copela.nd and the \ianager is =
‘ Dorothy Ballan , oo : B P et A R T T

"On 3-29-63 an effort was made to detem:me the res:.dents :m :
L Apartment 4-D at 145 Audubon Avenue > New York City, and in this regard .
‘the Superintendent, lLeo Ortiz, s was interviewed under a suitable pretext. .

| ',for only 5 months, and knew very little concerming the ‘people re31dmg
 in that building. He said that to theml?esb“of his knowledge Apartment .

-('l

b= was inhabited by 3 sisters whose ,hst"i*iéme is Pena ( st names CC.»S ” ;

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE ' Ry
TREASURY DEPARTMENT = SECRET / _
’wa.Sh:.ngtoh v J
ORIGN _3-20-63 CET __orrice New York, NY , FILE No. CO-2—32,682
TYPE. QF CASE o - {'STATUS TITLE OR CAPTION .
 Profective Research New York, NY
13VE$TIGATIPN MADE AT ) L S _ ° N | .PER.IOD COVERE? Cuﬁrazsiizzt'ro Assassmate The - -
Mew York, wv 3=29 - L -
STIGHION HADE Y — — -53 — Antom.o Rodrlguez ¥ Jones("
‘ ' v - » ‘ ff'~'f. ‘_f. Co ,, ‘v> B o
\uncla_ Acent Horace J Glbbs ' ’ _ emardoMﬁ
DErAlLS T ) L e e
SYNOPSIS

He stated that he has been. Superintendent for the aforementioned address ERA

DISTRIBUTION - | COPIES | REPORT MADE BY / ,7 e DATE

| ’Cnlef Om_g k—f @, W{__/' o 1//{{ 4'.9_63

. New York |2 cc T sm'}} - =
‘ . washington | 2 cc APPR°VED ' DATE R
‘ L ‘ . - =L /// 4.9..63
Co -l =P -/ M/ N , s&cﬁusmmcmnss .
" HIG:cd _ S " .. - (CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER)

T B 8 GOVERMMENY PRINTING OFFICR - 15—81806-3
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C0-2-32,682

. 2”_

unknown) , whom he believes are from Santo Dom:.ngo. He coulc»l‘éi‘ferv ‘no N o
further information. : & : TR

On 4~2-63 a confldentlal source adv1sed that the aadress P 0. Bax

2060 Cooper station, N.Y., was opened on 7-24-62 by Felix Ojidu, 63 <; L
- Hamilton Terrace, New York City, business address 799 Broadway, New . . =
~ York City. This confidential source also advised that P.0. Box 137, .
‘“Planetarznm.statlon, N.Y., was assigned to the Vanguard, which is. a el

publication at 167 East 2nd Street, New York City, and that this .. . . .
- Post Office box was opened on 1-7-59 by busan Alnge, 627 Amstanmnnﬂ

Avenue, New York City. - , _ : : S

o On thls same’ aate, A—2-63, the names Susan Alnge and Fellx IR
~ 0Ojidu were checked in the files of the Immigration and Naturalization .
-~Bureau, 50 west Broad“aY: New York Clty, but they were not of record.vfﬂ

. . Oom 3-49-63 ‘and 4-&-63 a visit was made to 691 Lolumbus Avenue, e }
- 'New York City, and although the aforementioned address appears to have -
. accommodations for living qnarters, no one seems to be in residence i
- there. No names were listed in the mailbox in the outer hallway, amd -
"the reporting. ¢gent ‘was unable ‘to .gain entrance, as the front door was
locked. The noaamies ;~a-w-- 7 west 94th street, New York City, - - .-
was listed in the ha. volumbus avenue, New York City, as the .
superintendent for that bulldlng. Efforts have been made to 1nterv1ew.}"
Nr. nomeo, whlch have thus far met w1th neaatlve results. Co EERRT

Investlgatlon contlnuea. -

.w / f-//&’
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UNlTED STATES SECRET SERVICE ' '
TREASURY DEPARTMENT o

Form No. 1558 (Revised) =~ ( e ’ : /.—- 9‘5
M..xom :1vp %4 Rmn‘:
7 (7-1-50) . S

-

.

) - . B I
ORIGIN Fie 1d
| TYPE OF CASE

. 5 oami
oFFicE I»:'_am, Flor rida _ : o .
v S STATUs - _ - | TITLE OR CAPTION. v T
. Protective Research =~ | Continwed = I Cuban Plot, To A.ssassj_na.t the |
INVESTIGATION' MADE AT o ' PERIOD COVERED. P res:.d N e
| Panhckee znd o L 12-20-62 , . S
- Miarmi, Florida

, 4=30-63 Antcnio Rodrigues y Jones .
/ INVESTIGATION- MADE BY- _ o T— ' . ' LT :
I o A - Bernardo Morales s
- SA Amest I, Aragon - 2 e . v — —
DETAILS T = . P - :
S""\IOPSID :

b P°r:u,ﬁ*~ m.scvept cortact w:Lth B=rna_.do Adal ber"o _
uorab’s-h:. ero at Pahokee, Florida, had not revealed

. any wmusual a ‘-uj on. nls part,. 3—-4.-15, Miami,
advises

the Op...m.cn on the handwriting of Jose Menendez
'y Bexos, -Qrzer.f o" Ta:ma., r?onda. 1s z.ncon"lusz.va

P’-'rlodl d...sc*eet con acu has b en m.nta_:ﬁd m_th frrardo A.dal‘o”‘to
Moral ==s—-~1v°-c at Pahoke=e, Florida, throw 3-11-32 and nothing has hee ,
© devaloped to indicate Hnat he-is a’ ov-' ipal in this case., He contm.ues his

‘employment at Ceeela Sugar Mill at Paxmcee florida, am. information discloses
ne unusuaT avt:' ..,r m b "'az-t. '-'. St : L

BRY; :ra.l 2L,, lvé _nf‘o hatd.m was r°c=*1v°d from 3 ]_ld" 1*:\d_‘x.ca ing tha.t uh"’
opinion received on- th= handwriting of Jose Menendez y Ramos, or'r:.“*'l:r of -ampa,_
419*16.:&, anci .f::o ;u*ce has *etumed to Cuca, was. inccncll.sz.:e. : : i

O (J.) Dzamsrrzo

This case- is b°1n°' iep‘b open pend..nc' i‘ur* er mst"!.ct._ons f*om uhe B

- Chieft £ - . et fole T AR
: Vn. N dm, S OJ..fl«v @ ) AR - . / ’\v\‘_‘) !: "}'- \; . w"’(‘(\ ,;;_ - ._. ;__._/ M ._J‘ } o g : ‘.
DISTRIZUTION. L icoelss . REPORT MADE BY. DATE :
— Orig. B : R B S (
“2cT i ;
2ce Zrnest I, .&ra«;on STECAL AeBw < ,7 4=3C=43
: APPROVED ~ . S ..} DATE N
. TR R : /—7-'-"‘" / - e
S T SRR N /)/ —Z'. /, el 't «44——."“""_»'—‘\ : s
: N . : ,‘ . R - € AGEINT M. fei ) Z
A ; s -Jc".n A, Mapghal ¥ e mona L-30-53
LT . (CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPSR) O & Coviamusnt raniaaencs | r—ai0s .
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Form \1;0 1688 (Revised) | ( : 0 S ’ o | E o
M:mouzsm,’_r Reron? : ) ’ : . 2
B UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 4, W S

" (CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) 5% covemmuey punTia cevics | 10—-O1S0SSR

“ TREASURY DEPARTMENT  // |
1112 SECREI |  SECRET
Washington ‘ o ' A T
ORIGIN 11-30-62 office Baltimore, Maryland o mueno. C0=2-32,682.7 '
TYPE OF CASE STATUS . ) TITLE OR CAFTION '
Protective Research Closed - Ealt.imofe Cuban Plot to Assa.ss:.na‘he the
| INVESTIGATION MADE AT ’ PERIOD COVERED President = - :
Paltimore, Maryland G163 Antorﬁ.o Rodrlquez ¥ Jones , - -
INVESTIGATION MADE BY - A , _ AP
Snocn.d Agent Wlll::.am R. Holmes
DeTALS 3
- SINOPSIS
 TInvestigation being closed Baltimore =~
‘sincs apparently no further inquiry
is needed in this district.
DJ.SPOSITION 4 A o SE _
_ On December 10, 1962 in a telephone conversation w:l.th SA I—*olmes , e
SAIC Geiglein, Waamngton, advised that no further inqu:.ry would be - - -
necessary in Baltimore until further notification. Since no further -~ .~
request has been made, case is being closed Balt'-_more, to be reopened Lo
...f amy a,ddit:.onal 1nv=st zation 1s requlrﬂd. o L RSRSIES
| c_cs »(ls?; |
DISTRIBUTION » ) COPIES : REPORT MADE BY DATE o
—= Chief Orig L ?{%
Washingten {2 cc's. : - v{/é&w{, / /,//L@ : S
Baltimore {1l cc L =?=CMLAGWW_L111am F. Holmes | 5-2-€3
, ‘ : ' APPROVED _ By . T | pawE 7 ,
' g ' snzcmuemmcumse \hcha_pl/je Eurger 5-2_63

et e e S =t s B =t R o o b L 22 M2 S et b g B D ey D
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TO i Chief B | DATE My 13, 19683
FROM © SAIC Geiglein - Washington e T o
~ SUBJECT: Haitian Situation - -

1963, -

- this office and representatives of the Central Intelligence
‘Agency was held at CIA Headquarters concerning the above - |
“subject, - - - . R GRS

call from Mr. Earl Brennan, legal adviser to the Haitian S e
National Party and the newly formed National Democratic Union =

. (UDN). Mr. Brennan advised that he was in receipt of infor- S
~mation from Roger Rigaud who is presently in the Dominican S E
‘Republic, and that this information was vital to the interests

Brandt, a Haitian businessman who is a British subject. .

‘left in their political affiliations. Mr. Bresgan believes -

- sister-in-law, worked in a clandestine manner in Haiti to set'fv;ff
- the stage for the present operation of Osoblonko. - SRR IS -

3010=104

. ) - . PCUN
UNITED STATES GOVEn.MENT - ' !\\_x%/--‘-)‘

MemO?’d?‘ldum - U.s. Se‘c»ret .S‘?f‘f’i_-cé "; .

Personal and Confidential

- x-C0-2-32,682 - .. |

'j'Referencé is hadevto,my memorandum submittedeafchlig;"
.~ On April 2, 1963, a briefing by SA Charles E. Taylor offg;%ﬂé;¥55
B ta

On May 8, 1963, SA taybr received an.ufgenf feléﬁhdhe ?ﬁ'

of the.United States and:theASecrgt”Service.é,j _;,;£_,,

-~ Mr, Brennan disclosed that since last report to this
Service on March 18, 1963, Osoblonkov{Antonio Rodriguez . - = .. o
Echazabal) had visited the Dominican Republic and then traveled " = |
to New York City for the express purpose of raising money to - - -
finance his efforts to overthrow the present regime in Haiti. . o+ -

While in New York City, he contacted General Paul E. Magloi “°f1'f?
ex-President of Haiti, who received $45,000 from Mr, O. Je — e

r. Brennan believes Osoblonko made other contacts in New York S
and that at present he has raised in excess of $100,000 for . ...
this venture, : . - SR e e e e :

©-During the interim, the l13-member Alliance for Progress . ' .7
Mission has returned from Port-au-Prince, Haiti. . As reported - =~ ' .
previously by Mr. Brennan, at least seven members of this Lo e e
delegation were reportedly pro-Castro or leaning to the far - o0

members of this group, including Lillian Jones¥ Osoblonko's

»2 Oh the return bf'Osoblonko to the Dominiéathepublié;?ﬁfff]ﬁ'»M:'
approximately one month ago, he purchased a boat and had ;t}};g 7i«_;{

‘Personal and Confidential .~ (CS-U]
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- Army uncondatlonally surrender. Mr. Brennan feels that this

-~ shifting his position and now feels that it would be to_the“'

- combined military intervention including the Unlted States,ﬂ;ffffiﬂf&
7 Venezuelan, and Costa Rlcan governments. ‘ : o e

" was involved in any way in the current situation and whether;r
~or not any associates of Jones were involved. Accordlng to

50955

vuby one Jacques (assa
.ing in Cuba
The exact location of the training camp site is not known,

- more than 40 miles from Dajaborn 1n the 1nterlor of the ,;;_A;
waomlnlcan Republlc. - ; . e e

Magloire and brief him on the current Haitian situation. . . .
- -Both of the Cassaganol brothers are violently anti-American, .. = -
“Mr. Brennan feels that. the important role being played by

‘being taken by Jones or his friends in Washington, D._Q'~

Personal and Confidential

C0~2-28,580
| | . %-C0-2-32,682
-2 - 5/13/63

equipped with the latest electronlc and navigational gear

to be used in connection with his present revolutlonary plans.
Roger Rigaud reported to Brennan that approximately two weeks
ago Osobﬁoﬁﬁo hired an airplane and had leaflets dropped over
Port-au-Prince and other populated areas of Haiti., These =
leaflets identified Osoblonko's group as the Unified Revo- + .~ .
lutionary Forces and contained an ultimatum that the Haitian

I

1nc1dent was designed to frighten the Haitian people and to
increase the tempo of the current turmoil and dlfflcultles
belna encountered by Dr. Duvaller. : s

Reportlng from the Dominican Republlc, Roger ngaud does o
not know the actual composition of this group but advises = °
that it is comprised of some 50 men who are being trained L
ol ‘who had previously received train- o
nd had been known to have visited Cuba in 1959. . °

but it is believed to be near the Haitian frontier and not

- Jacques' brother, Raymond Cassaganol told ngaud that -
he recently returned to the Dominican Republic from New York ' -
where he had been sent by Osoblonko to contact General Paul TR

Jacques in the tralnlng of this group shows the deft hand

of the Castro regime in malntalnlng control of the operatlon; S

It appears to Mr Brennan that Raymond Cassaganol is

best interests of the Haitian opposition groups to have a-

Mr.. Brennan was questloned as to whether or not he had .fwv?]?fﬁf
any information that Echazabal's son, Antonio Rodriguez Jones, g

the information available to Brennan, no active part is

Personal and.Confidential'j"
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- x=C0-2:32,882 - -
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Mr. Brennan advised that_Paul VYepna is the contact in .

- Caracas, Venezuela, for the National Democratic Union and .~ e
that Verna has allied himself and his group with this_cause;-'fﬁﬂ,%f}
further, that the coordinatorp for the activities of the . -
National Democratic Union in the Caribbean is still Pierre . =
Rigaud. N ' S - - LT

- In conversations Brennan has had with Dr. Roger Rigaud,

it appears that Osoblonko still has a cache of R
‘Martinique that he will use in his revolutionary activity, .
Mr. Brennan expects Dr. Rigaud to be in Washington, D.C., on ..
‘May 10 and at that time Dr. Rigaud will have further infor- - .-
mation on Osoblonko's activities in the Dominican Republic
and on the arms supply in Martinique, Sl e

strike
-.‘@against the government of Haiti sometime before May 15, 1963,
~and from the information brought to his attention it appears .
- that this operation in Haiti is a stepping stone toward the -
- eventualvtakeover'of,the~Dominican‘Republic.a@; ;, ST

Mr, Brénﬁan.is of thénoninion that Oéobioﬁko wilin

e “On May 9, 1963, Mr. A. P. Flynn of CIA and Special .
~-Agent Joseph Scullay of the FBI were apprised of the infor-
mation set forth above. e A e

Lo g Harry/W. GeigleAn ¢
" Specia AGent in R

o Peréonai and Cohfidéntia177 :p':"" i;éiéf
ccs (2! |
i .
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SAIC - Vashington Fleld Office ,f‘ay 27, 1963

Ay

SAAD e Miami

Cuban Plot to Assassinate thes Presidens. S S

“that you indicate in your 0O "ia.e ‘euorancum of May 20, 1963 that -
Fou have M3l con’::‘:ol of this c.a.ae, we .k_ri._._&‘!” ba guiced by your Lo
-..a..mtm**ws : . , : S

,2? st hall’ Mntme our liais.an ith our -’“ban sources of info'ssa icxn
- in the past and any Information 4= 72l0psi a3 to the subject ma.*' et
A1l T .:xm;: ""v f‘o*"'ar"“ SRS Jor for =vz=’uation. L R

g .

5 z. Wisd r_at Dbaan :'ma...eu wdbha m*: E’ o yo's:: o,.f" 2 sinw l}ccw" ™
5-:3‘,11;-621 at agsume:ainee thisz casa redng astivaly 34 wstimte&‘jby :
¢ Yashingten Piell Oflce thal .o ar: nob Le ing inelidsd i the =
siribution of your- report. It is most difricult to salnisin mggﬂ* el

our Suligy conacts .:f_i’ w8 .are no* “...Lly in Lomec. A% to nro‘**aa_g;

G

b f’i '{?"

- - SN Cobarra
* Cu’.sv'? ;- I:". t—.!?. - : s }.-. ; = S . = {‘} : ««:’..)

Rl

co:Chisf .
Mew .‘o& Civy
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e - . Co-2-32,632
| U.S. Secret Service ’

SAIC darshall - Niami June 4, 1963 wlﬁ

SAIC‘Geigiein - ¥Washington, D. C.

Cuban Plot to Assassinata the.Presidanf

',‘Reference is mada to your meaorandum of Hay 27 1963.

By separate cover you are being furnished copy of a':;fffh
,memorandun dated June 4 1963 which is the first suh— :
~mitteu sinca aecenber 13 1902 for general distribution

kO 1nteresteﬁ officas.‘

| 'Harry ¥ Geiglain oL E
Special Ageant in Charge -

cc: Eﬁ;:f 

- New York

L T'i
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i (0 s somer e T
B M ~~  UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE o~

- TREASURY DEPARTMENT . 4

55-1-15-278 . , B ) f PR

SECRET

~ omawn Chief's Office , office Washington, D. C.

_ rueno. CO-2-32, 68

- 'SYNOPSIS

‘”?1Jonés interviewedvMay 13;'1963,fﬂiy
- by INS, FBI reports obtained on

7jnnited;3tates 9n'May_23,'1963.

 'DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION

. attempts would be made to obtain reports f
.~ of Investigation on Tomas AzggerBﬁcETﬁvﬁ'»' Ry

Chief on the Haitian situation, file number C0-2-28,580,
~the activities of Antonio Rodrigu

- depose the present regime ©0i Duv
in these reports, Osoblonko (Antonio Rodriguez E
. an operation in tHE Dominican Republic and ident
as thevUnified-Revolutionary Forces,
lished near the border of Haiti in the Dominican Republi
training of these men was under the direction of Jacques

“TYPE OF CASE _ [sTaTUS o TITLE OR CAFTION S
'Protective_Research Pending | Cuban Plot fd'Assaééiﬁét
TNVESTIGATION MADE AT o v PERIOD COVERED | the President e

Waéhington, b.’C; ' f'? ‘v§:é$:gg bAntdniouRodrigﬁéi'jyjéné§> 27

'lmﬁmi;§::;:fyAgent Charles E. Taylor, Jr. | “tOBi0 Rodriguez ?;gch?z?bééf

D.E.TAILS - ’

BérnardOQMoralesw;j“*

o f'»wffg'.fi:;';!i_Tomas AZéuyLJ;fﬁ

Azcuy. Echazabal returned to the

in which it was indicated that . o
rom the Federal Bureau

" Reference is also made to status report submitted to the

uez Echa abaP’ind his attempt to -
aller in Haiti. As pointed out .
chazabal) promoted
ified his group . -
A training camp was estab-

covering.

Cxand_thgf“

Cassaganoly a former Cuban Nationalist,
"ago, Dominican Republic authorities raided this camp and

- were declaredfpersona,non_grata;and ordered to leave the
- Dominican Republic. A LR R I

Approximately two weeks

~all arms and equipment, All personnel involved in this o

.seized
peration -

. ;.strmamxﬁn o - jCOPIES . | REPORT MADEBY 4 o P/’ .| PATE
| .- @hief . i Orig./ajtt _(j‘h 4 .f'[{f'(f: AT 'Z(f . -
"~ New York 1 cc /» /AN LD ,‘?'/YCZ/, e I
' Newark ©+  ilege | ... -  TEREPles E./Tavior JrJ
o ' v -~ | APPROVED P T R
_-Miami - i1 ce o ‘g.;g7 . :ZZ : ¢ ST
" Washington 2cc | A7 e f 2225 -
Co-2-28, 580» 1 cc it /%Pscmmerﬂué:%'sj? W. Geiglein
- e . - (CONTINUE ON PLA!N PAPER) e i 9 coveamment ,"f"’"é",m“ 1
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" been established, however, there is still a very strong 90551~7,'7;y;
- bility that OSonlonko may have a cache of arms in Martlnlque.’fi'_;w

- President of the Dominican Republic, prior i the raid and

- 'was Mr. Luc ;gngL former Haitian ambassador to the United
 States an Canaaa, presently 11v1ng 1n ex11e 1n New York C-ty.;, 

~range from QOsoblonko being an agent of Duvalier to the fact That G

, §tates from the Cuban . Bozeign..s >
. allowed to enigr the-Unibed=Stres—tir

" port had been issued to Osoblonko to 1eave the United States.

it et it e e g e el e T e e S e s o e g 8 s n L < ey ey

S ECRET

- Cc0-2-32,682
-ijage'Z‘

On May 23, 1963, Confidential Informant 1-15-9 advised = - .= -
that 0Osoblonko ‘had returned to Washington, D.C., and his pass- L ~:ﬁi
port had been lifted at San Juan, Puerto Rico. Informant l—la—9 R
further advised that Osoblonko had been contacted by Juan Bosch,

advised that it was necessary that contemplated activity of. 1n—-v '
vading Haiti be stopped. It is believed that Osoblonko may’ try
to make contact with members of the Resistance Movement who are
presently located ln New York City. One individual mentloned

Confldentlal In:ormant 1-15-9 advzsed Lurther that rumors R
‘are rampant concerning future activities of Osoblonko and they -

‘he will continue to be envaged 1n act1v1ty to depose Duvaller forfi
;hls own personal galn. ' N CoE LA - -

, Of 1nterest is the 1nc1dent 1nvolv1ng the alrplane that was -
nvaged by Osotlonko on April 20, 1963, to drop 1eaflets over the
Port—au-Prlnce and other populated areas or Haltl.y L

Confldentlal iniormant 1-15-9 has eSLabllshed that the alr—';v_
plane was obtained from sources in Martinique and also that these .- -
leatflets were prepared in Martlnlque. It has not definitely ”

I

1 L S B i R e

o tnquirynatwl‘15;l7‘0n May 23 1963 dlsclosed that no pass- ',

As he is a parolee and not a citizen of the United States, an -
exit permit was issued and this was surrendered whenle arrived- .
at San Juan Puerto RlCO en route to W°sh1ngton, D.‘C.‘,”;:ﬁfd,~nf

w
oo v:;;f‘
o '
b
"3

HW 502535 Docld:32262448 Page 129



. TSRS
3v1sor in 1nte111gence act1v1ties 1n Cuba)

HW 502535 Docld:32262448 Page 130

N=atiend Bard College,VAnnanaale—On—Hudson, New Yorn.,-'
~was changed and ne was placed on indefinite parole as of May 16
-0f any Immigration and Naturalization laws.  Inasmuch as it is a

wviolation of the Immigration and Naturalization laws to actlvely

Mr. Dinwiddie expressed an interest in interviewing Osoblonko on

JEduardo Palmir presently employed with the Pan American Newsweek
. Osoblonko. Palmir was formerly associated with the Intellloeﬁce

- future coantact on matters concerning Castro Cubans presently in
. the United States. I1f it becomes necessary to contact Palmir,

S ECRET

- C0-2-32,682 -
 Page 3 '

Confidential Informant 1-15—17 has no 1nformat10n conpernlng»»"rn
any activity of Osonlonko. _ -

- At thesreq/gst of the reportlng Spe01al Agent Anuonlo ol
‘Rodriguez JonesYwas interviewed on May 13, 1963, by Mr. William B.
Dinwiddie, Investigator for the Immlgratlon and Naturalization .
Service and background information was obtained concerning his L
present activities. It was learned that Jones is now employed as - -
an  interpreter for the Embassy of Morocco and is plannlng to :

'Mr. Dinwiddie adv1sed that Antonlo Rodrlguez Joneé‘ status:

1963. Osoblonko. is still classified as a parolee and as such
can be removed irom the United States at any time for v1olat1on

participate in the overthrow of a forelgn government,

his return to the United States and obtaining a deposition - Cover-f”
ing his recunt act1v1t1es in the Domlnlcan Republlc." ST

‘Mr; mllllam B. Danlddle Iurnlbhed 1nzormat10n that onev"

in New York City, is a valuable contact concerning Cubans in: the RO
United States and in particular has information conceraing '

Forces and worked directly under the Castro Regime in Cuba. - This f:f
information is being furnished the New York office for a possible -

it is agreeable with the Immigration and Naturalization Serv1ce‘ -
that the name Angel .Pola be mentioned (Pola was Palmlr 'S super— = o

“1_;/fg‘

On May 15 1963 coples of the FBI reports on Tomas Azcuy1 

‘were obtained. These reports furnish background idormation on- fjfj*

SECRET.
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HY

SECRET

€0-2-32,682

Page. 3

The reporting Special Agent briefed Mr. Dinwiddiéybﬁ’fhé'%r%¥5?1

information developed by this Service and our investigation on
~the Cuban plot to assassinate the President as it related to
Antoniovﬂodriguez Echazabal. ' S R TR

‘UNDEVELOPED LBIADS

If or when Osoblonko is interviewed by the Immigration and.

Nﬁturalization,Service,;Secret Service will be furnished a copy
of "a deposition obtained and .inrormation as to what action will ~

© ‘be taken by the United States against him. . .

- Liaison is being continued with other government agencies
who have assisted . in this case., - . ..o oo oo oo

L CET: gmk

)
5]
[}
-~
]
~]
3 f\;ﬂghﬂ!f‘
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“ | | “
zgdxm"f~b. 1388 (Revised) . < ' o ‘ ) L
MEMORANDUM REPORT ) ) : N
e UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE L R
L , TREASURY DEPARTMENT SECRET =~
'SS-1-15-281 R - . » S :

b

S

OmmN'Chféf'S Office  .orrice Washington, D. C.'"

" Fieno. CO~2-32,682

| TYPE OF CASE -

'STATUS TITLE OR CAPTION

-

_Protective Research

~ Pending

INVESTIGATION MADE AT PERIOD COVERED.

Washington, D. C. July 23, 1963

Antonio Rodriguez
INVESTIGATION MADE BY . . . )

s

. Tampa, Florida,

Special Agent Charles E. Taylor, Jr.
DETAILS o e
" SYNOPSIS

- Echazabal located and'arreétéd'byfImmigré;fﬂ,.
- tion and Naturalization in Washington, D.Cey
and. sent to Detention Center in Tampa RN

'1$Flarida,vg- ’ f?i

© DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION

.. [ Reference is made to previous reports submitted in this e
with particular reference to report

ase,
~~ Washington, dated June 17, 1963, .

of v SA Charles, E.,": ,Taqur, i

o On July 29, 1963, Mr, William 3. Dinwiddie, Investigator, .-
Immigration and Naturalization Service, was personally interviewed ‘.
and furnished information concerning the present status of o
Echazabal, On July 23, 1963, the Immigration and Neturalization . -
Service located Echazabal at his home at 1635 R Street, NoWey o
“Washington, D.C., and placed him under arrest at 5:15 P.M. that -
. date. At the time of his arrest, Echazabal's parole was revoked.

In custody of an INS officer he was transported by Eastern Airlines‘gfffl
According to Mr, Dinwiddie, future |-
in the hands of authorities in = -+ p

- to Tampa, Florida, on July 23.
action on the part of INS rests
Tampa, Florida. The INS emergency lookout has been cancelledffl

' UNDEVELOPED LEADS

. Two copies of this report are being forwarded to SAIC Jackson— |

 .ville requesting that liaison be maintained with the officer irn
- charge of Immigration and Naturalization Service

CUbaﬁ Plot to Assassihétef gf
»'the'President’”;H Cin T
y Echazabalt

; vDetention;Center,p@ffff!
in an effort_tondetermine;themfinal disposition on .-

HY
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| ‘DISTRIBUTION . [COPES . ) REPORTMADEBY . .- .. . ... ToarE .
ﬁﬂEﬁJacksonvillev.Z‘cc“ - “iﬂiﬁb*u“?Ja/f;:f‘ SNy T 1877763
. New York - . {1 cc .| - /25 skt o S, Taylor, Jrb 00

~ Newark 1 cc’  [approvED A A . —

- Hiami jloee o ";;Z:/ Y N A AR SRt ¥ Vo 1 X Y |
o »Washing‘tpnv 2 co . \/d,(,'_‘,, S AN LEes T s _ 1 » ’{:""
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- Secret . C0-2-32,682 -

‘the subject. It is further requested that the Tampa office N
place the necessary stops with the INS Detention Center so that

in the event Echazabal is released or moved to any other part
vof»the,country,_this Service will be so advised. S

- Liaison is being continued with other government ggen¢ies f3

in Washington, D.C., who have -assisted in this case.

CETimkd.

HY

S Seeret
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ELORAY TN KEFORT AN —— - L f”—'-f:;i:;ue?'i 1ad
R -UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE T c
- TREASURY DEPARTMENT - T2
- , .
orlGiN Chiefls Qffice _ofFice Miami, Florida FILENQ. CO=2-3 ‘
TYPE OF CASE STATUS ' TITLE OR CAFTION , , !
rrotaciive Raszarch Cormrtinusd _ «ubax °lot uo l.s:.assm:—_ Le |
i INVESTIGATION MADE AT v FERIOD COVERED The Prcsj_ ‘ _ ,
‘ v : - |
N . N P |
demi, Florida Aumist 1-6, 1953 !
" INVESTIGATION MADE BY ‘ |
SA Zrnest I, Aragon g
" GETALLS .
‘ - STNOPSI3
‘ntervisy :.’ Huzberto Francisco: T_ CP3E j 9"{ Political
Director of Fadio Libertad Le Vog iz nti- (‘ Smimista de Armerica,
at Miami, Tloridz dz, disclossq that Radio Libvertad employed
ftario iltwmal{llario Altona)l men ,J.onf*d in previous repors,
- Pl PA Y ,
.'A.cca'rf-d.;r5 ts Humberto Logez, 4lima was 2lso lmown os
"3ernardo,™ Lopzz s*a."=s that Yario Altuna atiempted to zain
5 control of thz2 Radio and was dismissed, I, 722 2dded he -
-later l2arned Maris Altuna was Sormerly commeched iith
g Comrmmist fzciions in Cuba, Humberto Lop2z ste.tes Shat the
= lettar addresssd ¢ Hlzmi, Florida, which hagzins ,/‘
T with  "Cstimads 2 h-‘ﬁ'fe been i. tended for -
o - Hario. s—:*rrz:fio‘-*l“‘.na o*‘ may hawve bean the result of an - :
o 'i'-"*lc schama, I D ’ ‘
(&) IE:’."‘?.-"DSCTI’J-I:
Rzf3rence is made Lo previcus rivorts submithad in this cazse, with ::a”t.l:ular:
‘ra2ierence made %0 riport dated December 1L, 1952, submitteqd by thY “,ort:_n" a-«.em. p
| warrein was disclosed th2 intercection of a libher 2menating from Cuba which S
: rev3zled a plot Lo assassinats the Fresident of tha United 3States, The letier
. in guestion, addressad to Serpords oralas, apartzdo. léZ’A, ‘21.:';}., Tlorida, w3
- .orizinally received in Miami, Florida, by Olgza Dugue d= =*lopez,” wifs of Humberto
Trancisco Iopez, dirschor of Radio Libartad Ia Voz .un.J.-C oo -..sta a2 clandestine s
racdis located in Caracas, Venezuzla, - T ,;;
- {B) GEEAaL ‘:z—;gm.ﬁs: ~ T T NE
On August 1, 1963, , d::zbe Francisco Lep2z was personalls intervizwed in _
Cthis office ;rith‘refarencv to tne employe2s of Radio Libartad and th2 subjech. R
lz-;i-er, which was intarcepted in IMlemi, Florida, by his wifs, Clza Dugue ’13.10:’353{" )
DISTRIBUTION COPIES . " REPORT MADE 3Y L o DATE
:, Ori"-. A T 7 @)ﬁ—/ \.J ‘(——f@/v;{ T ot
“2co : . : — — ’
o o= L - o SPECIAL AGDT L.
lce smm2st I, dzmooo 2R
Teo APPROVED - CC,S . ( 3 3 DATE )
ch S e . ) o q"f
= RV SUPNE AT . ; ;5
&Ce " inee s o4
: Jobn PECUL AGENT T Care 2-2-53
Y. B CAVEARNNMERT PeBIInG OFFICE LHm‘*‘
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.2

‘ ir. Iopez is a Cuban national with resident alien status
e, - gor - o - PN . . T s

Unitzd 3hates., His Zmmigration and Weturalization lio, is ALl ;
he was bornm on Januzry 26, 1920, and currantly resides with nils wile ab

-«

1100 33 Srickell Avenue, apartment 3, Miami, Florida,
Humberto Lopez statad he was the political director of Radio Libertad
Caracas end had full control of its operation, He said that 21l mail for - . |
2 Radio wes received &t P, 0. Box 1624, ilami, Floride, where his wife,  _
0lza Duque d= Lopez, opened and reviswed it before sending it to Caracas. '
id that when th2 le2tter in questionad was r2ad by his
ter ¢

,’E.f !_‘3.

He sal _ wife she telecghoned _
nim 2t Caracas and disclosed the contents of the letter to him, : - T

lr. lopez s3id he had not been interviswed by a repressntaiive of the : -
+es CovePrmment. with raferenze to Radio ILibvertad or the lestter in 0 . :

-

+ Radio Libertad was initially
Sk s

Iz 7 Parez, a1l Jiz T
' no tiktle, (Personally knswn to
w in the UL.3. Military).
gizle, o .

e S s TR - e iep - b e T R
TiTlaricencio, Financisl Secretary, — deren Mo
de (SR Tk WP . ’ . :
Relations, ~ GaxvAesY

S

iractore ; o e T
, technical Dirscisr, — A v@res. -
3 QLI ~Jirachtor. R P
= T a) jilzg, “xscutive Direchor. me ~otbs S e
Sactor [ilifanors, —wecubive Dirschor. | e e
TowTSTRanAai, sxscutive Director. o
, twm. Tan3z added that some of the Radic assodiztes had sslacted Mwart -
‘names to be used to identify them in Vf’/ svent of hostilitiss. He =2id h=a .
Cwas mown as Mlzudio¥; Francisco lunsz”vas lmown as M aponimifl s Tario T
214 1 : 44 T ~dot; 2b2l Canlns” - 2
a

3
. Bienordo Altuna Sas kown oy nis middle neme of "Zsrmars X
5 e &5 TizripinoX; and Manu2l Al2s was lnown as onolo.™

- He stated that Colonsl Tomas hrias) Jorg? Tstovez,“and Manuel Alas
-ape. dismissad from the Fadlo about two moniths afisr its inezption because -
their services were no longer needad. 12 added that aramis d2l Real was -7 oo
2lso dispissad because he attermpt2d to make a financial zain .from the2 Radie. o -
rather then employ 2nd devote 2ll his afforts towsrd anti-Communlist . o e

‘Taldespare, antonio lhmez, and o
pacaus2z of politieal conilictesl ..
(:C:S*'('S((  ‘ o {E
. ol ,7 \‘/ ) gl
A A Gy
e
R o - i N - S e ]
<
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Form No. 1588 (R b :
- MEMORANDUM T
. e UNITED STATES SECRE-nss R

Washington ' o o
oriGIN 3-20-63 CET orfice New York, NY A . VorBLENO. CO-2-.3 682 =
| TYPE OF CASE . 1 STATUS . _ S Kuw.sbﬁhﬁnron
IProtective Research Glosed - New York Cuba_n Plot To Assa.ssz_nate The ‘
| INVESTIGATION MADE AT PERIOD COVERED Presa.dent .
‘ _}lr_:ﬂ QE’SP:MEQ ; L2220 ;.5:—.1:63' Antom.o Rcdr:.guez y Jones S >
B} Bk ' o : o . Berna.rdo Hora.les PR SR
foul 51 Aoant Horane .1 ﬂibbé

DE.'s AlLS

' SNOPSIS | -

 / S busa.n A_mge was of record in the flles of the Bureau :

of bpcc_;.al ‘Services a.hd Invesm.ratlons. RIS

ETATLS OF IIJVE::TIUATION ‘

Rei‘erence is mad.e to the memorandum report su’cmltted by the repor‘t:x.ng
agptonl;.~9-53. AR ol T e

o Other I_rrvas ons,__ ‘

. 1+--22-—63 in response to one of the ofm.ce cards left by the re—
- portmg gent, a telephone call was received from Joseph Romeo, superin-
tendent of 691 Columbus Avenue, New York City. THe advised that the . °
. second floor-of the aforementioned premises is rented by a pollnlcal v
club namad the Casa Cuba, and that he could offer no information rela.—- L
-tlve to thp names o.f any of the members » or oi‘ the:.r actlvn.tles. :

. Other I'_aw lorcement Agglc:Les

, on 5-1—63 tne reportmg aaent telepho‘.-d the Bureau of opec:.a.l
Services and Investigations, Worth Street, New York City, and inter—
viewed Detective William Tarrasska, relatlve to checking nis files for - .
- . the names Pena, Felix 0Ojidu, and Susan Ainge. Detective Tarrasska ad- =
" vised that the names Pena and 0jidu were not on record, but Susan - = 7 . v }i
‘Ainge was noted in their files as having been issued Post Office Box 231;,,
© Planetarium Station; on 11-10-53, in the name of the publication . - - 70
Vanguard, and on 1-7-59 the Post Office box was changed to 137, and the
business address of the nubl:.ca.tlo;. was glven as 167 i:.ast 2nd Street,

. New York City. CCS ( 37
DISTRIBUTION _ , COPIES | REPORT MADE BY: —7 BEEp DATE -
o /annf Cos o O-"‘Lc é‘f )5 10—8—0)
' ‘lew York . {1l ece - sr‘éclMGm -

Washington {2 cc APPROVED nma,.—- 1

R R 5 : : . A —:.‘{. L o
SR { é/// [T s { |
: - S - SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE . S e ‘

HJG':Cd S.J?i—j-ldld o MNMEONPLMNPAPER) v T LT B GOPERRMEMT PRINTING OFFICK w—em ;
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- C0-2-32,682

Detective Tarrasska explained that rel
pablished by the Provisional Or
Party. - o

ative to Vanguard, it is e
ganizing Committee for the Commnnist_-':

 DISPOSITION

 Closed - New York.

BT C N P
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ORIGIN 2..7_43. CET ‘OFFICE Tamypa, Florida:

I
o*m No. 1588 (Revised) { ' ’ h
- PLEMURANDTM REPORT

q

@-1-50) UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE A ”} : -
'TREASURY DEPARTMENT ’ ‘ o

S5l 5281

'Waéhington FO,

=Y

TYPE OF CASE STATUS.

FILENO. CO-2-32,682
TITLE OR CAPTION ‘

Protective Research, | Closed ~Tampa Cuban Flot to Assassinate -

INVESTIGATION MADE AT

. PERIOD COVERED | - The President

INVESTIGATION MADE BY

Tampa, Florida August 9 = Oct 9, 1963 Antonio Rodriquex y Echazabal |

SA Armnold K. Pepperé

DETALS

T Mr, iE.: Be Kessnér, “Offibcer“'-ﬂ"- -C=rge, )Imnii_gration and Na'tuvralizati’oh'Séfvice,'
- Tampa, was interviswed this date as to the present status of the subject, He:

. that the subject agreed to voluntary devortation, and reportedly paid hi?, own.’
| 'Mﬂ-r'._ Kessner/that the file in theirmain office at.,Miamikvpuld ‘cqn‘fir’m; Slbjec?ts'

. DISPOSITION -

. Case closed at Tampa with vtwo’copies of this report to Miami far fsvi«;g of the

“DETATLS OF INVESTICATION

'Reference is mde to the M/R of SA Ta.yior-,'Washingto’n'FO, dated 8-74-63,; 1m1cat1ng
-that Antonio Rodriquez y Echazabal, as of July 23, 1963, rad been removed to -
" the INS Detention Camp at Tampa, Fla, - - B T T P L

| SYNOPSIS

- Information now received from the INS, Tampa,

7 indicates that the subje et Echazabal was trans-

= ported August 17, 1963, by the INS, to Miami, -
+. Florida, for deportation; that subject paid -

‘his own way to France, via Martiniquej that the
~Miami office of INS can furnish date amd =

. confirmation of subject!s leaving the US,

advised that the subject was given a deportation hearing and ordex:ed deported, - e
and .as'of August 17, 19463, subject was transported by the INS to lami, Florida

passage with destination of France, via Martinique, BT
‘ - stated e S

deportaticn as to date, destination, ship, etey,

file re subject at INS headquarters, that ci‘ty‘.

‘DISTRIBUIION . y CO'I‘-"LE_S_'_': . REPORT MA&?E BY

- New York .~ | CC A -~ : secaLasaAimold Ko Peppers . 10-9-63 |
CoMiemi 0 - 12 CC. APPROVED ' ——— -

CDRTE el

S o T e ),/v".»:_r . / 4‘7,{/ N P X
dacksonville ~co - /5-".1":7{ Leflh . /“;/ T ARG

\Fenv.pen - " . _ = g s L . AT L - ?‘
Newark CcC : . ;//\' , //’4/7 ﬁk//&("v/{.f\-(—f(« /jf)/’ ‘ '/‘:fi/ o

i
" Washington FO | CC . B
. Washington CC . SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ] M.‘M9Pav1d , 10-9-63 - i
' P T e e 5 (CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) e . _i,,..,‘_.'::-,‘_:‘:‘:.—;-,—'-.—\'-_—’—"—
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A /-
CO-2-32,682
Page 2 . :
) October 9, 1963

- Inasmuch as the reference M/R was des:Lgnated Secret., thzs repart 13 belng
- furnished the interested offices d:Lrect via reg:.stered mz.l.
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T No. 1355 (Revised) : . ( ) ' T ( B . ' .v.;_‘. S
ohusxouavnc;rnzronr . .
(7-1-50) - UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE * e 7
TREASURY DEPARTMENT 3

.'ss—1~15-281;' : - o . @{ |
. : , Secret R -z ?7/ Qﬁl:

- ORIGIN Chieffs Office  oFFice -WaSﬁinghon,. D, C, » FILE No. 0-2-32,682
TYPE OF CASE N ‘STATUS- TITLE OR C}_\PTION :
Protective Research - Closed : - 71Cuba.n I;lot-io Assass:.nat ‘
| INVESTIGATION MADE AT . PERIOD COVERED | - . the '°resident -
Washington, D.C. o 8/ /63 - 10/ l}“‘/ 63 Antom.o Andres Rodnguez L _ {
INVESTIGATION MADEBY ) _ ) A y Echazaoa'l e P
ooec:r.a" Agent Charlss E. Taylor, Jr- - : Antom.o Gulllerno ‘?.odriguez-Jones
DETAILS B T : ) - ‘

SYNOPS'ZS

Ecnazabal ordered excluded and deoorted to SRR
Portugal. His son, Antonio Jones, is presently .

P attendlng Georgetown Un:.versn.ty in ’Iashlns'ton,
.»D C. y _ : e

. D"T-\.TL:: OF I‘\WESTD’.‘:ATTON

" Reference is made to prev* ous repo*t.: submtted in t‘n.s case, pa.rtlmxlar]y
| ‘bo that of reporting agent dated August 7, 1963. This report covered the arrest
R oi‘ Echazabal and indicated that he was transported in custody of Irrm:.gratlon and

ura.llzation Semce to Ta.mpa, Florlda, on July 23, 1963. RS e e e

R -Mr.f*hlhan B D:.mnddle, Tnvesti aator, Imm_vra tion and Na aral:.zatlon e
- Service, Washington, D.C., furnished information that Echazabal was deported = - _
~ from the United States. ‘Accordingly. arrangements were made to review Schazaballs
- INS file at the INS Washington District Central Office, Washington, D.C., o e

October 1, 1963. Review of this flle, No. —“- 12-9141-&&2 dlsclosed ‘the follom.ng _}vv_"fj
) 1nfomaulon. o L DR ' _ Lo

Follom.ng arreat. of Ec‘lazabal in Wasnlngtoq, D C., on July 23 s

1963, he was flown to Tampa, Florida, in custody of INS officers, =~ -

~ where an Exclusion Hearing was held on August 8, 1963. At this -
hearing it was learned that the Secretary of State cancelled ~ "7
Echazabal's non-immigrant visa on July 29, 1963. At the concluaa.on

- of the hearing, Echazabal was ordered efcluded and deported fron the e
United States. g L ,, ',,“,,;_, o 'xe'*xr

, On Aucust 17, 1963, Echa"abal was tm*lsoorted to "h,am:., Florida. ;
: and departed ‘Jllami en route to Llsoon, Portugal v:La. San Juan, Puerto

. . _ v - <:<;5 "’L1( ) fi
“DISTRIBUTION - . | COPIES . | REPORT MADERY e L P D@'{E _ S

:'-‘Jack;enville St 2ce o K/ LLZOCr Q” 13/11‘/33
“New York - ilec srEALASaTC | B, Avlor, = |
,,_ge,qq?ﬂf : 1l cc - |arproveD o Ceeyoo . | PATE
‘¥iani Irma," Tee |\ Sl /% begffosnd  |MTMB_|
;\Jasalqﬂton_ 1 ce / SPECIAL AGENT | Wsmarry ‘J.uelgleln /é é I ‘
YT * s e & r © U. 3. GOVERNNANY FRINTING OPRIER = TN |
\g:,:(: 5‘2) T L ‘Fﬂ | (CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) QGC et R e ]
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. Page 2
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 Rico, on Pan American Flight No. 25L, Mr. J. E. Gary, Chief'of S
- . -Deportation Branch, INs, Miami, Florida, verified his departure from -
the United States. o R S S

V Cn Septemberm2h; l963,vAntonio Jones telephohed Invéstigator e 75
Dinwiddie of INS, advising that he is presently attending Georgetown R
University School of Foreign Affairs. R TR S

5 - Miss JénettehAuger,*ASSistantuRegistrar,.Georgetown University, was inter~ - Rk
- 'Viewed on October 1, 1963. She furnished the information that Antonio Jones - -
. registered in the School of Foreign Service, Georgetown University, on .~ =
- Septemder 19, 1963, majoring in International Relations. On his registration, .
- Jones furnished his home address as 1638 R Street, N.W., Washington, D.C,, . .
Apartment 32, Telephone No. 332-£277. - . L e

' DISPOSITION

' This investigation at Washington, D.C., is concluded with the submission

ST e R

o - liaison is being continued with other Government agencies in Washington,
- D.C,, who have assisted in this case, In this regard, it was learned that the
© Federsl Bureau of Investigation interviewed Antonio Echazabal while he was in. -
~detention in Tampa, Florida. Arrangements are being made for a copy of their . .
- report, FBI No. 105106077, submitted by SA Howard Rutherford on September 9, = -
- 1963, to be furnished this office, When received the FAI report will be for- :°
~ warded to Chief's Office for disposition. SRR S B S S L TS
- Tt was learned from a confidential source of known reliability that el
Antonio Rodriguez Zchazabal is planning to live in Paris, France. Efforts are
. bresently being made by the FBI and CIA to verify this. - .- . .o

Form 1639 is being submitted with the original of this report and semi~
" .- annual checkups on Echazabal will be maintained through other Government agencies.
until such time as his permanent residence overseas is‘knqvn;';ig;;A53@;c A

‘ ”Hi?orh 1639 is béingbekécuﬁedjén'Antonideones éndjSémi;énnuélbéheckups will
- be maintained by this office. S e e B e e e

e ST repara
CCBDamkd Lg.,efw
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AT

so;mm, 1588 (Revised) | o ( o ' , o ) ( S DR
MEMORANDUM Qaroar : - ‘si}7 . B
oo SRSy , ‘ UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE o S
. ‘ TREASURY DEPARTMENT - S %Z%%;k
S5-1-15-286 N *',, S E c R E T/g%?%y |
orGiN Chief's Office omce Washington, p. ¢. =  mENo. 00-2-32 682
TYPE OF CASE v . STATUS : TITLE OR CAPTION . .
Protective Research : Closed R R
lmmﬂm”mNﬁ:fATtv T IOTTZngmw Cuban Plot to Assassﬂnate S
‘¥Wa ngton, D. ; : : S
S £ » D. C ’ 11-18-62 . the Pres1dent _ \Jil_ﬁi
FVESTIGATION WADE 57 ' Antonio Rodriguez Echazabaljﬁ
Special Agent Charles E. Taylor, Jr. ' gu y i

-DETAILS

SYNOPSIS

vvadlth Rodriguez Jones is S
~ planning to visit her husband -
~in Paris, France. Report ,¢--4;2»;z
. received from the FBI covering

- interview of Echazabal at -~ .
. .. Tampa, ‘Florida, prior to his .
~pxbeing deported s IRSRRTRIPEE

EqD“TAILS OF INVESTIGATION

e Lparticularly to that of reporting Special Agent dated October 14,
’ ;31963 covering the deportation of Antonlo Rodriguez Echazabal

dtf;INS Washington, D. C., furnished information that Edith
) Rodriguez Jones had requested permission to v1sit her husband

Abknew his exact address.

obtained a copy of- a report covering Echazabal's interview by RS I
. the F3BI at Tampa, Florida, on September 9, 1963, just prior to his . o
- belng deported. - : R C_CS 'I‘(T o s

Reference is. made to prev1ous reports submitted in this case

on October 17, 1963 Mr. W1lliam Dinwiddie, Investigator fff

Antonio Rodriguez Echazabal, in Paris, France. At the time of

~ making the application, Edith Jones advised she did not know the“f”'

exact address of her husband but would adv1se the INS when she E

On November 1 1963 Mr. D1nwidd1e advised that he has not

“asbyet received the address of Echazabal; however, he will follow-!firif
- up and obtain this infornation from Edith Jones before she leaves .

the United States‘;ipr

”i On October 31 1963 Special Agent Joseph Scullay, FBI

DISTRIBUTION . ~fcorss | REPORT MADE a:/ Z > / DATE -

w ht e 1 ) APPROVED / » ‘
L ashington | .1 cc | . ,‘_C_V%-/:-*

éﬁﬁ?f%s Ey/Taybecf/ﬁr. 11-18-63}

DATE - -

-18-63 B
// snmuszgkﬁ W. Geiglein 11-18

[ - -
(CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) . - . 05 GOVERNRARY PRIRTING OFPICH o ie-6us0eed
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‘co-2-32, 682 LoET
Page 2 o o

- §5-1-15-286 v CURIE
| SECRET

DISPOSITION

Liaison is cont*nnlng with other government agencies in;,
.Washington D. C,, who have assisted in this case.,SJ_;_ ;

' Form 1639 has been executed on both Antonxo Jones and
Antonio Rodriguez Echazabal.( .

"fAttachments

" Chief =~ FBI report dated September 9 1963
o : INS report dated October 15 1963

_ CET:kmk
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el i “‘ - N
¢ Form No.-.588 (Revised) b
ME»ORANDUM REPORT

(-1-50) S " UNITED STATES SECRET SERVIéE
o : - TREASURY DEPARTMENT

 88-1-15-287

-omein  Chiefts Office - orfice Washington, D. C. T " meno.C0-2-32,682

TYPE OF CASE . STATUS . . . T!TLE OR CAPTION

Protective Research Closed
| INVESTIGATION MADE AT _ , ‘ PERIOD COVERED

~ the President -

" Washington, D. C. 1171221763
INVESTIGATION MADE BY . . -

Special‘Agent Charles E. Taylor, Jr.
DETALS R '

. Synopsis

‘tk‘l:The_Céﬁtral Intelligence Agency édviseS‘thét‘égenféT

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION -~

: fReferencefis:madevtovprevioQS“report,submitted'in this case.

On November 12, 1963, a bulletin appeared. in the Washington Da
{;News,'Washington;fD.C,,_underfdateline‘Miami, November 12,YUPI;v”: J

" .."Four men identified as *Central Intelligence Agents! who attacked -

“  Cuba in a small boat from the Florida keys were executed today by a’
~ Cuban firing squad, Havana radio said. They were identified as’ = °

Antonio Gobella Rodriguez and Jose F. Bolanos Morales. - e

» Cn November 13,v1963; Mrs; Roééhs; Liaison Representative for =
“the CIA, was called by telephone and apprised of this report as it
14, 1962, was addressed to Antonio Rodriguez in Washington, D. C.,

. was addressed to Bernardo Morales in Miami,“Florida. _:

Aftéf'approﬁfiate ihquiry of 6ffi¢ials>at>tﬁé CIA; Mrs#ukdméﬁ§j 
advised the'reporting‘Special Agent on November 18, 1963, that there

'individuals were associated in any way in this case. - . .

" DISPOSITION - Closed washington?A ".:

Cuban Plot to Assassinate .

Antonio Rodriguez yiEchazabaii;:‘"_

- recently executed in Cuba ‘are not associated,with this case.

ily

‘tied in with this case. "It was pointed out that the first letter ﬂigﬁi,,v
in the investigation of this case, postmarked Havana, Cuba, November

and the second letter postmarked Havana, Cuba on Novgmber_29,11962,ffa

was no information on file at the CIA that would,indicate_that these .

‘DISTRIBUTION . COPIES o REPORT MADE BY /; ; vl F:

S Ay
S - e R T S S n;:'*\. B
Chief " = , Orig o C,/{/{‘N Lo 'S{'a . {: . (/ ;>1,
‘;Eashingtoﬁ ’ i1 ce.. , ”“ﬂwwm”Charlq#rE.'Tay}&}, Jr.

12-3-63

Qarrat . (CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER)

- //éPE‘C‘!i.ALAGENT}e?{GE Harry W. Geigleinj
F '

B S GOVERRMENT PRINTING OFPICR
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HY

’ﬂl’A\ﬂ Vov 12 UPI——

- Four men identified as “Cen-
= tral- Intelligence Agents”
i who attacked Cuba in a
. -smasll-boat from the Florida
.- ‘keyswere-executed today by
-« @& Cuban firing- squ.u} Ha-
:'vana nuiio sad.-,.

'.l-’hey were ldenmled as

;< Antonio- Gobela Rodriguez,
. "~ Orlande  Sanchez Surasa, i
- io-dusm-Mhodillian- Rodriguez | .. .

_ﬂanquse Bolanos Morales.« L

WAdeNGTON ‘DAILY NEWa“"'”

C0-2-32,682

. Washington, D. C.
‘”:‘\ovemoer 12 796
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-

. ./ .
Form No. 1558 (Revised) ( - ’ : ' (-
BirvoraNDUYM REPORT :

@ UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE
TREASURY DEPARTMENT

CSecret %/7&

orieiN Chief's Office  orfice - Washlngton, D c. . FLENO. CO 2-32,682

.

TYPE CF CASE STATUS ‘ TITLE OR CAPTION

Protective Research | Closed Cuban Plot to Assa331nate'
INVESTIGATION MADE AT , : _PeRiopcovered | - the Pres:.dent

Washington, D. C. o 'May 20, lSGQ Antonio Rodrlguez y'Echazabal
INVESTIGATION MADE BY S P el

Svec1al Agent Charles E. Taylor, Jr.,
DEY AlLS ] ) , _ A

SYNODSIS

”75~Or101nal letters recelved for 1nvest1gatlon
~and FBL Laboratory Reports on results of - »;
.'thelr examinations cf these letters are ulfﬂf'V”
._belng Iorwarded to Chlef‘s Offlce.A;; o

LDE"AITS OF INVrSTTFATION

“eference 1s made to prev10us reDorts submltted 1n thls case.

A review of the Washlngton Fleld Offwce flle dlsclosed that
~ the original letters received for investigation are on file. These
le;ters, postmarked Havana, Cuba,'Iovenber l4, 1962, and November 29,
-1962, were returned by the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon with R
Plaboratory reports on the results of their examinations. In. addltlon,
“information relatlng to the third letter, postmarked in Havana, Cuba, -
November 5, 1962, directed to a Guatemala City addressee, is on flle‘j
* at the Washlngton Fleld Offlce and is belng forwarded to Chlef' B
‘ Offlce.' ’ , L U .

The two PBI laboratory reports, dated December 18 and December 31
1962, respectively, setting forth the results of their examlnatlons,‘
- are also forwarded to Chief's Office. It is noted that in the FBI
‘report dated December 31,1962, Mrs. Ann Neel was developed as a
‘possible investigative lead. Investigation by our Miami office, whlch
is covered in report of SA Aragon dated January 31, 1963, failed to - |-
‘develop any tie-in of Mrs. Neel w1th the Drlnc1pals oF thlsllnvestl-e??'7

gation.
CCS - W?
| DISTRIBUTION . [ COPIES | | REPORT MADE BY o / L oo joalEl oL
Chief . ~iorig. GNP IR ,_,ia A ﬁ S/28 fsu R
N : w/att. : . seeciaLacentC, E, Taylor, JI‘. '

"’Washingtonl l.cc - [4peroveD g © JeawE
. R T /é/ L/// ,;(,,, o |s/z28/6n
' o b , /s’Pscw.AsafrmcmaGE};a’rry W Celgleln I o

SS l 15 312¢»)¢/ T’I:?f:“ o (CONTINUébN PLAIN PAPER) L/ ‘.‘D.&wvnnuutnumm . 18—819081

—
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DISPOSITION

This case remains closed at Washington.

'ATTACHMENTS

Chief: Copy,OffDept.'of-State-telegram, 12/6/625 . S e
, " Original letter postmarked Havana, Cuba, 11/1u4/62; . 2
Original letter postmarked Havana, Cuba, 11/29/625
- FBI Laboratory Report dated 12/18/625 - -
'FBI Laboratory Report dated'12/3l/62.-f,;'a”

. CET:mkd
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zuok.\\mnu Bm’ox’r
{ R G , ' UNITED SECRET SERVICE

TREASURY DEPARTMENT /@yﬂ’

Washlngtan L : o el Coe g

oriGiN 5/28/6l, CET . OFFICE Washington, D. C, ' ' FILE NO. 0042-732,682--
TYPE QOF CASE STATUS ‘ ’ TITLE OR CAPTION , » )
Protective Research Closed Cuban Plot te Assass:.nate the

INVESTIGATION MADE AT . PERIOD COVERED

, o ' o ' '_ Pres:.dent
Washington, D. C. 6/23/61.. to 6/25/61;

| INVESTIGATION MADE BY N ' Antonio Rod.riguez-Jones S e .
‘ Special Agent Kenneth B. Thonmson ‘ - . ‘-
DETALLS . : : T S R e S

S!NOPSIS

Rodriguezf-Jones has been a.ttending Georgetown e
. University's School of Foreign Service. A change
~of address order for Jones has been filed with Sk nE
~ the Post Office forwarding mail from 1638 R Street,
N.W,, Washington, D. C., to l+208 Chesapea.ke Streeft.
N. W., Wash:.ngton,D C..w S LT

.tDE"‘AILS OF DWESTIGATION

o On 6/23/64, S.ﬁ. Thomnson telephoned Postal Inspector's Aide Al Browning
- re change of address order for the above captioned subgect e

On 6/214/61;, Postal Inspector's Aide Bmwniry.o telepnoned SA Thompson o

. and advised that an order for a change of address had been filed in Jonest j cpfoe

‘name from 1638 R Street, N, W., Wa.shlngbon, D. C., to A208 Chesapeake Street,‘ {s L
K. W., Washingbon, D. C.. R _z‘ ' : j

Cn 6/?1;/61;, SA Thonmson :mterviewed Mr. John Bev:.n, Reglstrar's Ofi‘::.ce, :

the Spring Semester in Georgetown University's School of Foreign Service, - . .-
- majoring in Internal Relations. Mr. Bevin advised that Antonio G. Rodriguez—
Jones attended this school through June 8, 1964; ‘that he is registered under

the name of Antonio Guillermo Rodriguez; and that the school records l::.st T
1638 R Street N. W., Eashington, D, C., as his home a.ddress. o S

'On 6/25/61, SA Thompson called at 1633 R Street N w., Apart.ment 32
. There was no response to the knock. The janitor of this apartment bu:.lding
adv:.sed that apartment 32 was vacant . - , . -

Georgetown University. He advised that the above captioned subject attended - S

DISTRIBUTION CoPIES. . | REPORT MADE?< ny o

Chief i Oeig. | Vz(m’& (% Gﬁmx\«_m”’f B
’ B - . P’“’“—““Kermeftn B. ”hompson - 6/29/64

- SfECiAL AGENT N ChARGE Harry W Geiglemu -6/29/ 6k .

e ’ ‘ » B . : ON PLAI \'/ B, e GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 7‘ -v
5-/-05-3)3  Secrel ,@"T'"‘»’E.""_"’_Lf',” Ll —— -
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‘Secret I

| €0-2-32,682
- .Page #2

On 6/25/6L, I drove by 4208 Chesapeake Street, N. W., Washington,
D. C.. This is a large two story stucco frame house. A 1961 green .
Chevrolet Impala four-door Sedan, 1964 D. C. license 8H8838, was parked
in the driveway. The Department of Motor Vehicles advised this license

is issued to a 1964 Chevrolet, registered to Hans Maego, date of birth -

8/6/30, D. C. permit number 2,23702. '

 On 6/25/6k, SA Perry made a call on pretext at 4208 Chesapeke . -~

Street, N. W., and was advised by the women answering the door that. R

the family that lived there was Rodriguez.

50955

DISPOSITION .

© Closed. Form 1639 submitted to date. =

-;::55;~t ;">f_i{>fw"f'””'" ,wf%tg:shbfsxpt{
o Secret T o]
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Form No. 1358 (Revised ‘ ’ \
Ml-:uoa.\.\'n?:u Ig.s.zosr ! v I/
5

(7-1-50) P UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

TREASURY DEPARTMENT - V’ Z/
VY
ORIGIN g . OFFICE “Yashington, D. C. ' FILE NO. co;2-32,5sz
TYPE OF CASE STATUS TITLE OR CAPTION
: ' ' Person Identified:
Protective Regasrel - Closed © . “ entifie

INVESTIGATICON MADE AT PERIOD COVERED

_ : ~Name: Antonio Andres Rodriguez
. Washingten, D. C. 12-9-61, o ¥ Eschazabal.
INVESTIGATION MADE BY o

, o o } Address: rladm.d Scaln
Srecial Agent Louis 3. Sims | (emct address unknown)
DETALS : - ‘
- Type : Threat
S-;.O"’SIS
’ Sub%ect was de:ofted from this country in § R

August 1963, therefore ¢heck-uvs are being
“discontinued,

.v—.__-_...___

~

Reference is made to Form 1859 dated June 23, 1944, submitted by Speeial Agent

“Jehn He Crimes, o e oo SRR |
(25 Gz:*:..u. INVESTICATICN: e

]

Cn Dacem‘oér 9, ;904, Mr. J:L.lz.a'n 3. Dmxnddle, 1rve<t1=rator, Immigration and
aturalization Services, Washington, D. C., was interviewed by the writer regarding
ne subjsect. Dinwiddie stated the subject is believed to bz in Spain, inasmuch as..
the subject's wife has contacted Dinwiddie and stated she is still attenmpting to
have the subject re-admitted Lo this country. Dinwiddie is doubtful this will

pren. He stated the suc;ect's co-mlet file is in their Miami, Florida, office,

This case remains closed and cneck-—uns are belnv discontinued since the subject’

is no longer in this cot.ntry. _

e " o~ CC5 IS‘I
| SISTRIBUTION . icopEs REPORT MADZ BY. / / : DATE
= Zeadsuariers v“:.::*_:-a- I L ~”f/,) V fe ""‘__' ‘ |
o ' SPECIAL AGENT Lou’s 3, Sims 12-9-~
czshington 1 cc Prrv— — - y = . : e
/\'-a“ddl/’..}i = ,,,.—"‘2’(/—’0 et A
T L] TEWAETWONRE yarry W, Geigleif 12-9-54

e MCONTINUIRE QN DOAIN_DADSDY. . .
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By \ S
{i1-50) : UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE : 2
TREASURY DEPARTMENT
Q -hqnn

gerer IR

_\..

origin  Chief's Qffice ormice  “ashington, D. C, FILE no, CO-2-32,682
TYPE OF CASE STATUS TITLE OR CAPTION —
Protective Research Closed Person Identified:

INVESTIGATION MADE AT |

PERIOD COVERED . : !

' : ' Name : Antonio Guillermo IR
- Washington, D, C. K December 10, 1964 Rodriguez y Jones |
INVESTIGATION MADE BY

, o Address: 4208 Chesapeake Street, N | |
: - Vashington, D. C, 1

Special Agent Lou.:.s B. S:Lms ‘ . o ,
DETAILS o . v ’ ] Type : Threat . s B

- SMNOPSIS . : &f
, Suogef‘t is- presently attend:.nv Geo*gntown :
Jniversity, Wasnington, D, C., and he has
‘expressed no Presidential or White House
interest./ A review of the file reveals
the inveStigation did not establish that
- o e st the letters concerning a plot to assassinate - -
L ot the President were actually intended. for the -
o suc,) ct; ‘therefore chec;c-uos are bﬁ:mt7 T e
s~ont1vm=d o »

~~
o
s

Beference is made to Form 1959 damd uaccwcar 2, 1964, znd to me"zor'andum re,.or"
£ Special Agent Kenneth B. T‘nomoson dated June 29 ..,6L.

(F) DISPOSITION:

This case remains closed with vhls reoo”t and’ check—uns are veing dz.sccnt..nued
inasmuch as the subject is presently residing at 4203 Chesapeake Street, N.W.,
Washington, D. C., and attending Georgetown University and has. expz-essed no o

~ White House or Presidential interest. {Also, a review of the file reveals the :anest-
~igetion did not establish that the letters conce‘. ing a plot to assassinate the :

President were actually intended fo*' th= subJect or hls father Antonio Andres
Roar:.guez v Echaza.'oal> : _

- e(s-152
DISTRIBUTION COPIES - REPORT MADE BY o R _ / L DATE ;
Headquar'ters. Original : . R N e~ 2 s , ;
. . - 3PECIAL AGENTY N - .
dashington il cc - " Louis 3, Sims A 12~ 10—6L
APPROVED - / v FA '1"-(11,-"5:‘ DATE
¢ 7 Ve T4 ~;‘ . - R
S v e s
/-—a//(/l/ R “""/‘)’4'2’/4 Lt
f ENT 13 .r . .
(| FTECRACET NGRS o mer 17, Geigleip] 12-10-8L4

L ., i 1 0 4080, 0 0 ol 0o & 0O MR, -
- ——— e 2L - S ._ e - -

7\
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MAY 1962 EDITION ( .
GSA GEN. REG. NO. I7

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

50955

{Inspector ulllott C. Thacker

. 'SA Frank G. Stoner - PRS‘$5ZLX; - -:f '»7;..;j»1u 1 ”ﬁ’f fiaffﬂ7?f§ ?1 ;ﬂ
UBJECT: . :

iReference is made to memorandum report subnltted by SA Louls Be Slms,- _
'dated Washlncton, De C 12—9-6h. o N ;_v_x,w,u,.. e -Ti-i'

 ington, D. C. was interviewed this date in his office, at which time he 5‘», :
. was requested to list subject's name at their different ports of entry into the o
United States, so that

NO-2-32,682 ]
U. S. Secret Service o

VDATEI<De¢émber 15} 196h‘.f €.vif€*

Antonio nndres Roarlgues y “schazabal - PRS Squect

Mr. We Co leStal+ls, auperv1sor, ﬁmmlgratlon Inspectlon Travel Control,.
Irmigration Naturalization Service, U. S. Department of Justice, Wash=—

v thls o;flce could be notlzled 1n the event subJect returns |
to the United States, : S i v

DocId:32262448 Page 154 - 7
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U. . SECRET SERVICE . ,V.é

;

AV Agtg
/ / 3 7 . CO0-2-32,682 . y
Yo CaiE s

SAIC Geiglein - Washington August 19, ﬂ1965

Doc rFEET Cf’-!

agnos ot

SAIC Young - PRS

Antonio Guillermo Rodricuez-Jones

S5 Porm 15839 is overdue and should be submitted to this

' 0ffice as soon as nossible. %A/Z %7/’/7

. Walter H. Young
o ‘;pec:.al agent in Cha:ge

f’ WHY:MM:ew

| -'ccis;ls"s‘“ -
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. OPTIGNAL FORM NO. 1§ ) T ‘ /'/' '
- 5010108 c ’

" UNITED STATES GbLvERNMENT ‘//‘/“} o us. seh_s, Service /_ -
M emomndum S :; S @7 S

TO ASAIC TO‘HNS S BTN DATE Novgmber u, 1965

\FROM :CLERK LEVINE

.ASLHUECT <Antonwo Andres Rodrlgues y Eschazabal - CO-2-33 115 Doc # h

‘Lou Slmms, SA from the Washlngton Fleld Offlce, U S S S. called to 1nforn :
- PAS that the above subgecu is now 11v1ng in the Unlted States at the
foxlow1ng address' S,
. : 4208 Chesapeake Str-et, N. d
”; Washlngton, D C .

H Levine1 _v; *5'1
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R y /) ‘
Form No. 1388 (Revised) L k .
- MEMORANDUYM REPOAT

7-1-50) : UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE
TREASURY DEPARTMENT

C0-2-33,115 "

omigiy Field office Washington, D.C. ' FLENo Document #
TYPE OF CAsZ - | status TITLE OR CAPTION ' :

. . . ° o " . ™
Protective Research Closed Ferson Identified: '/'
INVESTIGATION MADE AT | PerioD Covered | Name © :  Antonio Andres Rodriguez

- ; - S ~ y Eschazabal -
Wasnington, D.C. . 11/L/65 | Address: L4208 Chesapeake St., N.W.
INVESTIGATICN MADE BY ' Washington, D.C. ' '
: o : , ’ ~ | Type ¢ Threat
Special Agent Louis B. Sims . o
DETAILS ' v R
- - SYNOPSIS
- Information was received from the FBI ‘ E ‘ﬂf'”

that the subject returned to this coun- -
try on October 29, 1985, and will reside
at the above address. Check-ups are not
deemed necessary. : '

(A) - ITRODUCTION:
lRefefence'is made tc-ﬁfevious fe?brts;in this casa:
(3)  CENERAL INVESTIGATION: e

: On November L, 1965, SA Joseph E. Scully, Washington Field Office, Federal
Bureau of Investigation, Washington, D.C., telsphoned this office and advised the
writer that tne subject was admitted to San Juan, Puerto Rico on Qetober 29, 1965,
from Martinique, French West Indies; also, that the subject then flew from San Juan
to Washington, D.C., and will reside at 4203 Chesapeake Street, N.W., Wasnington,
D.C. SA Scully advised he is not aware of what investigation, if any, that will be
conducted by his office. ' : ) e L : v

(F) DISPOSITION:
- A review of the file reéeals that no inférmation was developed during the
investigation to establish that the letters concerning a plot to assassinate the

President were actually intended for the subject.

- In view of the above, this case is clbsed"in Washington and check-ups are not:
deemed necessary. ' LTl e T R

< - ces-ISTt

'\ IBS: 2 ‘ : _ . A

ISTRIBUTION { COPIES . REPORT MADEBY. .~ - L - | paTE
Headguarters © | Original — e T . ’
R , LT TETT SPECIALAGENT  Toyis B, Sims 11/L/65

Washington ~ 11 ec. - |aeeroveD K . ' e ’ | DATE
o S i o , . &, ,/./{ WIS %4‘\( E{/ﬁ

1
¢
&
%
+
$

spzf‘w.},\ssxr " C"'“Zf?{aj??f W. Geiglein ll/?.'/és
. P :

NS (CQUIJEULONAEM[N_PAFER) . e @RI R CIUERRRIND PRTNT N NEPICE, 1t} 150 B
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TO

FROM @ SA Freriks

SUBJECT: Synopsis of File

. Bigetoe

HY

TRRAY 19EE BIRETIOR
Gl e (48 CPR) 101041.8

> UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT o U. s, SECRET SERVICE

Memorandum

€0-2-33,115 Doe. %,

* FILE - o DATE: May 4, 1967

~

This file contains information relating to an alledged plo£ to aésassinaté

the late President Kennedy. It originated November, 1962, and was dis-
. contimed December, 1964, : : ’

The above-tbcument No. has been assigned to the plot itself and to subject‘
\ntonio Guillarmo Rodriguez-Jones, / a

The followinz is allisting of iﬁdividuéls who have been indexsd with -
respect to the plot. “Dummy Folders" have been made for these persons

with the notations on each folder refering to the above folder for information;<fj

All information pertaining to this plot and to individuals invelved

therein is contained in this file. Any information concerning these indi#iduals‘¥ﬁ

-not related to the plot should be filed in their respective folders.

Sﬁbjecté involvéd in the alledged plot are:

J Antonio AndreS'Rodriguez—Echazabal‘; Doc..

. Enrique P2dro Rodriquez-Jomes #7 Doc, 4
,Bernardo Rivero-Morales » ;#f’“
| JEdith Rodriguez-Jomes = ¢

On November 14, 1962, a letter was received and turned over to the USSS
which indicated there was a plot to assassinate President Xennedy., The -
letter was addressed to Antonio Rodriguez, determined to be the subject,
though it was mis-addressed and undeliverable, S .o
On November 29, 1962, 'a second letter, postrarked Havana, Cuba, was
intercepted which gave further support to the alledged plot. The letter
was addressed to Bermardo Rivero-Morales, and indicated that he contime
his anti-Castro front until the plot developed further. Both letters
were signed "Pepe". = L T R : ‘-

- L )

fathe

b

e
R .
b ot

It should te noted that the subject's father, N
723 2 former Cuban Ambassador and defected o thz U, I, when Castro took T

 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regulorly on the vPa)rall Savings Plan

onio Andres Rodriguez-Echazabal,

4
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over Cuba. He later became a militant and attempted to overthrow the
government of Haiti, was unsuccessful and returned to the U S. Here
he was arrested for violation of Immigration parole and deported to
‘Portugal on 8-17-63. He has since returned to the U, S.. o

On 12-10-62, a third letter was intercepted, dated 11-5-62, addressed
to Carlos Meneses in Guatemala, and again signed by Pepe. (Jose
"Pepe" Menendez) , . ’

The subject was interviewed on 12-12-62 and indicated allegiance to.
- American prineiples and his desire to remain in the U, S.. He was
a student at Georgetown University, Washington, D.C. on 9-24-63,

Investigative Agents conecluded that the letters were being deliberately -
mis-addressed so as to be undelieverable and therefore stood a chance . -
of being intercepted. The intant of the ¥riter was not clear but it -
was felt that it may have been an attempt to either stir up troubte
for anti-Castrs elements or for the subject. I S ‘

Investigation further reveals that the subject has no connection with
any plot to assassinate President Kennedy and that none of the other
- subjects did either, - S : . e

- Checkups were discontinued on 12-10-64 at which time theVSquect was still” SERROAEE
a student at Gecrgetown‘University. e ‘ ‘

CCCs o158

\

HW 502535 Docld:32262448 Page 160



omners | - TTE T

vnm)
“CPR) 101-11.8 ' L 3 )

STATE NT 3 Ser
. S GOVERNME! - 7.S, Sacret Service
L " /
emorandum n/
o aen Al
CZATE M ' : 2 1meon | {"’A
GETC Towns . | ‘ - DATE: 12:00 Hoon~ / ?ﬁ
b
LM ¢

£ SA Ceorge Opfer /Qlt-""“')- Ot

A v

SUBJERT: i -

‘ J Antonio Rodriguez-Jones - :
g - = - . : ' ; : |
-...»“.-Yangm, T30, 2dvised that he was contacted ¢y Inspector Putman, Imrigr- ‘
a}tlon Dept., requesting information cn the sutject, The subject is under

lovestigation by the Immigration Dept. The suhject is of reccrd but I was |
1nable to lcczte the file, L ' - B
. . . -1

CCS;'({? | \ ;

Buy U.S. \Sfai'z'zgg.r Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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 UNDEVELOPED LEADS
‘made with liaison representatives of 1-15

“Osoblonko and~obtainra»deposition. This Service will be fur-
‘mished a copy of this deposition. - C L e M

woffice copy of this report for whatever disposition is deemed
. -hecessary.. Also attached is .
T;Rodriguez.Jones;‘»;”»y

" SECRET

. C0-2-32,682
Page 4

Azcuy who;presehtlyfreSides.invPaSSaic,jNew JerSey;'and is the . -
only known pro-Castro Cuban in that area. - B e

Liaison is continuing with Oother government agencies who o
“have~assisted:tbis:Servicemin”thisdcase-’.Arrangements'will be .. .
=9 in an effort to see

are served whem . ..o
Dinwiddie, Investigator’
Service, plans to interview

that the best interests of the government
Osoblonko is interviewed. Mr. William B.
for the Immigration and Naturalization

Copies of FBI reports on Azch aré'atta¢héd't6'fhé‘Chiéf’ér

copy of the deposition of Antonio

s\
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Rt . " - - / N
.o*m NG 1588 (Revised)
Mnuouwcu Reror?

ey .~ UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE L 7? /
: TREASURY DEPARTMENT '/

. ‘%/

$S-1-15-280 I o . SECR
oricin  Chief's OILlce 4owszashington, D. C. ' ' nmNo.CO-2-32,682 E
TYPE QF CASE ‘STATUS ) TITLE OR CAPTION
Protective Research ' Pendlng ' S R
Cuban Plot to Assassinate

lNVgTKMTXON MADE AT . 7 . PERIOD COVERED o the Dres ident- . L " L

- ‘Washington, D. C. “June 13 1963 - o S T
IVESTIGATION MADE Y , v “.__ — - Antonio Rodriguez y Echazabal

[ S

- Special Agent Charles E. Taylor,’Jr;
DETalLs - ' ' '

SYNODSIS

e Echazabal leit the Unlted S
_+" States June 5, 1963, and his. - . T
' present - whereaboute is unknown.:je‘f°’

.INS has. 1ssued an emergency
ilookout.v. :

‘ ".DEI'AILS OF IWBbHGATmN :

Reference is made to prev1ous reportb submltted in thls . o
-case, with particular reference to report of Special Agent Charles E.~'*
.'Taylor, Jr., Habhlngton D C.,udated June 6 1963 .

A On June 13 1903 Mr;.Wzlllam B. D1nw1dd1e, Investxgator
Immlg;atlon and Naturallzatlon Service, advised that he had
recently been briefed by 1-15-9 and the following information’
_developed relatlnv to Osoblonko (Antonlo Rodrlguez Vchazabal)’/

The group Iormed by Osoblonko ,1dent1f1ed as the Unlfled" : S
Revolutionary Forces, was encamped in Kayuca Dajabon," Dominican B O
" Republic, near the Haitian border. Although Jacques Cassaganol+”
was then director of training, the leaders of this group were;
Osoblonko and Raymond Cassaganol. Osoblonko raised at least o0
-$45,000 in New York City to flnance this operation. It is est1~"
mated that he has $40,000 that he is using to flnance future =
- activities. Throughout the entire operation in the Domlnlcan;j
- Republic, Osoblonko has demonstrated a capacity to fabricate:
"stories for his own gain, ‘It has been proved on a number of
. occasions that he has lied to government officials and has mis-
"represented hlmself as belnc an agent for the Central Intelllcence

‘Agency. iR (,(,S (2€ ]
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Mr. Dinwiddie stated Osoblonko is being'Sdught byftﬁe'fvf1 S

Immigration and’Naturalization78ervicevin*connection with their. = =
investigation for possible violation of yY.s. Immigration and B
~Naturalization-Service laws. Accordingly, an emergency lookout ..~

‘was placed on June 11, 1963, with all ports of entry on the

East Coast of the United States and if Osoblonko re-enters the " . .

United States, he will be either questioned at the port of entry
~or;paroled.tq¢ﬁashing¢cn,‘D. C., for interview. fa;s S e g

- On June 5, 1963, Osoblonko obtained his Cuban passport from
‘the;Travel Control Section, Immigration and Naturalization'Serf,,f“
“vice, and at that time he appeared to be in a hurry to leave the -
United States. ‘When information was received from 1-15-9 that. .
“@soblonko was_a-ﬁsecurity;leak",'thiswemargency.lookout was -
issued. . Ll e T T e F
Mr. Dinwiddie plans,to”Question-OSoblonko'on.mattersure-
~lating to the following: ~ . = .- - e LT T e

-~ (1) Wby Osoblonko failed to g0 to Germany when he defected
- to the United_states.»k(Information was developed tha when . . - o
Osoblonko contacted the United States authorities and advised he .
-‘was planning to defect, he stated that he would go directly to -
~Germany; instead he travelled to Paris, France.) - G el e

- (2) If he travelled from Paris, France, to Martinique and = =

whether or not he obtained a French visa for this purpose.. - (The

" French authorities are very strict on activities in Martinique -~
and it appears that Osoblonko had previously travelled there for o

the purpose of making contacts and possibly obtaining a cache of =
arms. It is known that Osoblonko obtained a plane and had leaf-— =

lets prepared by a commercial firm in Martinique.,) = - o

. __~:'(3)'Thé scope of;Osob1onk6's aétiVitiéé'in'théADbmihicahf:v“: 
‘Republic and whether he was working on behalf of Duvalier or -

" working against Duvalier. (Rumors are rampant concerning - U0
Osoblonko's activities in the pominican Republic and 1-15-9 does = -
" not know whether or not he was aligned with a communist sponsored

or his own. personal .

- group or whether his activities were directed f
gain.,) oo oo T R
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